
 Medford Area Public School District 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Medford Area Public School District Office 
Monday, September 22, 2025 

6:00 p.m. 
 

This meeting will be accessible in person or  via livestream at https://www.medford.k12.wi.us/tv/ 
 

Agenda 
Roll Call​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  
Pledge of Allegiance 
Open Meeting Law Compliance 
Period of Public Comment 
Correspondence 
1.​ MASH Student Council Report 

2.​ Good News/Back to School Report 

a.​ WASB 2025 Business Honor Roll 

3.​ Legislative Update​  

4.​ WASB Convention on January 21-23, 2026 in Milwaukee  

a.​ Convention registration / hotel blocks - November 3rd​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

Consent Agenda  
1.​ Consideration of: 

a.​ Approval of Agenda 

b.​ Secretary’s Report 

c.​ Approval of the Regular Board of Education Meeting Minutes from August 25, 2025  

d.​ Treasurer’s Report 

e.​ Approval of Personnel Report 

f.​ Approval of Medical Advisor for the 2025-26 School Year 

g.​ Approval of Fundraising Calendar for 2025-26 

h.​ Approval of Seclusion and Restraint Report  

i.​ Approval of Intergovernmental agreement between the Medford Area Public School District and D.C. Everest Area School 

District 

Regular Business 
1.​ Strategic Goal 3: Review of the year’s AODA activities, data collected, and upcoming year’s plans 

2.​ Curriculum Connection - New Certified Staff  

3.​ Update on Construction 

a.​ Consideration of Bids 

4.​ Finance committee meeting update 

a.​ Consideration of Health Insurance 

b.​ 25-26 Budget 

c.​ Approval of Line of Credit 25-26 

5.​ Resolution authorizing a taxable tax and revenue anticipation promissory note for cash flow purposes in an amount not to exceed 

$8,500,000   

6.​ Consideration of Board Policy Adoption and Deletion 

a.​ First Reading 

i.​ Bylaws: 0100 - 0175.1  

ii.​ Administration: 1100 - 1662 

Closed Session 

1.​ Motion to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c) to discuss and take action, if appropriate, regarding the employment, 

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 

exercises responsibility, and pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering 

oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.  

Specifically, for professional staff employment. 

Reconvene in Open Session 
Take action if appropriate concerning matters discussed in closed session. 

Adjourn 

 

 

Copies of this agenda were sent to the Star News, WKEB/WIGM Radio, Medford Area Public Schools and posted at the District Office on Thursday, September 12, 2025. 

https://www.medford.k12.wi.us/tv/?fbclid=IwAR03X0ftGJ-RQ8-bfGIbmL7W6Gexw2xkjx03pN4iA2jhjYp_9aNsTG97Bfc


Medford Area Public School District 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

Medford Area Middle School 
August 25, 2025 

 
 
The regular meeting of the Medford Area Public School District Board of Education was 
called to order by President Dave Fleegel, on Monday, August 25, 2025 at 6:04 p.m. at the 
District Office Board Room. 
 
Roll Call 
Roll call indicated that Board Members Dave Fleegel, Kurt Werner (absent), Brian Hallgren, 
Steve Deml, John Zuleger, Heidi Haynes, Corey Dassow (virtual), Aemus Balsis and Don 
Everhard were present. Laura Lundy, District Administrator was present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Correspondence: Dave Fleegel, Heidi Haynes, and Laura Lundy will attend the State 
Education Convention.  
 
Open Meeting Compliance 
Dave Fleegel stated, “This meeting has been posted in accordance with the state open 
meeting law.” 
 
Period of Public Comment: None 
      
Recognitions/Good News: Our schools shared good news of what has been happening 
in their buildings recently.   
 
Legislative Update: No Update  

 
Consent Agenda 
Motion (Halgren with the motion; Deml with the second) to approve the consent agenda: 
Approval of Agenda; Secretary’s Report; Regular Board of Education Meeting Minutes of 
July 28, 2025; Approval of treasurer’s report, personnel reports including the addendum, 
and model for special education policies and procedures. Motion carried. 
 
Regular Business  

1.​ Recognition of the Taylor County Educator of the Month - RVA: Colleen 
Waldhart was recognized by the RVA for educator of the month.   
 

2.​ March Board Meeting Date: Administrative recommendation to move the March 
2026 board meeting date from March 23rd to March 30 to avoid conflict with National 
Honor Society and Alumni Hall of Fame Induction.  Motion (no motion needed; the 
date was just changed to the 30th)  
 

3.​ Update on Finance Meeting: Motion to allocate $144,492 toward an increase in 
utilities, WRS, property insurance, etc. as presented out of the unallocated funds. 

 



Motion (all in favor, none opposed); CD Renewal Motion (all in favor, none opposed). 
Motion Carried.  

 
4.​ Consideration of the Insurance Bid (GL, Property, Workers Comp, Crime, 

Cyber): Insurance proposals reviewed.  Motion (all in favor, none opposed) to 
approve the insurance proposals as presented.  Motion Carried.  
 

5.​ Update on Facility Plan: Laura Lundy updated the board on referendum updates. 
The bid date for Phase 2 was moved to Wednesday, August 27.  
 

6.​ Construction Update: Adam Schwarz updated the board on construction updates 
at the buildings. We will be holding a ground breaking ceremony on September 5, 
2025 at 9:45 at the Medford Area Senior High School for the start of the new 
addition.  
 

7.​ Update on Policy Review (NEOLA): Laura Lundy updated the board on the 
process of adopting NEOLA and the sections that are ready to be presented to the 
Policy Committee in September. A full board approval is anticipated later this year.  

 
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn (Zulegar; Haynes second) Motion carried  
The meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m. 
 
Nicole Gebert  
Recording Secretary________________________________ 
 
Steve Deml  
Clerk_______________________________________________ 
 
 
 

 





RURAL VIRTUAL ACADEMY 
Regular Board of Education Meeting 

September 22, 2025 
 

PERSONNEL REPORT 
 
 
Resignations/Retirement/Termination: 
 
Colleen Waldhart/ RVA Elementary School Teacher/ effective 6/30/2026 
 
Recommendations: None 
 
Transfers: None   
 
Practicum Students / Student Teachers: None 
 
 
 
* This release is contingent upon a suitable replacement being found, and/or upon acceptance of another coaching 
position.  
 
All recommendations for new hires are contingent upon receipt of satisfactory results of criminal 
background check, pre-employment drug test, TB tests questionnaire and pre-employment physical. 



























Medford Area Public School District

Regular Board of Education Meeting

Fund Raising Calendar for 2025-26

Date School Activity Club/Sponsor Advisor Purpose
School Year (Intermittently) MAMS Various Activities Service Learning Stephanie Stockwell & Student CouncilCharitable Organizations
School Year (Intermittently) MASH Beef & Cheese Stick Sales/Meat Sales FFA Casey Anderson/Travis Sprague FFA Trips/Activities
School Year (Intermittently) MASH Various Activities Band Parents Trevor Kent/John Kloth Future Trips
September 28 MAMS Mattress Sale Band Fundraiser Kendra Junk Band Instruments
November -December 2025 MASH Poinsettia Sale FFA/Ag Class Casey Anderson/Travis Sprague FFA Trips/Activities
October 2025 MASH Wreaths History Club Alaric Huls/Cullin Peterson Club Activities / Trip
October 13 -  20, 2025 MAMS Butter Braids MAMS Choir Becky Risch Choir Activities

October 13-November 3, 2025 MAES Aim Fundraising-River City and Today's Favorites Grades K4-4/PTO
MAES: Dan Miller
SES: Shelly Crank-Woller Various School Activities

October 8-15, 2025 MASH Main Street Pie Sale Choir Boosters Josh Ognenoff/Carmen Ognenoff Choir Trip
December 2025 MAMS/MASH Fruit/Nut/Fudge Sale FFA Casey Anderson/Travis Sprague Club Activities / Competitions
December 2025 MASH Christmas Cookie Sale Band Parents Trevor Kent/John Kloth Future Trips
February/March 2026 MASH Fruit Sale Band Parents Trevor Kent/John Kloth Band Activities
February 2 - 16, 2026 MAMS Kwik Trip Cards 8th Grade Band Kendra Junk 8th Grade Trip/New Instruments

October 13-November 3, 2025 SES Aim Fundraising-River City and Today's Favorites Grades K - 4 / PTO
MAES: Dan Miller
SES: Shelly Crank-Woller Various School Activities

March 16-20, 2026 MASH Butter Braids Choir Boosters Josh Ognenoff/Carmen Ognenoff Choir Trip
TBD MAMS/MASH FFA Tractor Raffle FFA/Ag Class Casey Anderson/Travis Sprague Future Tractor Restoration Projects
March 2026 MAES/ SES Rope Hop Students Dan Miller / Shelly Crank-Woller Community Charities
TBD MASH Spring Plant Sale Horticulture Class Casey Anderson/Travis Sprague Horticulture Classroom Expenses
May 2026 MAMS/ MAES/ SES Flower Sale Educational Foundation MEF Raising money for scholarships, etc.
May 2026 MASH Raffle Tickets Band Parents Trevor Kent/John Kloth Future Trips



1 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

D.C. EVEREST AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made by and between 

the Medford Area Public School District (“Medford”) and the D.C. Everest Area School District 

(“D.C. Everest”) pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0301. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Rural Virtual Academy Charter School Inc. (“RVA”) is an instrumentality 

virtual charter school authorized by Medford;  

 

 WHEREAS, RVA leases space located at 1480 County Road XX, Suite 100, Rothschild, 

WI 54474 (“Leased Space”), which is located in D.C. Everest;  

 

 WHEREAS, RVA uses the Leased Space for hosting student and staff events and activities, 

testing, offices, storage, shipping/receiving, and technology support;  

 

 WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (“DPI”) recently determined 

in a letter dated August 19, 2025, that some of RVA’s events and activities at the Leased Space 

included “educational programming” that involved instructional staff, such that it was operating 

an in-person charter school; 

 

 WHEREAS, DPI also stated, in relevant part, that “a virtual charter school may coordinate 

regular attendance at activities, including activities which are educational in nature, at a location 

within the boundaries of its authorizing school district” and that “a virtual charter school may also 

coordinate such activities within the boundaries of another school district if a valid 

intergovernmental cooperative agreement between its authorizing school district and the located 

school district is in place”;   

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 118.40(3)(c)1.a., an authorizing district may enter 

into an intergovernmental cooperative agreement with another school district to operate a charter 

school within the second school district’s boundaries;  

 

 WHEREAS, RVA desires to provide educational programming at its Leased Space within 

the boundaries of D.C. Everest and has requested authorization from D.C. Everest to continue to 

do so;  

 

 WHEREAS, D.C. Everest has willingly entered into this agreement with Medford and the 

RVA; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth 

herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:  

 

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated as if fully set forth herein.    

 

2. Statement of Authority and Purpose. 



2 

 

  

a. Medford and D.C. Everest have the authority to enter into this Agreement, 

pursuant to Wis. Stat. §§ 66.0301, 118.40(3)(c)1.a, and 120.13(3). 

 

b. The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the terms and conditions under 

which RVA may provide its educational programming within the boundaries of 

D.C. Everest.  

 

c. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, Medford and D.C. Everest 

reserve all rights conferred upon them by law. 

 

d. Medford shall not be responsible to pay D.C. Everest under this Agreement. 

D.C. Everest shall not be responsible to pay Medford under this Agreement. As 

consideration for entering into this Agreement, Medford agrees that D.C. 

Everest may join RVA as a consortium district in the 2026-2027 school year, as 

an Invested Member. To the extent that RVA does not approve D.C. Everest as 

an Invested Member, this Agreement shall be null and void.   

 

e. This Agreement shall not impact any services provided by Medford or D.C. 

Everest to their respective regular and special education students or any funding 

or expenditures related thereto. This Agreement shall not impact pupil 

membership for state aid purposes. 

 

f. Medford shall be responsible for the general operation of this Agreement and 

shall serve as the fiscal agent, to the extent applicable. Medford shall maintain 

records related to or arising out of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, 

this Agreement and any documents pertaining to the financial management of 

this Agreement. Medford shall also be responsible for filing any required 

reports with DPI related to this Agreement, if any. Given the nature of this 

Agreement, there is no annual budget or proration of costs.  

 

g. Medford and D.C. Everest agree to promptly execute any additional 

documentation reasonably requested by the other party that is necessary to 

implement the intended purposes of this Agreement if requested by either party. 

 

3. Location and Operations. Even though RVA is authorized by Medford, D.C. Everest 

hereby authorizes RVA to provide its educational programming at the Leased Space 

located within the boundaries of D.C. Everest. Medford and D.C. Everest agree that 

RVA is authorized to continue using the Leased Space for hosting student and staff 

events and activities, testing, offices, storage, shipping/receiving, and technology 

support. D.C. Everest shall have no liability under the Lease between Medford and the 

Landlord for the Leased Space arising out of this Agreement. D.C. Everest shall be 

permitted to use the Leased Space without charge for professional development or 

administrative meetings provided that the Leased Space is not already in use.  

 

4. Term and Dissolution or Modification of Agreement.  



3 

 

 

a. This Agreement is effective immediately upon full execution and shall continue 

through June 30, 2030. In the event that D.C. Everest terminates its membership 

in the RVA consortium prior to June 30, 2030, the term of this Agreement shall 

continue until June 30th of the succeeding school year. 

 

b. This Agreement shall automatically renew for another period of five (5) years  

if D.C. Everest and RVA renew the Invested Member Agreement. 

 

c. This Agreement may be terminated earlier by mutual agreement.  

 

d. This Agreement may be terminated for cause if either party materially violates 

the terms and conditions of this Agreement and such violation is not cured 

within thirty (30) calendar days after written notice of such violation from the 

non-breaching party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if there is a default that 

cannot with due diligence be cured within such thirty (30) day period, then, so 

long as the breaching party in good faith proceeds diligently to cure or remedy 

such default, the breaching party shall have such additional time as is 

reasonably necessary to remedy its failure to perform before the non-breaching 

party exercises its remedies under this Agreement. 

 

5. Notices. Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed 

given when delivered personally, sent by certified mail postage prepaid, delivered by a 

commercial courier service, or delivered via electronic mail (with confirmation of 

receipt) as follows:  

 

If to Medford:  Laura Lundy, District Administrator  

Medford Area Public School District  

124 West State St.  

Medford, WI 54451 

lundyla@medford.k12.wi.us 

 

With a copy to RVA: Rural Virtual Academy Charter School Inc. 

Attn:  RVA Board President 

624 College St., Room 104 

Medford, WI  54451 

board@ruralvirtual.org 

 

If to D.C. Everest: Dr. Kelley Strike, Assistant Superintendent of 

Operations  

D.C. Everest Area School District  

6100 Alderson St.  

Weston, WI 54476 

kstrike@dce.k12.wi.us 

 



4 

 

Either party may change its recipient for notices by following one of the methods 

prescribed above. 

 

6. Miscellaneous.  

 

a. It is the intent of the parties hereto that this Agreement shall conform to the laws 

of the State of Wisconsin, to the fullest extent possible.  

 

b. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to include obligations or 

provisions of any other service not expressly provided herein. This Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject 

matter hereof and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, 

whether oral or written.  

 

c. This Agreement may be amended or modified only in writing, executed by both 

parties.  

 

d. This Agreement shall not be considered precedential as to any other parties to 

whom this Agreement may pertain.  

 

e. Neither party’s rights nor obligations under this Agreement may be transferred, 

conveyed, or assigned without the express prior written consent of the other 

party.  

 

f. If any term, provision, or covenant of this Agreement is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining 

provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall in 

no way be affected or invalidated.  

 

g. This Agreement is a product of joint drafting and should not be interpreted for 

or against any particular party.  

 

h. This Agreement does not create any third party benefits to any person or entity 

other than the signatories hereto and as solely for the consideration expressed 

herein.  

 

[Signature Page Follows] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT  

 

BY:   _______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

 

TITLE:  Board President   

 

BY:   _______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

 

TITLE:  Board Clerk  

 

  

D.C. EVEREST AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

BY:   _______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

 

TITLE:  Board President   

 

BY:   _______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

 

TITLE:  Board Clerk  

 

 

Approved by Rural Virtual Academy Charter School Inc. 

 

 

BY:   _______________________________ DATE: ______________________________ 

 

TITLE:  Board President   

 

 



News Release – For Immediate Release  
Not Intended as a Paid Announcement  

MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT  
124 West State Street  
Medford, WI 54451  

Public Meeting Notice  
Board of Education Finance Committee Meeting  

Meeting Date: Monday, September 22, 2025  

Time: 4:00 p.m.  

Location: Medford Area Public School District Office  
       124 W State Street  
       Medford, WI 54451  

Purpose of Meeting:  
 

1.  Food Service Update 
2.  Health Insurance Update 
3.  Approval of the Line of Credit 
4.  Review of the 2025-26 Budget 
5.  Consideration of monthly Expenditures 
6.  Meeting Dates. 
 

Open Meeting Law Compliance: This notice was sent for posting to the Star News, WKEB/WIGM  Radio, Medford Area 
Public Schools and the District Office on September 12, 2025. NOTE: This meeting is open to the public. 



It is our pleasure to serve the students at your School District!

Medford Area Public School District August

Audra Brooks Jody Reily

2025

FINANCIALS & PROGRAM PARTICIPATION

August Summer Program 2020 with 15 days we had 15372 breakfast, 15372 lunch
August Summer Program 2021 with 31 days we had 7673 breakfast, 8234 lunch
August Summer Program 2022 with 10 days we had 857 breakfast, 911 lunch
August Summer Program 2023 with 10 days we had 638 breakfast, 1217 lunch
August Summer Program 2024 with 8 days we had 703 breakfast, 917 lunch
August Summer Program 2025 with 8 days we had 471 breakfast, 728 lunch

PROMOTIONS/SPECIALS/NEW PRODUCTS INTRODUCED

I spoke with Katrina from Cattail Organic and secured deliveries of fresh produce thru November.   Rock Ridge will be delivering 
apples to each school weekly until their supplies run out.

TEAM EDUCATION/TRAINING/IN-SERVICES/MEETINGS/UPDATES
Monthly safety training was completed which covered Safe Food Guidelines and Personal Protective Equipment.  The back to 
school meeting was completed which covered many topics including Civil Rights Training for all employees.  

24-25 Elior School Dining staff



It is our pleasure to serve the students at your School District!

Elior staff grilling burgers and washing produce (Bix Produce)

Huge shout out to Gloria with Bix Produce.  Gloria came with samples 
of amazing produce we can order through Bix, and also made two 
amazing salads for us.  Bix Produce will be a great company to order 
local produce during our non growing seasons.  Bix 



We added a dessert table this year!

Also new this year was a cold cut 
sandwich line.

Medford area School District staff 
enjoying their picnic



Baird Budget Forecast Model F10

Updated September 15th, 2025

Current Year 
Budget

Enter Fund 10 Adjustments

10
3409 - Medford Area
Sce/Obj Description 2024 % ∆ 2025 % ∆ 2026 % ∆

R Revenues
127 Transfer from F27 $0 $0 $0 0.00%
100 100 Source adjustments $0

1-- Total Transfers In $0 $0 $0

211 Property Tax $7,556,875 38.34% $7,444,980 -1.48% $8,083,841 8.58%
212 Levy for Personal Property Tax Chargebacks $0 $0 $0
213 Mobile Home Tax/Fees $20,697 -1.69% $20,629 -0.33% $22,000 0.00%
219 Other Taxes (TID Refunds) $20,341 $30,090 47.93% $0 0.00%
240 Payments for Services $0 $0 $0 0.00%
244 Payments for Services Provided Local Governments $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
262 Supply Resales $966 -40.92% $1,491 54.35% $0 0.00%
264 Non-Capital Surplus Property Sale $18,216 61.26% $3,446 -81.08% $12,000 0.00%
271 School Co-Curricular Admissions $45,343 -7.67% $45,227 -0.26% $40,000 0.00%
279 Other School Activity Income $18,963 74.20% $23,930 26.19% $10,000 0.00%
280 Earnings on Investments $155,329 79.45% $175,075 12.71% $85,000 0.00%
291 Gifts, fundraising, contributions and development $8 -99.99% $1,441 17911.38% $3,000 0.00%
292 Student Fees $35,288 -0.35% $35,394 0.30% $20,000 0.00%
293 Rentals $6,936 18.91% $7,109 2.49% $4,000 0.00%
295 Summer School Revenues $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
297 Student Fines $2,272 27.54% $6,752 197.23% $500 0.00%
200 200 Source adjustments $0

2-- Total Local $7,881,234 37.03% $7,795,563 -1.09% $8,280,341 6.22%

340 Payments for Services $0 $398 $0 0.00%
341 Contracted Instruction/Base Cost Tuition--Non-OE $250 -78.72% $500 100.00% 0.00%
343 Charges for Co-curricular Activities to WI School Districts $7,831 13.33% $12,453 59.02% $5,000 0.00%
345 General Base Cost Tuition--Open Enrollment $10,934,871 11.28% $11,899,491 8.82% $14,429,946 21.27%
300 300 Source adjustments $0

3-- Total Interdistrict Payments in Wisconsin $10,942,952 11.27% $11,912,842 8.86% $14,434,946 21.17%

400 400 Source adjustments $0
4-- Total Interdistrict Payments Outside WI $0 $0 $0

515 Non-SPED State Aid Transited through CESAs/Int. sources $0 $0 $0 0.00%
517 Federal Aids Transited through CESAs/Int. sources $300 -98.55% $4,524 1408.00% $0 0.00%
581 Medicaid Transits from CESAs $0 $0 $0 0.00%
590 Other Payments from Other Intermediate Units $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
500 500 Source adjustments $0

5-- Total Intermediate Sources $300 -98.56% $4,524 1408.00% $0 -100.00%

612 Transportation State Aid $125,689 -6.78% $121,219 -3.56% $110,000 0.00%
613 Library (Common School Fund) Aid $167,266 25.17% $186,149 11.29% $145,000 0.00%
615 Integration Aid (Resident) $0 $0 $0
616 Integration Aid (Non-Resident) $0 $0 $0
619 Other State Categorical Aid $73,472 15400.70% $55,387 -24.61% $30,000 0.00%
621 Equalization Aid $15,585,524 0.92% $16,249,256 4.26% $16,069,488 -1.11%
623 Special Adjustment Aid $0 $0 $0
628 High Poverty Aid $0 $0 $0
630 State Special Project Grants $126,790 -15.77% $108,830 -14.17% $55,000 0.00%
650 State "AGR"  Aid $0 $0 $0
690 Other Revenue from State Sources $0 $0 $0 0.00%
691 State Tax Exempt Computer Aid and Personal Property Aid $201,836 1.78% $296,850 47.07% $296,850 0.00%
694 Sparsity Aid $0 $0 $0
695 Per Pupil Categorical Aid $1,540,392 0.29% $1,525,552 $742 $1,495,130 $742
699 Other State Revenue $130 -99.92% $156 20.00% $0 0.00%
600 600 Source adjustments $0

6-- Total Revenue from State Sources $17,821,098 0.30% $18,543,398 4.05% $18,201,468 -1.84%

2025 - 20262023 - 2024 2024 - 2025
Budget

Current Year Budget Year

Budget

Historical Data

Actual

Copyright Robert W. Baird & Co.
9/15/2025 September Budget Update

Robert W. Baird Co. 777 E. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53202  
800 RW BAIRD www.rwbaird.com Member NYSE SIPC.



Baird Budget Forecast Model F10

Enter Fund 10 Adjustments

10
3409 - Medford Area
Sce/Obj Description 2024 % ∆ 2025 % ∆ 2026 % ∆

2025 - 20262023 - 2024 2024 - 2025
Budget

Current Year Budget Year

Budget

Historical Data

Actual

713 Federal Vocational Education Aid Through DPI $23,243 0.97% $24,519 5.49% $23,799 0.00%
730 Federal Special Projects Aid Transited Through DPI $2,119,954 35.85% $341,030 -83.91% $182,076 0.00%
751 ESEA Title l $363,648 22.03% $353,734 -2.73% $349,834 0.00%
780 Federal Aid Received through State Agencies - not DPI $260,461 -38.51% $210,760 -19.08% $93,000 0.00%
791 Direct Federal Aid $24,000 -59.18% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
700 700 Source adjustments $0

7-- Federal Sources $2,791,307 18.08% $930,043 -66.68% $648,709 -30.25%

850 Reorganization Settlement $0 $0 $0 0.00%
861 Equipment and Vehicle Sales $4,851 -65.99% $10,006 106.27% $4,000 0.00%
873 Long-Term Loans $0 $0 $0 0.00%
874 State Trust Fund Loans $0 $0 $0 0.00%
878 Capital Leases $0 $0 $0 0.00%
800 800 Source adjustments $0

8-- Total Financing Sources $4,851 -65.99% $10,006 106.27% $4,000 -60.02%

964 Insurance Claims and Reimbursements $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
971 Refund of Prior Year Expense/Insurance rfds $105,378 -16.80% $258,774 145.57% $58,000 0.00%
972 Property Tax and Equalization Aid Refund $1,437 -87.86% $10,941 661.34% $0 0.00%
990 Other Miscellaneous Revenues $204 -96.56% $8,741 4192.16% $2,000 0.00%
900 900 Source adjustments $0

9-- Total Miscellaneous Revenues $107,019 -25.90% $278,455 160.19% $60,000 -78.45%

Total Revenues $39,548,761 10.17% $39,474,832 -0.19% $41,629,464 5.46%

Enter Fund 10 Adjustments

10
3409 - Medford Area
Sce/Obj 2024 % ∆ 2025 % ∆ 2026 % ∆

E Expenditures
110 Certified $10,449,286 4.80% $10,594,430 1.39% $10,793,436 0.00%
120 Secretarial $610,497 6.76% $549,620 -9.97% $579,246 0.00%
130 Paraprofessionals $406,191 13.57% $511,003 25.80% $598,679 0.00%
140 Student Workers $68,931 14.68% $84,130 22.05% $76,500 0.00%
150 Chaperone $8,035 -84.68% $8,549 6.41% $3,000 0.00%
160 $224,274 8.81% $240,472 7.22% $260,000 0.00%

$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%
$0 $0 $0 0.00%

100 100 Object Adjustments $0
1-- Total Salaries $11,767,214 4.89% $11,988,205 1.88% $12,310,862 2.69%

210 Retirement $0 $0 $0 0.00%
212 Employer's Share $772,441 7.48% $792,145 2.55% $844,522 2.69%
218 Contribution to Employee Benefit Trust $322,264 -30.17% $150,514 -53.29% $141,222 0.00%
219 Other Employee Benefits $59,404 73.13% $53,216 -10.42% $40,000 0.00%
220 Social Security $691,734 5.09% $701,755 1.45% $747,386 2.69%
229 Other $161,728 5.07% $164,274 1.57% $172,624 0.00%
230 Life Insurance $7,771 $6,895 -11.27% $6,954 0.00%
243 Dental $204,838 4.68% $212,818 3.90% $232,208 0.00%
244 HMO $3,201,052 7.17% $3,354,102 4.78% $4,003,376 8.00%
249 Other Health Coverage $375,276 6.46% $353,952 -5.68% $383,098 5.00%
251 Income Protection $36,674 6.19% $37,120 1.22% $38,046 3.00%
291 College Credit Reimbursement $9,765 66.21% $8,245 -15.57% $32,000 0.00%
292 Annuity Payments by District $42,000 7.69% $47,940 14.14% $48,000 0.00%
200 200 Object Adjustments $0

2-- Total Employee Benefits $5,884,948 4.33% $5,882,976 -$1 $6,689,436 13.71%

310 Personal Services $1,910,251 275.59% $295,104 -84.55% $278,065 0.00%

Current Year Budget Year
2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026

Historical Data
2023 - 2024

Copyright Robert W. Baird & Co.
9/15/2025 September Budget Update

Robert W. Baird Co. 777 E. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53202  
800 RW BAIRD www.rwbaird.com Member NYSE SIPC.



Baird Budget Forecast Model F10

Enter Fund 10 Adjustments

10
3409 - Medford Area
Sce/Obj Description 2024 % ∆ 2025 % ∆ 2026 % ∆

2025 - 20262023 - 2024 2024 - 2025
Budget

Current Year Budget Year

Budget

Historical Data

Actual

320 $0 $0 $0 0.00%
321 Technology Related Repairs and Maintenance $63,603 401.66% $1,739 -97.27% $47,000 0.00%
322 Rentals of Computers and Related Equipment $44,118 -13.55% $78,086 76.99% $77,600 0.00%
324 Non-Technology Related Repairs and Maintenance $495,907 3.43% $557,663 12.45% $370,225 0.00%
325 Vehicle and Equipment Rental $2,578 225.90% $355 -86.23% $0 0.00%
327 Construction Services $435,779 146.25% $575,697 32.11% $388,867 0.00%
328 Building Rental $45,314 1692.86% $50,387 11.19% $51,000 5.00%
329 Cleaning Services $12,149 -61.99% $20,778 71.03% $55,150 0.00%
331 Gas for Heat $92,056 -32.82% $110,178 19.69% $145,000 0.00%
335 Gas for Other Than Heat $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
336 Electricity for Other Than Heat $196,737 9.51% $204,008 3.70% $220,000 0.00%
337 Water $18,892 -1.07% $21,742 15.09% $25,000 0.00%
338 Sewerage $24,156 -3.49% $29,066 20.33% $30,000 0.00%
341 Pupil Transportation $1,173,607 -3.57% $1,142,139 -2.68% $1,392,638 3.00%
342 Employee Travel $32,836 -13.36% $47,692 45.24% $29,880 0.00%
345 Pupil Lodging and Meals $11,675 329.95% $2,160 -81.50% $3,000 0.00%
348 Vehicle Fuel $11,580 -31.14% $12,608 8.88% $11,500 0.00%
351 Advertising $15,492 -6.97% $26,705 72.38% $17,830 0.00%
353 Postage $20,331 -9.82% $13,264 -34.76% $23,000 0.00%
355 Telephone $60,602 -10.50% $59,368 -2.04% $64,560 0.00%
358 On-line communications $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
360 Technology and Software Services $309,422 20.59% $513,925 66.09% $404,127 0.00%
361 $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
362 $44,604 -75.96% -100.00% $0 0.00%
370 Payment to Non-Governmental Agencies and Individuals $0 $0 $0 0.00%
382 Payment to a WI School District - OE (Function 435000) $449,775 23.57% $552,799 22.91% $685,696 24.04%
382 Payment to a WI School District - NON OE $500 -100.00% $0 0.00%
386 Payment to CESA (Services only) $51,466 161.71% $19,311 -62.48% $9,591 0.00%
387 Payment to State - NON VOUCHER $14,794 375.22% -100.00% $0 0.00%
387 Payment to State - VOUCHER (Function 438000) $405,277 44.80% $447,993 10.54% $557,834 24.52%
387 Payment to State - ICS (Function 439000) $0 $0 $11,729 $0 $11,729
389 Payment to WTCS District $7,041 -36.97% $15,452 119.45% $7,000 0.00%
300 300 Object Adjustments $0

3-- Total Purchased Services $5,950,544 43.62% $4,798,221 -19.36% $4,894,563 2.01%

410 Supplies $0 $0 $0 0.00%
411 General Supplies $572,307 2.72% $564,559 -1.35% $647,031 0.00%
415 Food $9,598 -60.79% $17,515 82.48% $17,300 0.00%
417 Paper $4,060 -84.22% $26,923 563.12% $30,000 0.00%
420 Apparel $19,202 -26.19% $20,917 8.93% $30,130 0.00%
431 Audiovisual $713 $0 -100.00% $2,000 0.00%
432 Library Books $51,578 14.85% $55,333 7.28% $49,986 0.00%
433 Newspapers $875 150.00% $595 -32.00% $750 0.00%
434 Periodicals $2,739 19.86% $0 -100.00% $1,884 0.00%
435 Computer Software Programs $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
439 Other Media $29,294 81.48% $18,661 -36.30% $30,620 0.00%
440 Non-Capital Equipment $200,000 -12.56% $144,585 -27.71% $293,191 0.00%
460 Equipment Components $5 $0 -100.00% $1,510 0.00%
470 Textbooks & Workbooks $299,357 513.13% $322,295 7.66% $136,445 0.00%
480 Non-Capital Technology $15,488 -56.35% $7,371 -52.41% $35,422 0.00%
481 $17,749 -59.37% $44,305 149.61% $10,000 0.00%
482 $394,955 -20.20% $379,957 -3.80% $320,794 0.00%
483 $0 $5,090 0.00%
490 Other Non-Capital Items $3,298 -30.76% $2,050 -37.82% $2,250 0.00%
400 400 Object Adjustments $0

4-- Total Non-Capital Objects $1,621,219 4.34% $1,605,068 -1.00% $1,614,403 0.58%

521 Site Improvements Addition $444,789 4286.48% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
522 Site Improvements Replacement $27,389 $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
542 Building Improvements Replacement $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
551 Equipment/Vehicles—Not Depreciated $181,132 216.82% $0 -100.00% $6,100 0.00%
553 Equipment/Vehicles—Individually Depreciated $19,786 -85.72% $45,935 132.16% $0 0.00%
560 Equipment/Vehicle--Replacement $0 -100.00% $0 $0 0.00%
561 Equipment/Vehicles—Replacement—Not Depreciated $3,046 $14,903 389.29% $0 0.00%

Copyright Robert W. Baird & Co.
9/15/2025 September Budget Update

Robert W. Baird Co. 777 E. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53202  
800 RW BAIRD www.rwbaird.com Member NYSE SIPC.



Baird Budget Forecast Model F10

Enter Fund 10 Adjustments

10
3409 - Medford Area
Sce/Obj Description 2024 % ∆ 2025 % ∆ 2026 % ∆

2025 - 20262023 - 2024 2024 - 2025
Budget

Current Year Budget Year

Budget

Historical Data

Actual

562 Equipment/Vehicles—Replacement—Group Depreciation $8,953 -96.78% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
563 Equipment/Vehicles -- Replacement—Ind. Depreciated $165,055 149.51% $74,401 -54.92% $117,017 0.00%
571 $0 $0 $0 0.00%
581 Technology Related Hardware $110,996 556.86% $3,137 -97.17% $0 0.00%
582 Technology Software $0 $0 $0 0.00%
500 500 Object Adjustments $0

5-- Total Capital Objects $961,146 41.34% $138,376 -85.60% $123,117 -11.03%

678 Capital Lease Principal $18,932 -59.56% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
682 Temporary Note Interest $88,655 191.07% $41,081 -53.66% $50,000 0.00%
688 Capital Lease Interest $902 -67.41% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
600 600 Object Adjustments $0

6-- Total Debt Retirement $108,489 35.54% $41,081 -62.13% $50,000 21.71%

711 District Liability Insurance $85,487 229.06% $48,005 -43.85% $61,600 10.00%
712 District Property Insurance $75,896 88.55% $78,413 3.32% $100,000 10.00%
713 Worker's Compensation $64,377 65.03% $93,173 44.73% $107,149 15.00%
714 Fidelity Bond Premiums $2,201 34.29% $2,376 7.96% $2,225 0.00%
730 Unemployment Compensation $0 $1,478 $5,000 0.00%
700 700 Object Adjustments $0

7-- Total Insurance and Judgments $227,961 113.29% $223,445 -1.98% $275,974 23.51%

827 Special Education Fund $4,952,881 0.00% $5,313,597 7.28% $5,240,725 0.00%
838 Non-referendum Debt Fund $0 $0 $0 0.00%
839 Referendum Debt Fund $0 $0 $0 0.00%
846 Other Capital Projects Fund $900,000 -11.33% $1,715,000 90.56% $15,000 0.00%
850 Food Service $0 $0 $0
899 Other Cooperatives Funds $6,391,476 6.87% $7,029,257 9.98% $10,118,296 0.00%
800 800 Object Adjustments $0 0.00%

8-- Total Transfers $12,244,357 2.48% $14,057,853 14.81% $15,374,021 9.36%

935 State Grants Transited to Others $0 $0 $0 0.00%
940 Dues and Fees $94,533 1.41% $120,691 27.67% $74,780 0.00%
941 District Dues/Fees $0 $0 $0 0.00%
943 Pupil Dues/Fees $25 $0 -100.00% 0.00%
950 Reorganization Settlement paid to others $0 $0 $0 0.00%
969 Other Adjustments $0 $0 $0 0.00%
971 Refund payment $0 $0 $0 0.00%
972 Property Tax Chargeback and Equalization Aid Payments $187,735 10865.11% $0 -100.00% $0 0.00%
900 900 Object Adjustments $0

9-- Total Other Objects $282,293 197.37% $120,691 -57.25% $74,780 -38.04%

Total Expenditures $39,048,170 10.10% $38,855,916 -0.49% $41,407,156 6.57%

Surplus/Deficit $500,590 $618,916 $222,308

Fund Balance $7,901,006 6.76% $8,519,922 7.83% $8,742,229 2.61%
Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures 20.23% 21.93% 21.11%

Copyright Robert W. Baird & Co.
9/15/2025 September Budget Update

Robert W. Baird Co. 777 E. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53202  
800 RW BAIRD www.rwbaird.com Member NYSE SIPC.



Baird Budget Forecast Model OUTPUT 1

3409 - Medford Area

Historical Current Year Budget Year

2023 - 2024 2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026

Sept Membership (FTE) 2,007                     1,970                     1,940                     

Per Pupil Increase $325 $325 $325

Per-Pupil Categorical Aid $ $742 $742 $742

TIF Out Equalized Valuation Growth 24.93% 4.28% 8.56%

Fund 10 Revenues $39,548,761 $39,474,832 $41,629,464

Fund 10 Expenditures $39,048,170 $38,855,916 $41,407,156

Surplus (Deficit) $500,590 $618,916 $222,308

Fund Balance $7,901,006 $8,519,922 $8,742,229

Fund Balance as % of Expenditures 20.23% 21.93% 21.11%

Total School-Based Tax Levy $8,042,125 $8,561,887 $9,244,370
% change 6.46% 7.97%

Mill Rate (per $1,000 EQ Value) $5.87 $5.99 $5.96
% change 2.10% -0.54%

Non-Recurring Referendum $ $0 $0 $0

Recurring Referendum $ $0 $0 $0

Referendum Debt Levy $0 $651,625 $675,226

Energy Efficiency Exemption $0 $0 $0

Average tax impact: $100,000 home $587 $599 $596

Copyright Robert W. Baird & Co.
9/15/2025 September Budget Update

Robert W. Baird Co. 777 E. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53202  
800 RW BAIRD www.rwbaird.com Member NYSE SIPC.



Bank Balances 
Aug-25

Bank 

Account Type
Beginning Balance
Less: Non-Transfer Disbursements
Less: Transfer Disbursements
Total Disbursements
Plus: Non Transfer Receipts
Plus: Transfer Receipts
Plus: Interest Revenue
Total Receipts
Ending Balance 
Statement Received

Bank 

Account Type
Beginning Balance
Less: Non-Transfer Disbursements
Less: Transfer Disbursements
Total Disbursements
Plus: Non Transfer Receipts
Plus: Transfer Receipts
Plus: Interest Revenue
Total Receipts
Ending Balance 
Statement Received

Monthly
 Totals

$26,645.72 $6,121.98 $45,744.15 $7,723,858.56 $7,802,370.41

Funds 10, 21, 27, 38, 50, 80, 99
General Funds

NNB NNB NNB NNB
General 

Municipal Checking
Food Service

Municipal Checking
Flex Account

Municipal Checking
1500 Account

Municipal Checking

$3,850,657.55 $39.72 $916.66 $0.00 $3,851,613.93
$2,859.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850,000.00 $1,852,859.60

$3,853,517.15 $39.72 $916.66 $1,850,000.00 $5,704,473.53
$2,518,164.92 $21,592.70 $0.00 $907,324.90 $3,447,082.52
$1,850,000.00 $0.00 $2,859.60 $0.00 $1,852,859.60

$379.36 $7.73 $25.64 $23,436.50 $23,849.23

Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly

Public Funds  Funds 46

$4,368,544.28 $21,600.43 $2,885.24 $930,761.40 $5,323,791.35
$541,672.85 $27,682.69 $47,712.73 $6,804,619.96 $7,421,688.23

Fund 39 Fund 49
Abby Bank Abby Bank NNB Forward Bank Forward Bank Forward Bank WISC

49 
Checking

$10,436.61 $15,638.85 $107,531.42 $2,136,654.39 $3,330,739.11 $19,388.10 $12,690,754.76

Payroll
Checking

Municipal
Savings

Debt Service
Checking

46
Savings

46
 CD

46
Checking

$0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $510,143.44 $0.00 $629,070.53

$1,092,499.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,330.00

$629,070.53
$1,092,499.91 $0.00 $0.00 $510,143.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,092,499.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $510,143.44 $81,330.00

$0.00
$7.63 $7.97 $59.81 $2,657.39 $0.00 $0.30 $30,607.35
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

MonthlyMonthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly

$30,607.35
$10,444.24 $15,646.82 $107,591.23 $2,649,455.22 $2,820,595.67 -$61,941.60 $12,092,291.58

$1,092,507.54 $7.97 $59.81 $512,800.83 $0.00 $0.30



5 YEAR UTILITY REPORT
Aug-25

UTILITY 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
(331) BUDGET 114,000.00            114,000.00           140,000.00       140,000.00      $140,000.00 $145,000.00

GAS/HEAT YEAR-END 95,655.44              132,195.02           137,063.14       92,056.25        $110,178.21
MONTH-END $1,521.62

-                          -                         
(336) BUDGET 202,750.00            202,750.00           208,500.00       208,500.00      $208,500.00 $220,000.00

ELECTRICITY YEAR-END 187,683.59            174,291.81           179,646.45       196,737.17      $204,008.23
MONTH-END $15,312.88

-                          -                         
(337) BUDGET 22,000.00              22,000.00             17,500.00         17,500.00        $17,500.00 $25,000.00

WATER YEAR-END 20,788.93              21,859.81             19,096.00         18,892.00        $21,741.87
MONTH-END $1,276.60

-                          -                         
(338) BUDGET 27,000.00              27,000.00             27,000.00         27,500.00        $27,500.00 $30,000.00

SEWER YEAR-END 26,540.25              24,457.63             25,029.11         24,155.87        $29,066.10
MONTH-END $1,422.17

-                          -                         
(353) BUDGET 25,600.00              25,600.00             25,600.00         25,600.00        $25,100.00 $23,000.00

POSTAGE YEAR-END 23,911.28              20,883.32             19,830.14         20,331.28        $12,428.34
MONTH-END $19.68

-                          -                         
(355) BUDGET 59,200.00              59,200.00             59,200.00         59,200.00        $59,200.00 $59,200.00

TELEPHONE YEAR-END 30,034.74              63,713.75             60,094.13         54,972.78        $54,753.49
MONTH-END $8,742.48

-                          -                         
TOTAL BUDGET 453,350.00            450,550.00           450,550.00       478,300.00      $477,800.00 $502,200.00
TOTAL YEAR END 384,614.23            437,401.34           440,758.97       407,145.35      $432,176.24
TOTAL MONTH-END $28,295.43

-                          -                         -                     
-                          -                         -                     

Remaining Budget Dollars 68,735.77              13,148.66             9,791.03            71,154.65        45,623.76          $473,904.57































































Medford Area Public School District
Post Retirement Trust
July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026

Month July August September October November December January February March April May June Year to Date

Beginning Balance 2,474,547.74   2,325,834.79    2,474,547.74      

Additions -                   -                     

Earnings 3,664.68          2,909.02           6,573.70             

Unrealized (Loss)/Gain 5,046.09          23,047.20         28,093.29           

Fees (1,348.50)         (1,267.95)          (2,616.45)           

Annual Implicit Rate Subsidy (94,259.69)       -                    (94,259.69)          

Contributions 297,454.00      -                    297,454.00         

Other -                     

Disbursements (359,269.53)     -                    (359,269.53)        

Ending Balance 2,325,834.79   2,350,523.06    -                   -                  -                   -                   -                     -                 -                 -                   -                 -                  2,350,523.06      

Liability Value (-)
Investment at Cost 2,257,869.47   2,254,509.53    (91,505.14)       (50,849.59)      (91,743.82)       (24,217.69)       (44,673.79)          (63,372.84)     (33,178.04)     (33,577.86)       (55,373.61)      (62,919.23)      -                     

Accum Unrealized (Loss) Gain 67,965.32        96,013.53         91,505.14        50,849.59       91,743.82        24,217.69        44,673.79           63,372.84       33,178.04      33,577.86        55,373.61       62,919.23        2,350,523.06      

Beginning Balance 2,474,547.74   
Additions -                   
Earnings 6,573.70          
Unrealized Gain 28,093.29        
Fees (2,616.45)         
Implicit Rate (94,259.69)       
Annual Contribution 297,454.00      
Disbursements (359,269.53)     

2,350,523.06   



MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 
 

September 22, 2025 
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 
 
 
 

The Medford Area Public School District Board of Education approves the following: 
 

Check #     200834_to Check #     201062  .   
 

Amount $ _2,483,091.80  for voucher checks and 
 
Amount $    1,279,485.64   for payroll. 
 
ACH #   252600007 _to ACH #     252600008 .   
 
Amount $    20.00   for ACH. 
 
Wire Transfer #     202500031_to Wire Transfer #     202500082   .   
 
Amount $   126,971.66    for Wire Transfer and 
 
 
Amount $  127,019.11   for BMO Harris Credit Cards. 



*********************************************************************          
REPORT SPECIFICATIONS  

DISTRICT:      MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT                                             
REPORT TITLE:  9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)                                            
REQUESTED BY:  lanneja      DATE:              09/15/25   
PROGRAM NAME:  fin/3frdtl01. TIME:              12:36:43 PM
COPIES:        1            LPI:               6          
RUN ON SERVER: yes          CREATE ASCII FILE: NO         

*********************************************************************          

Report Parameters         
Description:              MONTHLY BOARD OF ED CHECK LISTING                                               
Report Title:             9/22/25                                                                         
Print Detail Lines:       Yes                                                                             

Report Ranges             Low                           High                          
Check Number:             0                             999999999                     
Check Amount:             -9999999999                   9999999999                    
PO Number:                0                             9999999999                    
Invoice Date:             07/02/24                      09/15/25                      
Vendor to Display:        Invoice                                                     
Vendor Type:                                            ZZZZZ                         
Vendor Sub Type:                                        ZZZZZ                         
Check type to print:      All                                                         
Include Continuation Void No                                                          
Exclude Voided Checks:    Yes                                                         
Print Only 1099 Vendors:  No                                                          
Post Month Print Format:  Numeric                                                     
Banks Selected:           BNK0                                                                            

Account Filters           
Account Types Selected:   Asset Liability Equity Revenue Expense                                          
Account Status:           Both Active/Inactive                                                            
                          Low                           High                          
B/S Account Ranges:       00 * 000 000 000000 000       99 * 999 999 999999 999       
O/S Account Ranges:       00 * 000 000 000000 000       99 * 999 999 999999 999       
Group Codes:                -  -                        zz-zz-zzzz                    
Category Codes:                                         zzzzzzzz                      

Report Fields                      Length Sign Edited Whole Field Format                  Year   Suppress Repeating 
Check Number                            9                                                      No                 
Check Date                             10                                                      No                 
Vendor                                 30                                                      No                 
PO Number                              10                                                      No                 
Invoice Number                         15                                                      No                 
Invoice Description                    35                                                      No                 
Amount                                 12 Right Yes   No   >,>>>,>>>,>>9.99-             Current No                 



*********************************************************************          
REPORT SPECIFICATIONS  

DISTRICT:      MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT                                             
REPORT TITLE:  9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)                                            
REQUESTED BY:  lanneja      DATE:              09/15/25   
PROGRAM NAME:  TP-FIELD-HEAD TIME:              12:36:43 PM
COPIES:        1            LPI:               6          
RUN ON SERVER: yes          CREATE ASCII FILE: NO         

*********************************************************************          

Report Fields                      Length Sign Edited Whole Field Format                  Year   Suppress Repeating 
Account Number                         25                 Number                               No                 
Post Date                              10                                                      No                 

Sort Fields               Totals                        Break Spacing                 
1-Check Number            No                            Single                        
2-Check Date              No                            Single                        
3-Vendor                  Yes                           Single                        
4-PO Number               No                            Single                        
5-Invoice Number          No                            Single                        



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        1    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200834 08/26/2025 Anderson, Robert                       0 8/26/25        GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL INVITE              250.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/26/2025
             Totals for Anderson, Robert           250.00 

   200835 08/26/2025 Bizjak, Christopher                    0 8/26/25        BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RICE LAKE             150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  08/26/2025
          Totals for Bizjak, Christopher           150.00 

   200836 08/26/2025 Brooks, Audra                          0 8/26/25        GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL INVITE              250.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/26/2025
                Totals for Brooks, Audra           250.00 

   200837 08/26/2025 Dean, Paul                             0 8/26/25        GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL INVITE              250.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/26/2025
                   Totals for Dean, Paul           250.00 

   200838 08/26/2025 Jackson, Thomas                        0 8/26/25        BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RICE LAKE             120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  08/26/2025
              Totals for Jackson, Thomas           120.00 

   200839 08/26/2025 Jones, Elijah                          0  8/26/25       BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RICE LAKE             120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  08/26/2025
   200839 08/26/2025 Jones, Elijah                          0 8/26/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RICE LAKE                   55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  08/26/2025

                Totals for Jones, Elijah           175.00 
   200840 08/26/2025 Scott, Jeffrey                         0 8/26/25        GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL INVITE              250.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/26/2025

               Totals for Scott, Jeffrey           250.00 
   200841 08/26/2025 Wendorf, William                       0 8/26/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RICE LAKE                   55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  08/26/2025

             Totals for Wendorf, William            55.00 
   200842 08/26/2025 Bulk Bookstore                9002500119 207317         School and Family Engagement               1,000.25 27 E 800 411 152000 347  08/26/2025

               Totals for Bulk Bookstore         1,000.25 
   200843 08/26/2025 Cenex Fleet Fueling                    0 319020CL       FUEL                                         781.68 10 E 800 348 253000 000  08/26/2025
   200843 08/26/2025 Cenex Fleet Fueling                    0 319020CL       FUEL                                         222.81 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/26/2025

          Totals for Cenex Fleet Fueling         1,004.49 
   200844 08/26/2025 Charter Communications                 0 171329401081425 171329401:TV 8/15-9/14/25                     30.61 80 E 800 359 230000 000  08/26/2025

       Totals for Charter Communications            30.61 
   200845 08/26/2025 Destinations Career Academy of          0 SY25-098       MASH CDL PREP: A. TISCHENDORF                125.00 10 E 400 360 240000 000  08/26/2025

Totals for Destinations Career Academy o           125.00 
   200846 08/26/2025 Gopher Sport                  4002500108 IN455419       PE Equipment                               1,067.38 10 E 400 411 143000 000  08/26/2025
   200846 08/26/2025 Gopher Sport                  4002500108 IN455419       PE Equipment                               7,688.92 10 E 400 440 143000 000  08/26/2025

                 Totals for Gopher Sport         8,756.30 
   200847 08/26/2025 Neubauer Plumbing & Heating LL          0 3927           SES REPLACED COPPER LINE                     510.00 10 E 101 324 254300 000  08/26/2025

Totals for Neubauer Plumbing & Heating L           510.00 
   200848 08/26/2025 School Specialty, LLC         4002500114 208135882873   MASH STUCO Supplies                          554.86 21 E 400 411 120000 618  08/26/2025
   200848 08/26/2025 School Specialty, LLC         4002500158 208135878268   MASH Art Materials                         5,151.18 10 E 400 411 121000 000  08/26/2025

        Totals for School Specialty, LLC         5,706.04 
   200849 08/26/2025 Tricor, LLC                            0 57252          CYBER LIABILITY RENEWAL                   11,856.00 10 E 800 711 270000 000  08/26/2025
   200849 08/26/2025 Tricor, LLC                            0 57252          CYBER LIABILITY RENEWAL                   11,856.00 99 E 600 711 270000 360  08/26/2025

                  Totals for Tricor, LLC        23,712.00 
   200850 08/26/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 MASH POOL/THEATER:7/22-8/19/25               127.40 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/26/2025
   200850 08/26/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 DISTRICT OFFICE:7/22-8/19/25                   9.57 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/26/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        2    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200850 08/26/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 MASH                                          10.33 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/26/2025
                                                                          STORAGE/VEHICLE/OFFICE:7/22-8/19/25                                                     
   200850 08/26/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 1055 W BROADWAY:7/22-8/19/25                   9.57 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/26/2025
   200850 08/26/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 STETSONVILLE SCHOOL:7/22-8/19/25              32.00 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/26/2025

                  Totals for WE Energies           188.87 
   200851 08/27/2025 Medford Area Chamber Of Commer          0 8/27/25        BACK TO SCHOOL CORN HOLE TOURNMENT           170.00 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/27/2025
                                                                          GIFT CERTIFICATES                                                                      

Totals for Medford Area Chamber Of Comme           170.00 
   200852 08/27/2025 Johnson, Marie                         0 2024-2025 RVA  RVA INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENT           180.00 99 E 600 358 235000 360  08/27/2025
                                                                          1                                                                                      

               Totals for Johnson, Marie           180.00 
   200853 08/27/2025 Daniels, Rachel                        0 2025 SCHOLARSHI TERRY EGGEBRECHT WELCOME TO                5,000.00 21 E 400 370 450000 477  08/27/2025
                                                                          COLLEGE $5,000                                                                         

              Totals for Daniels, Rachel         5,000.00 
   200854 08/27/2025 Hraby, Lexus                           0 2025 SCHOLARSHI TERRY EGGEBRECHT WELCOME TO                5,000.00 21 E 400 370 450000 477  08/27/2025
                                                                          COLLEGE $5,000                                                                         

                 Totals for Hraby, Lexus         5,000.00 
   200855 08/27/2025 Paul, Evan                             0 2025 SCHOLARSHI TERRY EGGEBRECHT WELCOME TO                5,000.00 21 E 400 370 450000 477  08/27/2025
                                                                          COLLEGE $5,000                                                                         

                   Totals for Paul, Evan         5,000.00 
   200856 08/27/2025 Newberry Construction LLC              0 67             MASH NEW HOUSE BUILD 25-26 DEPOSIT         5,900.00 21 E 400 327 255100 418  08/27/2025

    Totals for Newberry Construction LLC         5,900.00 
   200857 08/27/2025 Quik Print                             0 81411          CARES BAGS                                   846.97 21 E 800 411 240000 182  08/27/2025

                   Totals for Quik Print           846.97 
   200858 08/27/2025 TK Elevator Corporation                0 20252-1959555  MASH ELEVATOR REPAIR                       2,604.13 10 E 400 324 254490 000  08/27/2025

      Totals for TK Elevator Corporation         2,604.13 
   200859 08/27/2025 Wanke Builders, Inc.                   0 25-26          MASH NEW HOUSE BUILD FOUNDATION           42,392.00 21 E 400 327 255100 418  08/27/2025
                                                                          WALL COMPLETION/ADD 2" FOAM UNDER                                                      
                                                                          BASEMENT FLOOR                                                                         

         Totals for Wanke Builders, Inc.        42,392.00 
   200860 08/27/2025 WASDA                                  0 200016656      WASSA FALL WORKSHOP REGISTRATION             205.00 10 E 800 310 221300 000  08/27/2025
                                                                          FEE: N. GEBERT                                                                         

                        Totals for WASDA           205.00 
   200861 08/27/2025 Wilson Language Training      3002500151 INV106679      Grade 3 Fundations Workbook                  340.20 10 E 100 470 110000 000  08/27/2025

     Totals for Wilson Language Training           340.20 
   200862 08/27/2025 Thompson, Jenny                        0 REIMBURSE      EDUCATIONL CREDIT: EDUC 650                  375.00 99 E 600 291 221300 360  08/27/2025
                                                                          VITERBO                                                                                

              Totals for Thompson, Jenny           375.00 
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309019         Curriculum - Open PO                         903.48 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        3    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309047         Curriculum - Open PO                         336.67 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309064         Curriculum - Open PO                         527.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309089         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,069.91 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309412         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,002.46 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309413         Curriculum - Open PO                         636.29 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309417         Curriculum - Open PO                         507.05 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309643         Curriculum - Open PO                         869.86 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309740         Curriculum - Open PO:Credit                   85.46 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
                                                                          $191.14                                                                                
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309821         Curriculum - Open PO                         527.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309822         Curriculum - Open PO                         527.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309823         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,074.67 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309893         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,074.67 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
   200864 08/27/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 309967         Curriculum - Open PO                         632.43 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025

       Totals for Moving Beyond the Page         9,776.59 
   200865 08/28/2025 Medford Area Public School Dis          0 8/29/25 Payroll 8/29/25 Payroll                          555,414.73 10 A 000 000 711100 000  08/28/2025

Totals for Medford Area Public School Di       555,414.73 
   200866 08/28/2025 Anderson, Vanessa                      0 8/28/25        GIRLS JV VOLLEYBALL QUAD                     200.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/28/2025

            Totals for Anderson, Vanessa           200.00 
   200867 08/28/2025 Brooks, Audra                          0 8/28/25        GIRLS JV VOLLEYBALL QUAD                     150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/28/2025

                Totals for Brooks, Audra           150.00 
   200868 08/28/2025 Pilgrim, Janice                        0 8/28/25        GIRLS JV VOLLEYBALL QUAD                     150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/28/2025

              Totals for Pilgrim, Janice           150.00 
   200869 08/28/2025 Pilgrim, Madisyn                       0 8/28/25        GIRLS JV VOLLEYBALL QUAD                     150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  08/28/2025

             Totals for Pilgrim, Madisyn           150.00 
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400243        September 2025                            28,410.24 10 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400243        September 2025                             3,009.90 27 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400243        September 2025                                24.42 50 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400243        September 2025                               155.10 80 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400243        September 2025                            10,769.10 99 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025
   200870 08/28/2025 Delta Dental of Wisconsin              0 2400244        September 2025-COBRA                         465.99 10 L 000 000 811632 000  08/28/2025

    Totals for Delta Dental of Wisconsin        42,834.75 
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714836        LTD-September 2025                         3,731.84 10 L 000 000 811633 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714836        LTD-September 2025                           487.24 27 L 000 000 811633 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714836        LTD-September 2025                             6.35 50 L 000 000 811633 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714836        LTD-September 2025                            22.99 80 L 000 000 811633 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714836        LTD-September 2025                         1,885.37 99 L 000 000 811633 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714837        Life-September 2025                          766.31 10 L 000 000 811634 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714837        Life-September 2025                            5.56 80 L 000 000 811634 000  08/28/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        4    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714837        Life-September 2025                           75.57 27 L 000 000 811634 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714837        Life-September 2025                          299.34 99 L 000 000 811634 000  08/28/2025
   200871 08/28/2025 Kansas City Life Insurance Co          0 1714837        Life-September 2025                            1.36 50 L 000 000 811634 000  08/28/2025

Totals for Kansas City Life Insurance Co         7,281.93 
   200872 08/28/2025 Security Health Plan                   0 SHP-Sept 2025  September 2025                           456,313.91 10 L 000 000 811631 000  08/28/2025
   200872 08/28/2025 Security Health Plan                   0 SHP-Sept 2025  September 2025                            50,400.82 27 L 000 000 811631 000  08/28/2025
   200872 08/28/2025 Security Health Plan                   0 SHP-Sept 2025  September 2025                               538.36 50 L 000 000 811631 000  08/28/2025
   200872 08/28/2025 Security Health Plan                   0 SHP-Sept 2025  September 2025                             2,213.62 80 L 000 000 811631 000  08/28/2025
   200872 08/28/2025 Security Health Plan                   0 SHP-Sept 2025  September 2025                           176,784.54 99 L 000 000 811631 000  08/28/2025

         Totals for Security Health Plan       686,251.25 
   200873 08/28/2025 Thrivent Mutual Funds                  0 20250815ADDATM Thrivent Mutual Funds                        125.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025

        Totals for Thrivent Mutual Funds           125.00 
   200874 08/28/2025 Ameriprise Financial Services          0 20250815ADDAB  NBS - National Benefit                        50.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Services;M.Hawley-$100                                                                 

Totals for Ameriprise Financial Services            50.00 
   200875 08/28/2025 AXA Equitable                          0 20250815ADDA22 AXA EQUITABLE-R.                             412.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Bloom-$324.00-roth, M.                                                                 
                                                                          Phillips-$500.00-roth                                                                  

                Totals for AXA Equitable           412.00 
   200876 08/28/2025 NVA Vision                             0 4463927        September 2025                             3,417.36 10 L 000 000 811639 000  08/28/2025
   200876 08/28/2025 NVA Vision                             0 4463927        September 2025                               520.54 27 L 000 000 811639 000  08/28/2025
   200876 08/28/2025 NVA Vision                             0 4463927        September 2025                               953.80 99 L 000 000 811639 000  08/28/2025
   200876 08/28/2025 NVA Vision                             0 4463927        September 2025                                48.18 80 L 000 000 811639 000  08/28/2025

                   Totals for NVA Vision         4,939.88 
   200877 08/28/2025 Thrivent Mutual Funds                  0 20250829ADDATM Thrivent Mutual Funds                        125.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025

        Totals for Thrivent Mutual Funds           125.00 
   200878 08/28/2025 Ameriprise Financial Services          0 20250829ADDAB  NBS - National Benefit Services;              50.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025

Totals for Ameriprise Financial Services            50.00 
   200879 08/28/2025 AXA Equitable                          0 20250829ADDA22 AXA EQUITABLE                                412.00 99 L 000 000 811670 000  08/28/2025

                Totals for AXA Equitable           412.00 
   200880 08/28/2025 American Welding & Gas        4002500213 0011028729     welding gas                                  128.60 10 E 400 411 136000 000  08/28/2025

       Totals for American Welding & Gas           128.60 
   200881 08/28/2025 Apple Inc.                    8002500129 MB88515011     2 iPads for the Athletic                     429.00 10 E 800 482 295000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          department. These will need to be                                                      
                                                                          build to the athletic budget.                                                          
   200881 08/28/2025 Apple Inc.                    8002500129 MB88515011     2 iPads for the Athletic                     429.00 80 E 200 482 393000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          department. These will need to be                                                      
                                                                          build to the athletic budget.                                                          
   200881 08/28/2025 Apple Inc.                    9002500127 MB88098957     AAC ipads                                  3,240.00 27 E 800 482 158700 341  08/28/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        5    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                   Totals for Apple Inc.         4,098.00 
   200882 08/28/2025 AWSA                                   0 45233          2025-26 COACHING: T. ABEL                  1,000.00 10 E 200 940 240000 000  08/28/2025

                         Totals for AWSA         1,000.00 
   200883 08/28/2025 Black River Industries                 0 44585          SPED STAFF TRAINING                          600.00 27 E 800 411 221300 341  08/28/2025
   200883 08/28/2025 Black River Industries                 0 44586          SPED BACK TO SCHOOL EVENT                  1,050.00 27 E 800 411 158700 341  08/28/2025

       Totals for Black River Industries         1,650.00 
   200884 08/28/2025 Black River Transport                  0 77255          MEDFORD TRACK PORTABLE SERVICES              120.00 10 E 800 328 255400 000  08/28/2025
   200884 08/28/2025 Black River Transport                  0 77351          MEDFORD BASEBALL PORTABLE SERVICES           120.00 10 E 800 328 255400 000  08/28/2025
   200884 08/28/2025 Black River Transport                  0 77353          MEDFORD SOFTBALL PORTABLE SERVICES           240.00 10 E 800 328 255400 000  08/28/2025
   200884 08/28/2025 Black River Transport                  0 77355          MAES SOCCER FIELD                            120.00 10 E 800 328 255400 000  08/28/2025

        Totals for Black River Transport           600.00 
   200885 08/28/2025 Blazer Works                           0 21249181       RVA SPED CONSULTANT                          200.34 27 E 600 360 158700 019  08/28/2025
   200885 08/28/2025 Blazer Works                           0 21249182       RVA SPED CONSULTANT                           25.30 27 E 600 360 158700 019  08/28/2025

                 Totals for Blazer Works           225.64 
   200886 08/28/2025 Blue Edge Energy, LLC                  0 6107           AUGUST NATURAL GAS                           350.00 10 E 800 331 253000 000  08/28/2025

        Totals for Blue Edge Energy, LLC           350.00 
   200887 08/28/2025 Carnegie Learning Inc.        8002500137 1045430        HOLY ROSARY SUBSCRIPTION                   1,500.00 10 E 510 362 122000 141  08/28/2025

       Totals for Carnegie Learning Inc.         1,500.00 
   200888 08/28/2025 CDW Government                8002500132 AF3NR3U        Logitech Zone Learn headsets                 756.00 21 E 100 411 110000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Medford Education Foundation Grant                                                     

               Totals for CDW Government           756.00 
   200889 08/28/2025 Diverse Foodworks Equipment            0 102346         FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT SERVICE               550.00 50 E 800 324 257000 000  08/28/2025

  Totals for Diverse Foodworks Equipment           550.00 
   200890 08/28/2025 DocuSign, Inc.                6002500108 111100548859   DocuSign Renewal                           3,168.00 99 E 600 360 235000 360  08/28/2025

               Totals for DocuSign, Inc.         3,168.00 
   200891 08/28/2025 Bolster Hardware, LLC                  0 25544/3        MAES KNOT CUP BRUSH                           11.99 10 E 100 411 253000 000  08/28/2025
   200891 08/28/2025 Bolster Hardware, LLC                  0 25586/3        MAINT 2-CYCLE OIL/TRIMMER LINE                35.09 10 E 800 411 253000 000  08/28/2025
   200891 08/28/2025 Bolster Hardware, LLC                  0 25604/3        RVA SCRUBBER SPONGE                           25.37 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/28/2025
   200891 08/28/2025 Bolster Hardware, LLC                  0 25615/3        RVA PAINT SUPPLIES                            13.38 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/28/2025
   200891 08/28/2025 Bolster Hardware, LLC         8012500104 25756/3        2025-2026 Annual Water Softener              427.77 10 E 100 411 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Salt                                                                                   

        Totals for Bolster Hardware, LLC           513.60 
   200892 08/28/2025 Full Compass Systems Ltd      8002500138 INC02713927    A/V Technolgoy                               221.00 10 E 800 482 295000 000  08/28/2025

     Totals for Full Compass Systems Ltd           221.00 
   200893 08/28/2025 Gopher Sport                  2002500165 IN462211       Phy ed equipment                           1,080.21 10 E 200 411 143000 000  08/28/2025

                 Totals for Gopher Sport         1,080.21 
   200894 08/28/2025 Great Lakes Weather Svc LLC            0 82504          WEATHER SERVICE: 4/28/25                      36.00 10 E 800 310 232000 000  08/28/2025

  Totals for Great Lakes Weather Svc LLC            36.00 
   200895 08/28/2025 Great Minds PBC                        0 INV243388      MAMS SPANISH MATH BOOKS                      165.98 10 E 200 470 124000 000  08/28/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        6    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

              Totals for Great Minds PBC           165.98 
   200896 08/28/2025 Hillyard Inc.                 3012500120 605910171      Dosing pump for scrubber                     800.00 10 E 100 440 254900 000  08/28/2025

                Totals for Hillyard Inc.           800.00 
   200897 08/28/2025 J H Larson Company            8012500107 S103418579.003 2025-2026 JH Larson Electrical and         2,535.99 10 E 100 411 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Plumbing Supplies                                                                      

           Totals for J H Larson Company         2,535.99 
   200898 08/28/2025 Johnson Block & Company, Inc.          0 529670         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT             13,127.50 10 E 800 310 231000 000  08/28/2025
   200898 08/28/2025 Johnson Block & Company, Inc.          0 529670         PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - AUDIT              1,622.50 99 E 600 310 231500 360  08/28/2025

Totals for Johnson Block & Company, Inc.        14,750.00 
   200899 08/28/2025 JW Pepper & Sons, Inc.        4002500121 367654760      Music for Concert Choir, Raider            1,056.69 10 E 400 411 125400 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Choir, Men's Choir, Take Note,                                                         
                                                                          Show Choir                                                                             
   200899 08/28/2025 JW Pepper & Sons, Inc.        4002500121 367656326      Music for Concert Choir, Raider              222.50 10 E 400 411 125400 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          Choir, Men's Choir, Take Note,                                                         
                                                                          Show Choir                                                                             

       Totals for JW Pepper & Sons, Inc.         1,279.19 
   200900 08/28/2025 Lakeshore Learning Materials           0 91623535       ELL SUPPLIES                                 182.85 10 E 800 411 171000 000  08/28/2025

 Totals for Lakeshore Learning Materials           182.85 
   200901 08/28/2025 McGraw-Hill School Education H 4002500156 137392798001   Accounting Workbooks                       1,971.65 10 E 400 470 132000 000  08/28/2025

Totals for McGraw-Hill School Education         1,971.65 
   200902 08/28/2025 Nasco                         4002500179 852537         classroom materials                        1,928.64 10 E 400 411 126000 000  08/28/2025

                        Totals for Nasco         1,928.64 
   200903 08/28/2025 Rio Grande                    4002500160 96546312       MASH Art Metals Materials                    391.27 10 E 400 411 121000 000  08/28/2025

                   Totals for Rio Grande           391.27 
   200904 08/28/2025 School Specialty, LLC                  0 208136133347   MAMS ART SUPPLIES                             21.30 10 E 200 411 121000 000  08/28/2025

        Totals for School Specialty, LLC            21.30 
   200905 08/28/2025 Systems Technologies                   0 II2101901      CENTRAL STATION MONITORING                   295.00 10 E 400 324 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          9/1/25-8/31/26                                                                         
   200905 08/28/2025 Systems Technologies                   0 II2101901      CENTRAL STATION MONITORING                   295.00 10 E 100 324 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          9/1/25-8/31/26                                                                         
   200905 08/28/2025 Systems Technologies                   0 II2101901      CENTRAL STATION MONITORING                   295.00 10 E 101 324 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          9/1/25-8/31/26                                                                         
   200905 08/28/2025 Systems Technologies                   0 II2101901      CENTRAL STATION MONITORING                   295.00 10 E 200 324 253000 000  08/28/2025
                                                                          9/1/25-8/31/26                                                                         

         Totals for Systems Technologies         1,180.00 
   200906 08/28/2025 TCI                           3002500162 INV141651      TCI Quote                                  3,085.95 10 E 100 411 110000 000  08/28/2025

                          Totals for TCI         3,085.95 
   200907 08/28/2025 Teacher Synergy LLC           8002500144 308202655      Back to School Singo Resource                  8.40 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/28/2025

          Totals for Teacher Synergy LLC             8.40 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        7    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200908 08/28/2025 Tipping Point Consulting LLC           0 2171           RVA INSTALLMENT FOR SALES FORCE           11,061.60 99 E 600 360 295000 360  08/28/2025
 Totals for Tipping Point Consulting LLC        11,061.60 

   200909 08/28/2025 Tri-Media, LLC                         0 7943           RVA ADVERTISING                            9,690.00 99 E 600 351 263300 360  08/28/2025
               Totals for Tri-Media, LLC         9,690.00 

   200910 08/28/2025 Wilson Language Training      2002500166 INV114919      Wilson supplies                              793.80 27 E 800 470 158700 341  08/28/2025
   200910 08/28/2025 Wilson Language Training      9002500131 INV113383      Items to support struggling                2,100.00 27 E 800 360 221300 341  08/28/2025
                                                                          readers/professional development                                                       

     Totals for Wilson Language Training         2,893.80 
   200911 09/02/2025 Bizjak, Christopher                    0 9/2/25         BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS MERRILL               150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/02/2025

          Totals for Bizjak, Christopher           150.00 
   200912 09/02/2025 Clausnitzer, John                      0 9/2/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ONALASKA                       55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/02/2025

            Totals for Clausnitzer, John            55.00 
   200913 09/02/2025 Dassow, Cole                           0 9/2/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ONALASKA                       55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/02/2025

                 Totals for Dassow, Cole            55.00 
   200914 09/02/2025 Diedrich, Craig                        0 9/2/25         7/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS DC EVEREST           100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/02/2025
                                                                          JH/MS                                                                                  

              Totals for Diedrich, Craig           100.00 
   200915 09/02/2025 Guden, Andrew                          0 9/2/25         7/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS DC EVEREST           100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/02/2025
                                                                          JH/MS                                                                                  

                Totals for Guden, Andrew           100.00 
   200916 09/02/2025 Hagen, Jim                             0 9/2/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ONALASKA                       55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/02/2025

                   Totals for Hagen, Jim            55.00 
   200917 09/02/2025 Keefe, John                            0 9/2/25         7/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS DC EVEREST           100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/02/2025
                                                                          JH/MS                                                                                  

                  Totals for Keefe, John           100.00 
   200918 09/02/2025 Krause, Douglas                        0 9/2/25         BOYS JV SOCCER VS MERRILL $55.00             175.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/02/2025
                                                                          BOYS VARSITY VS MERRILL $120.00                                                        

              Totals for Krause, Douglas           175.00 
   200919 09/02/2025 Lindau, Michael                        0 9/2/25         7/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS DC EVEREST           100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/02/2025
                                                                          JH/MS                                                                                  

              Totals for Lindau, Michael           100.00 
   200920 09/02/2025 Murphy, Patrick                        0 9/2/25         BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS MERRILL               150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/02/2025

              Totals for Murphy, Patrick           150.00 
   200921 09/02/2025 Wendorf, William                       0 9/2/25         BOYS JV SOCCER VS MERRILL                     55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/02/2025

             Totals for Wendorf, William            55.00 
   200922 09/02/2025 Wudi, Michael                          0 9/2/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ONALASKA                       55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/02/2025

                Totals for Wudi, Michael            55.00 
   200923 09/04/2025 Anderson, Vanessa                      0  9/4/25        GIRLS JV2 VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO                55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025
   200923 09/04/2025 Anderson, Vanessa                      0 9/4/25         GIRLS JV3 VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO                55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        8    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

            Totals for Anderson, Vanessa           110.00 
   200924 09/04/2025 Anderson, Vernon                       0 9/4/25         JV2 FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/04/2025

             Totals for Anderson, Vernon            55.00 
   200925 09/04/2025 Clausnitzer, John                      0 9/4/25         JV2 FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/04/2025

            Totals for Clausnitzer, John            55.00 
   200926 09/04/2025 Dassow, Cole                           0 9/4/25         JV2 FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/04/2025

                 Totals for Dassow, Cole            55.00 
   200927 09/04/2025 Henrichs, Pat                          0 9/2/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS DC                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/04/2025
                                                                          EVEREST MS                                                                             

                Totals for Henrichs, Pat           100.00 
   200928 09/04/2025 Laack, Steve                           0 9/4/25         BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS NORTHLAND             120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/04/2025
                                                                          PINES                                                                                  

                 Totals for Laack, Steve           120.00 
   200929 09/04/2025 Lindau, Michael                        0 9/4/25         JV2 FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/04/2025

              Totals for Lindau, Michael            55.00 
   200930 09/04/2025 Loonstra, Cindy                        0 9/4/25         GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO           160.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025

              Totals for Loonstra, Cindy           160.00 
   200931 09/04/2025 Matson, David                          0 9/4/25         GIRLS VARSITY VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO           190.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025

                Totals for Matson, David           190.00 
   200932 09/04/2025 Pilgrim, Madisyn                       0  9/4/25        GIRLS JV2 VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO                55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025
   200932 09/04/2025 Pilgrim, Madisyn                       0 9/4/25         GIRLS JV3 VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO                55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 951  09/04/2025

             Totals for Pilgrim, Madisyn           110.00 
   200933 09/04/2025 Schneider, Dan                         0 9/4/25         BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS NORTHLAND             120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/04/2025
                                                                          PINES                                                                                  

               Totals for Schneider, Dan           120.00 
   200934 09/04/2025 Vaughter, Jeffrey                      0 9/4/25         BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS NORTHLAND             150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/04/2025
                                                                          PINES                                                                                  

            Totals for Vaughter, Jeffrey           150.00 
   200935 09/05/2025 Kauffman, Wyatt                        0 2025 SCHOLARSHI TERRY EGGEBRECHT WELCOME TO                5,000.00 21 E 400 370 450000 477  09/05/2025
                                                                          COLLEGE $5,000                                                                         

              Totals for Kauffman, Wyatt         5,000.00 
   200936 09/05/2025 Ampro Data Services           2002500171 A87745         PVC Cards for Yondr                          126.00 10 E 200 411 222200 000  09/05/2025

          Totals for Ampro Data Services           126.00 
   200937 09/05/2025 CESA #10                               0 6002600007     AUDIOLOGY EQUIPMENT                           87.99 27 E 800 481 158700 341  09/05/2025

                     Totals for CESA #10            87.99 
   200938 09/05/2025 Diversified Benefit Services I          0 452163         COBRA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                228.37 10 E 800 310 252000 000  09/05/2025
   200938 09/05/2025 Diversified Benefit Services I          0 452163         COBRA ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                 97.88 99 E 600 310 252000 360  09/05/2025

Totals for Diversified Benefit Services           326.25 
   200939 09/05/2025 Froedtert Hospital Foundation          0 9/2/25         IN LOVING MEMORY OF MARY BUSS "THE            40.00 10 E 800 411 231000 000  09/05/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:        9    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                                                                          FROEDTERT FUND"                                                                        
Totals for Froedtert Hospital Foundation            40.00 

   200940 09/05/2025 Full Compass Systems Ltd      8002500138 INC02715003    A/V Technolgoy                               389.20 10 E 800 482 295000 000  09/05/2025
     Totals for Full Compass Systems Ltd           389.20 

   200941 09/05/2025 Jerry's Music Inc             2002500148 204516625      New/Replacement Instruments               10,111.11 10 E 200 440 125500 000  09/05/2025
   200941 09/05/2025 Jerry's Music Inc             2002500148 204516625      New/Replacement Instruments                4,146.89 21 E 200 440 240000 212  09/05/2025
   200941 09/05/2025 Jerry's Music Inc             2002500148 204516625      New/Replacement Instruments                1,000.00 21 E 200 440 125500 000  09/05/2025

            Totals for Jerry's Music Inc        15,258.00 
   200942 09/05/2025 Kwik Trip                              0 2900105954     MASH TENNIS CAR WASH GIFT CARD             7,500.00 21 E 400 411 240000 492  09/05/2025
                                                                          FUNDRAISER                                                                             

                    Totals for Kwik Trip         7,500.00 
   200943 09/05/2025 Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc             0 2164259        MASH CONCESSION STAND VENDING                463.84 21 E 400 411 120000 412  09/05/2025
   200943 09/05/2025 Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc             0 2164260        MASH CONCESSION STAND VENDING                662.00 21 E 400 411 120000 412  09/05/2025
   200943 09/05/2025 Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc             0 2164261        MASH STUDENT VENDING                         120.00 21 E 400 411 120000 610  09/05/2025
   200943 09/05/2025 Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc             0 2165431        MASH RED CAFE VENDING                        774.30 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/05/2025

   Totals for Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc         2,020.14 
   200944 09/05/2025 Pinters Packing Plant Inc              0 043254         FFA SNACK STICKS                             230.00 21 E 400 411 240000 444  09/05/2025

    Totals for Pinters Packing Plant Inc           230.00 
   200945 09/05/2025 Pro Designs of WI LLC                  0 4542           MAMS BAND DECALS                             311.00 21 E 200 411 240000 212  09/05/2025
   200945 09/05/2025 Pro Designs of WI LLC                  0 5733           MASH SHIRTS/BANNER/TABLECLOTHES            3,313.25 10 E 400 411 240000 000  09/05/2025

        Totals for Pro Designs of WI LLC         3,624.25 
   200946 09/05/2025 Rachels Cravings                       0 8/25/25        MASH STAFF BREAKFAST                       1,584.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000  09/05/2025

             Totals for Rachels Cravings         1,584.00 
   200947 09/05/2025 School Specialty, LLC         4002500158 208136050589   MASH Art Materials                           108.56 10 E 400 411 121000 000  09/05/2025
   200947 09/05/2025 School Specialty, LLC         4002500158 208136109503   MASH Art Materials                            49.35 10 E 400 411 121000 000  09/05/2025

        Totals for School Specialty, LLC           157.91 
   200948 09/05/2025 Wanke Builders, Inc.          4002500210 8/22/25        25/26 MASH House Foundation and           72,812.00 21 E 400 327 255100 418  09/05/2025
                                                                          Exterior Building Package                                                              

         Totals for Wanke Builders, Inc.        72,812.00 
   200949 09/05/2025 WanRack LLC                            0 6466           DATA LINES: SEPTEMBER                        442.50 10 E 800 360 295000 000  09/05/2025

                  Totals for WanRack LLC           442.50 
   200950 09/05/2025 WSMA                          4002500130 40224          Dues and Fees: Honor Bands,                  250.00 10 E 400 940 125500 000  09/05/2025
                                                                          Festivals, Clinicians, Various                                                         
                                                                          performance Events, etc.                                                               

                         Totals for WSMA           250.00 
   200951 09/08/2025 Boelk, Peyton                          0 9/8/25         BOYS 6, 7, 8 A/B SOCCER VS JOHN              100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 952  09/08/2025
                                                                          MUIR MIDDLE                                                                            

                Totals for Boelk, Peyton           100.00 
   200952 09/08/2025 Hagen, Jim                             0 9/8/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                         55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/08/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       10    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                   Totals for Hagen, Jim            55.00 
   200953 09/08/2025 Hupf, Angela                           0 9/8/25         BOYS 6, 7, 8 A/B SOCCER VS JOHN              100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 952  09/08/2025
                                                                          MUIR MIDDLE                                                                            

                 Totals for Hupf, Angela           100.00 
   200954 09/08/2025 Keefe, John                            0 9/8/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                         55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/08/2025

                  Totals for Keefe, John            55.00 
   200955 09/08/2025 Koester, David                         0 9/8/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                         55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/08/2025

               Totals for Koester, David            55.00 
   200956 09/08/2025 Totzke, Angela                         0 9/8/25         GIRLS 7TH A/B VOLLEYBALL VS                   60.00 80 E 200 310 393000 951  09/08/2025
                                                                          NORTHLAND PINES                                                                        

               Totals for Totzke, Angela            60.00 
   200957 09/08/2025 Wudi, Michael                          0 9/8/25         JV FOOTBALL VS ANTIGO                         55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/08/2025

                Totals for Wudi, Michael            55.00 
   200958 09/09/2025 Bergman, Randall                       0 9/9/25         GIRLS 6TH/7TH/8TH GRADE SWIMMING              50.00 80 E 200 310 393000 954  09/09/2025
                                                                          VS MERRILL/COLBY                                                                       

             Totals for Bergman, Randall            50.00 
   200959 09/09/2025 Dassow, Cole                           0 9/9/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS WI                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/09/2025
                                                                          RAPIDS MIDDLE                                                                          

                 Totals for Dassow, Cole           100.00 
   200960 09/09/2025 Diedrich, Craig                        0 9/9/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS WI                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/09/2025
                                                                          RAPIDS MIDDLE                                                                          

              Totals for Diedrich, Craig           100.00 
   200961 09/09/2025 Gelhaus, Barbara                       0 9/9/25         GIRLS 6TH/7TH/8TH GRADE SWIMMING              50.00 80 E 200 310 393000 954  09/09/2025
                                                                          VS MERRILL/COLBY                                                                       

             Totals for Gelhaus, Barbara            50.00 
   200962 09/09/2025 Lindau, Michael                        0 9/9/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS WI                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/09/2025
                                                                          RAPIDS MIDDLE                                                                          

              Totals for Lindau, Michael           100.00 
   200963 09/09/2025 Weiler, Russ                           0 9/9/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS WI                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/09/2025
                                                                          RAPIDS MIDDLE                                                                          

                 Totals for Weiler, Russ           100.00 
   200964 09/09/2025 Clausnitzer, John                      0 9/9/25         7TH/8TH GRADE FOOTBALL VS WI                 100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 950  09/09/2025
                                                                          RAPIDS MIDDLE                                                                          

            Totals for Clausnitzer, John           100.00 
   200965 09/09/2025 Central Wisconsin Publications          0 274366         BOE/OPENING OF SCHOOL                        463.50 10 E 800 351 231000 000  09/09/2025
   200965 09/09/2025 Central Wisconsin Publications          0 274440         RVA ADS                                      175.00 99 E 600 351 263300 360  09/09/2025

Totals for Central Wisconsin Publication           638.50 
   200966 09/09/2025 Charter Communications                 0 171334401082125 171334401:RVA 8/27-9/26/25                    51.03 99 E 600 360 295000 360  09/09/2025

       Totals for Charter Communications            51.03 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       11    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   200967 09/09/2025 GFL Environmental                      0 UE0001017256   AUGUST WASTE SERVICES                      1,552.25 10 E 400 324 253000 000  09/09/2025
   200967 09/09/2025 GFL Environmental                      0 UE0001017256   AUGUST WASTE SERVICES                        897.44 10 E 100 324 253000 000  09/09/2025
   200967 09/09/2025 GFL Environmental                      0 UE0001017256   AUGUST WASTE SERVICES                        441.59 10 E 101 324 253000 000  09/09/2025
   200967 09/09/2025 GFL Environmental                      0 UE0001017256   AUGUST WASTE SERVICES                        835.21 10 E 200 324 253000 000  09/09/2025

            Totals for GFL Environmental         3,726.49 
   200968 09/09/2025 Kwik Trip                              0 2871665        FUEL                                          55.74 10 E 800 348 253000 000  09/09/2025

                    Totals for Kwik Trip            55.74 
   200969 09/09/2025 Sterling Water, Inc.                   0 CD131246       MASH WATER                                   120.00 10 E 400 411 214000 000  09/09/2025
   200969 09/09/2025 Sterling Water, Inc.                   0 CD131799       RVA ROTHCHILD WATER                           12.00 99 E 600 411 235000 360  09/09/2025

         Totals for Sterling Water, Inc.           132.00 
   200970 09/09/2025 Taylor Electric Cooperative            0 75601          SCHOOL FOREST: AUGUST                         72.90 10 E 800 336 253000 000  09/09/2025

  Totals for Taylor Electric Cooperative            72.90 
   200971 09/09/2025 Verizon Wireless                       0 6122054681     582944984-00001:7/27-8/26/25                 202.18 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/09/2025
   200971 09/09/2025 Verizon Wireless                       0 6122054681     582944984-00001:7/27-8/26/25                 149.13 10 E 800 355 171000 000  09/09/2025
   200971 09/09/2025 Verizon Wireless                       0 6122054681     582944984-00001:7/27-8/26/25                 299.21 99 E 600 355 263300 360  09/09/2025
   200971 09/09/2025 Verizon Wireless                       0 6122054681     582944984-00001:7/27-8/26/25                  18.29 27 E 800 355 263300 341  09/09/2025

             Totals for Verizon Wireless           668.81 
   200972 09/09/2025 Village Of Stetsonville                0 504-0000-00    AUGUST SEWER                                 750.00 10 E 800 338 253000 000  09/09/2025

      Totals for Village Of Stetsonville           750.00 
   200973 09/09/2025 WE Energies                            0 0711951130-0000 MAMS:8/1-8/31/25                             207.28 10 E 800 331 253000 000  09/09/2025
   200973 09/09/2025 WE Energies                            0 0745566526-0000 NEW HOUSE BUILD 740 JOANNS CIR:               20.20 10 E 800 331 253000 000  09/09/2025
                                                                          7/22-8/19/25                                                                           

                  Totals for WE Energies           227.48 
   200974 09/09/2025 Xcel Energy                            0 52-6418442-5   SES ELECTRICITY:7/28-8/26/25                 947.24 10 E 800 336 253000 000  09/09/2025

                  Totals for Xcel Energy           947.24 
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310218         Curriculum - Open PO                         855.46 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310221         Curriculum - Open PO                         932.05 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310380         Curriculum - Open PO                         299.84 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310408         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,014.23 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310409         Curriculum - Open PO                         932.05 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310692         Curriculum - Open PO                         494.39 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310693         Curriculum - Open PO                       1,255.64 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 310695         Curriculum - Open PO                         717.79 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 311316         Curriculum - Open PO                         527.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 311323         Curriculum - Open PO                         527.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 311324         Curriculum - Open PO                         299.61 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025
   200975 09/10/2025 Moving Beyond the Page        6002500101 311538         Curriculum - Open PO                         494.39 99 E 600 470 110000 360  09/10/2025

       Totals for Moving Beyond the Page         8,351.21 
   200976 09/10/2025 Altoona High School                    0 8/29/25        MASH VARSITY GIRLS TENNIS FEE                125.00 10 E 400 940 162000 953  09/10/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       12    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

          Totals for Altoona High School           125.00 
   200977 09/10/2025 Antigo High School                     0 9/2/25         MASH JV VOLLEYBALL FEE                       150.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/10/2025

           Totals for Antigo High School           150.00 
   200978 09/10/2025 Marshfield High School                 0 9/6/25         MASH VARSITY VOLLEYBALL FEE                  175.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/10/2025

       Totals for Marshfield High School           175.00 
   200979 09/10/2025 Menomonie High School                  0 8/23/25        MASH GIRLS SWIM FEE                          180.00 10 E 400 940 162000 954  09/10/2025

        Totals for Menomonie High School           180.00 
   200980 09/10/2025 Mosinee School District                0  9/2/25        MASH GIRLS JV CROSS COUNTRY FEE              175.00 10 E 400 940 162000 955  09/10/2025
   200980 09/10/2025 Mosinee School District                0 9/2/25         MASH BOYS JV CROSS COUNTRY FEE               175.00 10 E 400 940 162000 955  09/10/2025

      Totals for Mosinee School District           350.00 
   200981 09/10/2025 Prentice School District               0 9/6/25         MASH JV VOLLEYBALL FEE                       150.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/10/2025

     Totals for Prentice School District           150.00 
   200982 09/10/2025 Rhinelander School District            0 8/27/25        MASH GIRLS SWIM FEE                          175.00 10 E 400 940 162000 954  09/10/2025

  Totals for Rhinelander School District           175.00 
   200983 09/10/2025 Rib Lake School District               0 9/5/25         MASH JV2 VOLLEYBALL FEE                      150.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/10/2025

     Totals for Rib Lake School District           150.00 
   200984 09/10/2025 Bauernfeind                            0 INV191009      MAES LIBRARY PRINTER STAPLES                  43.40 10 E 100 411 222200 000  09/10/2025
   200984 09/10/2025 Bauernfeind                            0 INV191012      MASH LIBRARY PRINTER STAPLES                  98.80 10 E 400 411 222200 000  09/10/2025

                  Totals for Bauernfeind           142.20 
   200985 09/10/2025 CESA #10                               0 2002600091     2025-26 EHS CONSULTING SERVICE             6,022.00 10 E 800 386 253000 000  09/10/2025

                     Totals for CESA #10         6,022.00 
   200986 09/10/2025 Decker Equipment              2012500116 626220A        Classroom supplies                         2,260.25 10 E 200 440 253000 000  09/10/2025
   200986 09/10/2025 Decker Equipment              2012500116 626220B        Classroom supplies                           139.45 10 E 200 440 253000 000  09/10/2025
   200986 09/10/2025 Decker Equipment              2012500116 626220C        Classroom supplies                         1,614.05 10 E 200 440 253000 000  09/10/2025

             Totals for Decker Equipment         4,013.75 
   200987 09/10/2025 Dream Big Athletics Inc       4002500225 2352           Gymnastics Leo                             2,285.00 10 E 400 420 162000 962  09/10/2025

      Totals for Dream Big Athletics Inc         2,285.00 
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                 14,333.61 10 E 800 712 270000 000  09/10/2025
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                    416.07 10 E 800 714 270000 000  09/10/2025
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                     13.00 99 E 600 712 270000 360  09/10/2025
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                  6,691.03 99 E 600 711 270000 360  09/10/2025
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                 17,528.29 99 E 600 713 270000 360  09/10/2025
   200988 09/10/2025 EMC Insurance Companies                0 7002849267     INSURANCE                                  2,928.57 27 E 800 719 256800 341  09/10/2025

      Totals for EMC Insurance Companies        41,910.57 
   200989 09/10/2025 Helping Hands Recycling LLC            0 3932           RECYCLING OF                               2,307.80 10 E 800 324 253000 000  09/10/2025
                                                                          ELECTRONICS/WHITEBOARDS                                                                

  Totals for Helping Hands Recycling LLC         2,307.80 
   200990 09/10/2025 Intellistack                           0 INV01288950    RVA FORMS FOR SALESFORCE STARTER -         2,862.00 99 E 600 360 295000 360  09/10/2025
                                                                          ANNUAL FEE                                                                             



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       13    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                 Totals for Intellistack         2,862.00 
   200991 09/10/2025 International Owl Center               0 4/30/25        RVA EVENT                                    150.00 99 E 600 940 165000 360  09/10/2025

     Totals for International Owl Center           150.00 
   200992 09/10/2025 Medford Kiwanis Club                   0 10/1/25-9/30/26 ANNUAL DUES: A. BROOKS                       160.00 10 E 800 940 252000 000  09/10/2025

         Totals for Medford Kiwanis Club           160.00 
   200993 09/10/2025 Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc             0 2166905        MASH STUDENT VENDING                         270.36 21 E 400 411 120000 610  09/10/2025

   Totals for Mid-Wisconsin Beverage Inc           270.36 
   200994 09/10/2025 Neubauer Plumbing & Heating LL          0 3936           MAES PLUMBING SERVICE                      2,320.00 10 E 100 324 254300 000  09/10/2025

Totals for Neubauer Plumbing & Heating L         2,320.00 
   200995 09/10/2025 Rindt, Edward                          0 9/9/25         SES LAWNMOWING:8/24, 8/28, 8/31/25           750.00 10 E 101 310 253000 000  09/10/2025

                Totals for Rindt, Edward           750.00 
   200996 09/10/2025 School Specialty, LLC         1002500118 208135829298   Laminating                                   176.24 10 E 101 411 110000 000  09/10/2025

        Totals for School Specialty, LLC           176.24 
   200997 09/10/2025 Six Million Voices            2002500185 82025-01       Virtual Tour of Auschwitz                    374.30 10 E 200 360 122000 000  09/10/2025

           Totals for Six Million Voices           374.30 
   200998 09/10/2025 Speedy Clean Drain & Sewer             0 88983          MAES SEWER SERVICE                         2,137.50 10 E 100 324 254300 000  09/10/2025

   Totals for Speedy Clean Drain & Sewer         2,137.50 
   200999 09/10/2025 Stetsonville Lumber, Inc.              0 1705           SES MAINT SUPPLIES                            59.00 10 E 101 411 253000 000  09/10/2025

    Totals for Stetsonville Lumber, Inc.            59.00 
   201000 09/10/2025 WI FFA                                 0 3846           FFA MEMBERSHIP DUES                          837.50 21 E 400 940 240000 444  09/10/2025

                       Totals for WI FFA           837.50 
   201001 09/11/2025 Anderson, Vernon                       0 9/11/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RHINELANDER                 55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/11/2025

             Totals for Anderson, Vernon            55.00 
   201002 09/11/2025 Boelk, Peyton                          0 9/11/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RHINELANDER                 55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/11/2025

                Totals for Boelk, Peyton            55.00 
   201003 09/11/2025 Diedrich, Craig                        0 9/11/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RHINELANDER                 55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/11/2025

              Totals for Diedrich, Craig            55.00 
   201004 09/11/2025 Hupf, Angela                           0  9/11/25       BOYS JV SOCCER VS RHINELANDER                 55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/11/2025
   201004 09/11/2025 Hupf, Angela                           0 9/11/25        BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RHINELANDER           120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/11/2025

                 Totals for Hupf, Angela           175.00 
   201005 09/11/2025 Kunze, David                           0 9/11/25        BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RHINELANDER           120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/11/2025

                 Totals for Kunze, David           120.00 
   201006 09/11/2025 Matsche, Randy                         0 9/11/25        BOYS VARSITY SOCCER VS RHINELANDER           150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 952  09/11/2025

               Totals for Matsche, Randy           150.00 
   201007 09/11/2025 Schirger, Diane                        0 9/11/25        GIRLS VARSITY SWIMMING VS                    150.00 10 E 400 310 162000 954  09/11/2025
                                                                          MERRILL/LAKELAND                                                                       

              Totals for Schirger, Diane           150.00 
   201008 09/11/2025 Wagner, Mindy                          0 9/11/25        GIRLS VARSITY SWIMMING VS                    120.00 10 E 400 310 162000 954  09/11/2025
                                                                          MERRILL/LAKELAND                                                                       



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       14    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                Totals for Wagner, Mindy           120.00 
   201009 09/11/2025 Wozniak, Steven                        0 9/11/25        JV2 FOOTBALL VS MERRILL                       55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/11/2025

              Totals for Wozniak, Steven            55.00 
   201010 09/11/2025 Wudi, Michael                          0 9/11/25        BOYS JV SOCCER VS RHINELANDER                 55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/11/2025

                Totals for Wudi, Michael            55.00 
   201011 09/11/2025 Medford Area Public School Dis          0 9/15/2025 payro 9/15/2025 payroll                        724,070.91 10 A 000 000 711100 000  09/11/2025

Totals for Medford Area Public School Di       724,070.91 
   201012 09/11/2025 Chippewa Valley Sporting Goods 4002500236 283787         Training supplies: Credit $72              1,229.00 10 E 400 411 162000 000  09/11/2025

Totals for Chippewa Valley Sporting Good         1,229.00 
   201013 09/11/2025 Draeger, Alex                 2002500128 9/9/25         piano tunings                                250.00 10 E 200 310 125400 000  09/11/2025

                Totals for Draeger, Alex           250.00 
   201014 09/11/2025 Ecolab                                 0 6353512664     MASH LAUNDRY SUPPLIES: Tax Exempt            443.71 10 E 400 411 253000 000  09/11/2025

                       Totals for Ecolab           443.71 
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 10459062       MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                       957.70 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 10459771       MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                       737.00 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 10466036       MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                       648.00 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 10467770       MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                       684.00 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 10468120       MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                     1,968.00 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025
   201015 09/11/2025 Game One                               0 1857251        MASH RED CAFE CLOTHING                       297.15 21 E 400 411 240000 411  09/11/2025

                     Totals for Game One         5,291.85 
   201016 09/11/2025 Pro Designs of WI LLC                  0 5798           MASH CROSS COUNTRY SENIOR BANNERS            180.00 21 E 400 411 240000 416  09/11/2025
   201016 09/11/2025 Pro Designs of WI LLC                  0 5817           MASH SHOW CHOIR DECALS                       364.00 21 E 400 411 120000 614  09/11/2025
   201016 09/11/2025 Pro Designs of WI LLC                  0 5818           MASH STUDENT COUNCIL POSTERS                 172.50 21 E 400 411 120000 618  09/11/2025

        Totals for Pro Designs of WI LLC           716.50 
   201017 09/11/2025 Quik Print                    3002500203 81539          Quick Print                                  391.34 10 E 100 411 110000 000  09/11/2025
   201017 09/11/2025 Quik Print                    3002500203 81539          Quick Print                                  195.66 10 E 101 411 110000 000  09/11/2025
   201017 09/11/2025 Quik Print                    3002500203 81539          Quick Print                                  262.30 10 E 205 411 110000 000  09/11/2025
   201017 09/11/2025 Quik Print                    3002500203 81610          Quick Print                                  131.87 10 E 100 411 110000 000  09/11/2025
   201017 09/11/2025 Quik Print                    3002500203 81610          Quick Print                                   65.93 10 E 101 411 110000 000  09/11/2025

                   Totals for Quik Print         1,047.10 
   201018 09/11/2025 Ultatel                                0 3227411        MASH FAX LINE/PAGING                         162.17 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/11/2025

                      Totals for Ultatel           162.17 
   201019 09/11/2025 Charter Communications                 0 171332801090125 171332801: DATA LINES 9/1-9/30/25            814.00 10 E 800 360 295000 000  09/11/2025
   201019 09/11/2025 Charter Communications                 0 171332801090125 171332801: DATA LINES 9/1-9/30/25          1,327.96- 99 E 600 360 295000 360  09/11/2025
   201019 09/11/2025 Charter Communications                 0 171332801090125 171332801: DATA LINES 9/1-9/30/25          6,728.49 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025

       Totals for Charter Communications         6,214.53 
   201020 09/11/2025 Complete Control Inc          3012500102 13863          MAES BOILER ROOM REMODEL                  58,883.00 49 E 100 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
   201020 09/11/2025 Complete Control Inc          3012500105 13869          REFERENDUM MAES AC                        44,645.75 49 E 100 327 255100 000  09/11/2025

         Totals for Complete Control Inc       103,528.75 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       15    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   201021 09/11/2025 Huotari Construction Inc               0 MASD9325       MASH MOVE SHED FROM INDUST ART               444.00 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
                                                                          BUILDING TO BARN                                                                       

     Totals for Huotari Construction Inc           444.00 
   201022 09/11/2025 Maurer Roofing Inc            2012500100  9/3/25        MAMS ROOF - SECTION C AND G              122,950.00 49 E 200 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
   201022 09/11/2025 Maurer Roofing Inc            3012500100 9/3/25         MAES - Roof                              576,700.00 49 E 100 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
   201022 09/11/2025 Maurer Roofing Inc            4012500100   9/3/25       MASH ROOF - SECTION N                     31,100.00 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025

           Totals for Maurer Roofing Inc       730,750.00 
   201023 09/11/2025 Miron Construction Co.                 0 250330-0003    MAMS REFERENDUM PAYMENT 3: PROJECT       209,083.21 49 E 200 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
                                                                          250330                                                                                 
   201023 09/11/2025 Miron Construction Co.                 0 250660-0002    MASH REFRENDUM PAYMENT 2: PROJECT         97,044.68 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
                                                                          250660                                                                                 

       Totals for Miron Construction Co.       306,127.89 
   201024 09/11/2025 Precision Dirtworks LLC                0 2598           MASH REFRENDUM FRONT PARKING LOT           9,975.00 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025
                                                                          DIRTWORK                                                                               

      Totals for Precision Dirtworks LLC         9,975.00 
   201025 09/11/2025 TAK Broadband                 8002500113 INVU40129      Referendum Conduit install                 7,950.00 49 E 400 327 255100 000  09/11/2025

                Totals for TAK Broadband         7,950.00 
   201026 09/11/2025 Tweetgarot Mechanical Inc              0 167618         MAES REFRENDUM NEW GAS METER               4,470.74 49 E 100 327 255100 000  09/11/2025

    Totals for Tweetgarot Mechanical Inc         4,470.74 
   201027 09/11/2025 WI SCTF                                0 20250613FDDGA  WI SCTF-B.                                   146.00 10 L 000 000 811680 000  09/11/2025
                                                                          Wert-$146.00-6063683-8/29/25 &                                                         
                                                                          9/15/25 payment                                                                        

                      Totals for WI SCTF           146.00 
   201028 09/11/2025 WI SCTF                                0 20250915ADDGA  WI SCTF-B.Wert-0006063683-R&D fees            65.00 10 L 000 000 811680 000  09/11/2025

                      Totals for WI SCTF            65.00 
   201029 09/12/2025 Ampro Data Services           8002500130 A87763         Display cables Elementary                  5,970.00 10 E 800 481 295000 000  09/12/2025
   201029 09/12/2025 Ampro Data Services           8002500153 A87765         Cables, Microsoft licenses                 3,444.00 10 E 800 360 221500 000  09/12/2025
   201029 09/12/2025 Ampro Data Services           8002500153 A87765         Cables, Microsoft licenses                   870.00 10 E 800 481 295000 000  09/12/2025
   201029 09/12/2025 Ampro Data Services           8002500156 A87809         color printing ribbons for lunch             368.00 10 E 800 481 295000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          cards                                                                                  
   201029 09/12/2025 Ampro Data Services           9002500105 A87807         toner for SPED                               546.00 27 E 800 481 158700 341  09/12/2025

          Totals for Ampro Data Services        11,198.00 
   201030 09/12/2025 Attainment Company Inc        9002500126 393140A        New DLM Curriculum  Medford Area           3,774.75 27 E 800 470 158700 341  09/12/2025
                                                                          Elementary School                                                                      

       Totals for Attainment Company Inc         3,774.75 
   201031 09/12/2025 Blazer Works                           0 21251175       RVA SPED CONSULTANT                           25.30 27 E 600 360 158700 019  09/12/2025
   201031 09/12/2025 Blazer Works                           0 21253691       RVA SPED CONSULTANT                           25.30 27 E 600 360 158700 019  09/12/2025

                 Totals for Blazer Works            50.60 
   201032 09/12/2025 Carolina Biological Supply Co 4002500181 53100143 RI    Black River Water Quality                    699.00 10 E 400 411 126000 000  09/12/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       16    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                                                                          Consumables                                                                            
   201032 09/12/2025 Carolina Biological Supply Co 4002500181 53116289 RI    Black River Water Quality                    163.08 10 E 400 411 126000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          Consumables                                                                            

Totals for Carolina Biological Supply Co           862.08 
   201033 09/12/2025 City Of Medford                        0 3096           RVA SWIMMING EVENT                           269.00 99 E 600 940 165000 360  09/12/2025

              Totals for City Of Medford           269.00 
   201034 09/12/2025 Class of 2024                          0 9/11/25        BALANCE OF ACCOUNT                           663.66 21 E 400 411 120000 624  09/12/2025

                Totals for Class of 2024           663.66 
   201035 09/12/2025 Complete Control Inc          4012500107 13874          MASH A/C Band Choir                       55,038.00 10 E 400 327 255300 000  09/12/2025

         Totals for Complete Control Inc        55,038.00 
   201036 09/12/2025 Counseling Connection                  0 AUGUST 2025    COUNSELING                                 1,350.00 21 E 800 310 240000 182  09/12/2025

        Totals for Counseling Connection         1,350.00 
   201037 09/12/2025 Full Compass Systems Ltd      8002500101 INC02716064    A/V Technology Equipment                  24,429.00 10 E 800 482 295000 000  09/12/2025
   201037 09/12/2025 Full Compass Systems Ltd      8002500148 INC02718399    A/V Technology                               345.15 10 E 800 482 295000 000  09/12/2025

     Totals for Full Compass Systems Ltd        24,774.15 
   201038 09/12/2025 JW Pepper & Sons, Inc.        4002500121 367692753      Music for Concert Choir, Raider              100.49 10 E 400 411 125400 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          Choir, Men's Choir, Take Note,                                                         
                                                                          Show Choir                                                                             

       Totals for JW Pepper & Sons, Inc.           100.49 
   201039 09/12/2025 Laforce Inc.                  3012500108 1288022        Main entrance Doors                       43,506.16 10 E 100 327 255300 000  09/12/2025

                 Totals for Laforce Inc.        43,506.16 
   201040 09/12/2025 Maher Water Corporation                0 462508         MAES ANNUAL INSPECTION                       110.00 10 E 800 324 254300 000  09/12/2025

      Totals for Maher Water Corporation           110.00 
   201041 09/12/2025 Marshfield Book & Stationery  4002500111 367506         Social Studies Department                      2.24 10 E 400 411 127000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          Consumable Supplies                                                                    
   201041 09/12/2025 Marshfield Book & Stationery  4002500184 367524         Replacement items are needed for             148.83 10 E 400 411 126000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          both teacher and students                                                              
   201041 09/12/2025 Marshfield Book & Stationery  8002500125 367517         11 X 17 Copy Paper                            97.18 10 E 800 417 260000 000  09/12/2025
   201041 09/12/2025 Marshfield Book & Stationery  8022500102 367520         Fix Broken Chair                              70.50 10 E 800 411 260000 000  09/12/2025

 Totals for Marshfield Book & Stationery           318.75 
   201042 09/12/2025 Meca Sportswear               4002500238 SIP265732      Academic letters & graduation              3,600.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          medals                                                                                 

              Totals for Meca Sportswear         3,600.00 
   201043 09/12/2025 MHS Inc.                      6022500102 SIP00555360    Online Rating Scales from MHS                312.50 27 E 600 490 215000 019  09/12/2025
                                                                          Autism Spectrum Rating Scales                                                          
                                                                          (ASRS) Parent (6-18) - 10 Total                                                        
                                                                          Comprehensive Executive Function                                                       
                                                                          Inventory (CEFI) (5-18) -                                                              
                                                                          Parent-English Forms - 25 Total                                                        



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       17    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

                                                                          Comprehensive Executive Function                                                       
                                                                          Inventory (CEFI) (12-18) -                                                             
                                                                          Self-Report-English - 25 Total                                                         

                     Totals for MHS Inc.           312.50 
   201044 09/12/2025 Nassco Inc                    1012500105 6593372        2025-2026 Nassco Custodial                    75.27 10 E 101 411 253000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          Supplies                                                                               

                   Totals for Nassco Inc            75.27 
   201045 09/12/2025 Stetson Forest Products       4002500222 4623           4/4 Red oak for Woods Classes              1,836.00 21 E 400 411 240000 490  09/12/2025

      Totals for Stetson Forest Products         1,836.00 
   201046 09/12/2025 Sun Printing LLC                       0 157608         RVA GRADES K-5TH GRADE ELA/MATH           12,601.50 99 E 600 439 110000 360  09/12/2025
                                                                          BOOKS                                                                                  
   201046 09/12/2025 Sun Printing LLC                       0 157763         RVA STUDENT CATALOG                          414.26 99 E 600 411 235000 360  09/12/2025

             Totals for Sun Printing LLC        13,015.76 
   201047 09/12/2025 TK Elevator Corporation                0 5003055507     MASH ELVATOR SERVICE                       2,470.50 10 E 400 324 254490 000  09/12/2025

      Totals for TK Elevator Corporation         2,470.50 
   201048 09/12/2025 Voyager Sopris Learning       8002500146 8798269        REWARDS Intervention Teacher                 299.20 10 E 800 490 172000 000  09/12/2025
                                                                          Editions                                                                               

      Totals for Voyager Sopris Learning           299.20 
   201049 09/12/2025 Ward's Natural Science Est Llc 4002500180 8819766538     classroom materials                        1,166.67 10 E 800 411 172000 000  09/12/2025
   201049 09/12/2025 Ward's Natural Science Est Llc 4002500180 8819779642     classroom materials                          389.91 10 E 800 411 172000 000  09/12/2025
   201049 09/12/2025 Ward's Natural Science Est Llc 4002500180 8819822396     classroom materials                          345.36 10 E 800 411 172000 000  09/12/2025

Totals for Ward's Natural Science Est Ll         1,901.94 
   201050 09/12/2025 WKEB/WIGM Radio                        0 25080137       BOE                                           75.00 10 E 800 351 260000 000  09/12/2025
   201050 09/12/2025 WKEB/WIGM Radio                        0 25080351       GROUND BREAKING AT MASH                      160.00 10 E 800 351 260000 000  09/12/2025

              Totals for WKEB/WIGM Radio           235.00 
   201051 09/12/2025 Wolter, INC.                           0 222568667      MASH FORK LIFT SERVICE                       471.04 10 E 400 324 254490 000  09/12/2025
   201051 09/12/2025 Wolter, INC.                           0 222568724      MASH FORK LIFT SERVICE                       154.50 10 E 400 324 254490 000  09/12/2025
   201051 09/12/2025 Wolter, INC.                           0 222568725      MAMS FORK LIFT SERVICE                       154.50 10 E 200 324 254490 000  09/12/2025

                 Totals for Wolter, INC.           780.04 
   201052 09/15/2025 Clausnitzer, John                      0 9/15/25        JV FOOTBALL VS MERRILL                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/15/2025

            Totals for Clausnitzer, John            55.00 
   201053 09/15/2025 Guden, Andrew                          0 9/15/25        JV FOOTBALL VS MERRILL                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/15/2025

                Totals for Guden, Andrew            55.00 
   201054 09/15/2025 Hupf, Angela                           0 9/15/25        BOYS 6, 7, 8 A/B SOCCER VS DC                100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 952  09/15/2025
                                                                          EVEREST                                                                                

                 Totals for Hupf, Angela           100.00 
   201055 09/15/2025 Jones, Elijah                          0 9/15/25        BOYS 6, 7, 8 A/B SOOCCER VS DC               100.00 80 E 200 310 393000 952  09/15/2025
                                                                          EVEREST                                                                                

                Totals for Jones, Elijah           100.00 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       18    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

   201056 09/15/2025 Keefe, John                            0 9/15/25        JV FOOTBALL VS MERRILL                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/15/2025
                  Totals for Keefe, John            55.00 

   201057 09/15/2025 Koester, David                         0 9/15/25        JV FOOTBALL VS MERRILL                        55.00 10 E 400 310 162000 950  09/15/2025
               Totals for Koester, David            55.00 

   201058 09/15/2025 Totzke, Angela                         0 9/15/25        GIRLS 8TH A/B VOLLEYBALL VS ANTIGO            60.00 80 E 200 310 393000 951  09/15/2025
               Totals for Totzke, Angela            60.00 

   201059 09/15/2025 Marshfield School District             0  9/9/25        MAMS CROSS COUNTRY FEE                       100.00 80 E 200 940 393000 955  09/15/2025
   201059 09/15/2025 Marshfield School District             0 9/9/25         MASH CROSS COUNTRY FEE                       200.00 10 E 400 940 162000 955  09/15/2025

   Totals for Marshfield School District           300.00 
   201060 09/15/2025 Rib Lake School District               0 9/11/25        MASH JV VOLLEYBALL FEE                       150.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/15/2025

     Totals for Rib Lake School District           150.00 
   201061 09/15/2025 Wausau West High School                0 9/12/25        MASH VARSITY VOLLEYBALL FEE                   75.00 10 E 400 940 162000 951  09/15/2025

      Totals for Wausau West High School            75.00 
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-678-2600   SES: 9/10-10/9/25                            450.22 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-693-0505   ROTHCHILD RVA: 9/4-10/3/25                    49.42 99 E 600 355 263300 360  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-748-2316   MAES:  9/10-10/9/25                          852.73 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-748-2400   MEDFORD RVA:  9/10-10/9/25                 3,029.94 99 E 600 355 263300 360  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-748-2516   MAMS:  9/10-10/9/25                        1,082.02 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-748-4620   DISTRICT OFFICE:9/10-10/9/25                 424.69 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/15/2025
   201062 09/15/2025 TDS Telecom                            0 715-748-5951   MASH: 9/10-10/9/25                         1,361.90 10 E 800 355 260000 000  09/15/2025

                  Totals for TDS Telecom         7,250.92 
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715ADDWRS WRS                                        3,792.47 10 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715ADDWRS WRS                                          199.61 27 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715ADDWRS WRS                                           58.56 50 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715ADDWRS WRS                                        1,148.20 99 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715AFFWRS WRS                                        3,792.47 10 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715AFFWRS WRS                                          199.61 27 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715AFFWRS WRS                                           58.56 50 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715AFFWRS WRS                                        1,148.20 99 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BDDWTRS WTRS                                       3,543.19 10 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BDDWTRS WTRS                                       4,731.65 27 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BDDWTRS WTRS                                         170.54 80 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BDDWTRS WTRS                                      17,805.13 99 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BFFWTRS WTRS                                       3,543.19 10 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BFFWTRS WTRS                                       4,731.65 27 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BFFWTRS WTRS                                         170.54 80 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500031 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250715BFFWTRS WTRS                                      17,805.13 99 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025

  Totals for Wisconsin Retirement System        62,898.70 
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731ADDWRS WRS                                        3,815.29 10 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       19    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731ADDWRS WRS                                          245.91 27 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731ADDWRS WRS                                           57.94 50 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731ADDWRS WRS                                        1,274.18 99 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731AFFWRS WRS                                        3,815.29 10 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731AFFWRS WRS                                          245.91 27 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731AFFWRS WRS                                           57.94 50 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731AFFWRS WRS                                        1,274.18 99 L 000 000 811622 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BDDWTRS WTRS                                       4,040.38 10 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BDDWTRS WTRS                                       4,603.61 27 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BDDWTRS WTRS                                         170.54 80 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BDDWTRS WTRS                                      17,828.86 99 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BFFWTRS WTRS                                       4,039.92 10 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BFFWTRS WTRS                                       4,603.61 27 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BFFWTRS WTRS                                         170.54 80 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025
202500063 08/29/2025 Wisconsin Retirement System            0 20250731BFFWTRS WTRS                                      17,828.86 99 L 000 000 811621 000  08/29/2025

  Totals for Wisconsin Retirement System        64,072.96 
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               42.00 99 E 600 940 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               90.62 99 E 600 940 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               53.67 99 E 600 411 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                6.05 99 E 600 411 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               85.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              150.00 99 E 600 940 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              159.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               50.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               10.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               49.98- 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               62.58- 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               49.98 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,200.40 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               84.35 10 E 800 310 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               84.35 10 E 800 310 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               84.35 10 E 800 310 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               79.96 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               19.99 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              127.97 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              162.00 10 E 800 481 295000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               37.92 80 E 100 411 390000 367  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               89.72 21 E 800 411 240000 183  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              211.16 21 E 100 411 240000 036  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       20    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              179.73 21 E 100 411 240000 036  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              128.36 21 E 100 411 240000 036  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               27.38 21 E 800 411 240000 183  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                4.44 27 E 800 353 263300 341  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                5.30 21 E 400 411 240000 448  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              131.54 10 E 800 411 232000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               83.25 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               19.29 10 E 800 415 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              154.00 10 E 100 342 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               16.83 10 E 100 342 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              154.00 10 E 101 342 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                5.04 27 E 800 353 263300 341  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              749.00 21 E 800 411 240000 182  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,410.98 10 E 800 310 221300 365  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.23 10 E 400 342 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               51.75 21 E 400 411 120000 610  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.68 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              282.20 99 E 600 940 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                7.06 99 E 600 940 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              264.00 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               75.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              399.80 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               51.68 99 E 600 411 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.           10,539.38 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               56.22 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,083.72 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               36.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              700.95 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,032.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              764.09 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              880.71 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               46.97 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,059.64 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              700.95 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,090.22 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       21    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              671.04 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              429.43 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              283.64 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              942.82 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               85.88- 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              841.46 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,149.98 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                0.48 99 E 600 411 165000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               28.75 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              128.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              961.03 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              762.30 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.99 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.99 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              854.37 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              925.56 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              502.70 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              264.00 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              866.82 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.99 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              700.95 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              828.18 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              761.08 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,002.65 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,112.56 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.99 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.99 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               10.99 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              640.63 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       22    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            4,751.64 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               98.00 99 E 600 342 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               98.00 99 E 600 342 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               98.00 99 E 600 342 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               52.72 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               79.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            5,524.47 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               81.97 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               28.97 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               24.88 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              198.85 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               79.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              119.96 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               15.00 99 E 600 358 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              127.50- 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            4,542.75 99 E 600 353 263300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              502.70 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               97.00 99 E 600 342 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               44.38- 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              851.47 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               40.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              119.95 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              119.96 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               85.88 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               36.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              242.85 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               79.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               36.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               72.96 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               20.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              339.99 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       23    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               36.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              210.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              264.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              210.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              210.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               85.00 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              438.00 99 E 600 310 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              149.31 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            4,726.00 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              264.00 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.           12,129.29 99 E 600 342 221300 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               20.00 99 E 600 358 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              157.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              805.93 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              253.93 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               43.23 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              288.88 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               86.40 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,192.12 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              978.79 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              312.28 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.90 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              796.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               46.96 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               56.22 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              129.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              129.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       24    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               59.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               42.97 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              215.22 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.98 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               10.12 99 E 600 358 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              289.75 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              129.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              335.85 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              240.85 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              169.90 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              216.80 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               41.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              210.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               60.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              210.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               35.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              181.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       25    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              201.00 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              791.58 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              916.99 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              916.99 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              700.95 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              923.16 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              314.25 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              750.06 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              174.45 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,103.71 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               27.40 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              820.18 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,059.64 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              786.13 99 E 600 470 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              100.40 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               96.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               82.40 21 E 400 411 240000 444  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              228.55 21 E 400 411 120000 618  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              493.81 10 E 400 411 125500 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              134.40 10 E 400 411 125500 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.            1,265.60 10 E 400 411 125500 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               45.07 10 E 400 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              424.35 21 E 400 411 240000 484  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               24.70- 10 E 400 411 125500 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               10.50 10 E 800 353 260000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               76.00 21 E 400 411 120000 610  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              473.70 10 E 400 411 125500 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              916.15 10 E 400 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              687.04 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              385.00 10 E 800 310 252000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              599.00 10 E 800 940 252000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               25.98 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              129.00 99 E 600 940 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              462.15 99 E 600 411 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              437.85 99 E 600 411 120000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               31.98 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.00 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       26    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.78 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.78 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.78 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              122.85 99 E 600 411 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.78 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              108.95 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              261.12 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               16.95 27 E 600 411 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               14.84 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               47.88 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               87.96 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               17.81 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               16.98 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               38.61 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               43.94 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               82.70 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               46.72 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               27.96 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               41.27 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               43.26 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              257.62 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               16.34 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               40.65 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               49.32 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              153.59 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               14.99 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              109.09 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               26.75 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               48.36 99 E 600 348 253000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               84.42 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               17.56 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               29.68 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              212.45 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               87.50 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               33.58 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               24.64 10 E 800 342 232000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              209.53 10 E 800 342 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              192.82 10 E 800 342 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                9.18 10 E 800 353 260000 000  08/27/2025



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       27    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               33.06 10 E 200 439 122000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              141.75 10 E 200 439 122000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               24.89 10 E 200 360 122000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              158.25 10 E 200 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               53.20 10 E 200 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              142.65 10 E 800 411 110000 900  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               24.82 10 E 800 411 110000 900  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               50.00 10 E 800 940 253000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                1.13 10 E 800 940 253000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              239.90 27 E 800 411 254500 341  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               81.24 10 E 100 470 110000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               71.76 10 E 100 362 110000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              164.20 10 E 101 411 110000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                1.00 10 E 100 411 110000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                1.00- 10 E 100 411 110000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              464.96 21 E 400 342 120000 615  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              464.96 21 E 400 342 120000 615  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              160.50 10 E 100 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               10.40 10 E 100 411 240000 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               55.61 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              127.60 99 E 600 411 110000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               90.63 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               64.46 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               13.37 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               12.01 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               21.99- 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               53.88 27 E 600 411 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              207.00 99 E 600 360 221500 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               25.51 27 E 600 470 158700 019  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                2.35 99 E 600 342 240000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               20.45 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               22.82 99 E 600 411 235000 360  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.              256.99 10 E 800 411 221300 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.               68.74 10 E 800 411 221200 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                9.16 10 E 800 490 221200 000  08/27/2025
202500082 08/27/2025 Bmo Financial Group                    0 BMOJULY20250000 Credit Card Payment AP Invoice.                7.45 10 E 800 490 221200 000  08/27/2025

          Totals for Bmo Financial Group       127,019.11 
252600007 09/15/2025 Hernandez Camacho, Ximena              0 REIMBURSE      WORK PERMIT REIMBURSE                         10.00 10 E 800 940 260000 000  09/15/2025

    Totals for Hernandez Camacho, Ximena            10.00 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       28    

  CHECK # CHECK DATE VENDOR                                PO INVOICE #      DESCRIPTION                             CHECK AMOUNT ACCOUNT                  POST DATE 
    NUMBER NUMBER                   

252600008 09/15/2025 Sayre, Oscar                           0 REIMBURSE      WORK PERMIT REIMBURSE                         10.00 10 E 800 940 260000 000  09/15/2025
                 Totals for Sayre, Oscar            10.00 

                       Totals for checks     4,016,588.21 



3frdtl01.p    MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT    12:36 PM    09/15/25    
05.25.06.00.00-010089    9/22/25 (Dates: 08/26/25 - 09/15/25)    PAGE:       29    

F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL FUND                       1,803,184.49              0.00        292,979.75      2,096,164.24                  
21   GIFT FUND                                  0.00              0.00        172,619.35        172,619.35                  
27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                74,055.63              0.00         27,906.79        101,962.42                  
49   OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                0.00              0.00      1,169,974.87      1,169,974.87                  
50   FOOD SERVICE FUND                        803.49              0.00            550.00          1,353.49                  
80   COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                 3,127.61              0.00          2,217.53          5,345.14                  
99   OTHER PKG/COOP PROGRAM FUNDS         267,978.89              0.00        201,189.81        469,168.70                  
*** Fund Summary Totals ***        2,149,150.11              0.00      1,867,438.10      4,016,588.21                  

************************ End of report ************************



QB\98512863.1

 -4-   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION 
PROMISSORY NOTE FOR CASH FLOW PURPOSES 

IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $8,500,000 

WHEREAS, the Medford Area Public School District, Taylor and Marathon Counties, Wisconsin 
(the "District"), may be in temporary need of funds from time to time in an amount not to exceed 
$8,500,000 outstanding at any one time to meet the immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the 
public instruction in the District during the current school year and in anticipation of taxes, state aids, 
income, revenue, cash receipts and other monies to be received by the District for the current school year 
(the "Expenses"); 

WHEREAS, the school districts are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(8)(a)1, 
Wisconsin Statutes, to borrow money for such Expenses; 

WHEREAS, AbbyBank (the "Bank") has agreed to provide the District with a taxable revolving 
line of credit (the "Line of Credit") to cover such Expenses which Line of Credit shall be authorized by 
this Resolution in accordance with the provisions of Section 67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes; 

WHEREAS, as required by Section 67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes, the total amount borrowed 
pursuant to the Line of Credit shall be for the purpose of meeting the immediate expenses of operating 
and maintaining the public instruction in the District during the current school year, and together with any 
other borrowings for such purposes during the current school year, shall not exceed one-half of the 
estimated receipts for the operation and maintenance of the District for the current school year as 
heretofore certified by the District Clerk;  

WHEREAS, any draws or disbursements pursuant to the Line of Credit shall be made on or 
before June 30 of the current school year, and the Line of Credit shall be repaid in full by November 1 of 
the next school year; 

WHEREAS, the tax for the operation and maintenance of the schools of the District for the 
current school year has been voted to be collected on the next tax roll prior to the adoption of this 
Resolution; and, 

WHEREAS, to the best of the knowledge, information and belief of the School Board, the 
District complies with the revenue limits set forth in Sections 121.91 and 121.92, Wisconsin Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of the District that: 

1. Authorization.  The District be authorized to borrow funds for the purpose of paying the 
immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the public instruction in the District pursuant to Section 
67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes, from the Bank from time to time as needed pursuant to the Line of 
Credit so that the amount outstanding at any one time does not exceed $8,500,000.  To the extent the 
District has a policy regarding borrowing with requirements that are not met with respect to this 
financing, such policy requirements are hereby waived. 

2. Terms of the Note(s).  To evidence such borrowing, the District President and District 
Clerk are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to make, execute, issue, sell and deliver to the 
Bank, as set forth below, for and on behalf of the District, its Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation 
Promissory Note (the "Note") payable to the Bank. 



QB\98512863.1

 -5-   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

The Note shall be dated as of its date of issuance; shall bear interest at the fixed rate of 6.50% per 
annum from the respective dates the outstanding principal amounts are advanced until paid; and shall 
mature no later than ___________, 2026 (the "Maturity Date").  In no event will the interest rate on the 
Note exceed the rate permitted by applicable law.  Interest on the Note shall be paid at the time any 
disbursement or draw is repaid until the Note is repaid or matures.  The Note is subject to optional 
redemption at the option of the District at any time. 

3. Irrepealable Tax; Segregated Fund; Compliance With Revenue Limits.  So long as 
the Note, or interest thereon, remain unpaid, the aforesaid tax for operation and maintenance of the 
District (including the amount budgeted to pay interest on the Note) shall be and continues irrepealable.  
The District shall segregate in a special fund, tax monies and other available revenues received for 
operation and maintenance of the District sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Note as the 
same becomes due.  Said special fund shall be used for the sole purpose of paying the principal of and 
interest on the Note.  If there shall be insufficient sums in said special fund to meet such payments, the 
District shall promptly pay the same when due from other monies available in or attributable to the 
current school year.  This covenant specifically includes monies (i.e. deferred tax and state aid payments) 
attributable to the current school year which are not received prior to the end of the current school year.  
The District complies with and covenants to continue to comply with the revenue limits set forth in 
Sections 121.91 and 121.92, Wisconsin Statutes. 

4. Form, Execution and Payment of Note; Disbursement Requests; Appointment of 
Acting Officers.  The Note shall be issued as a master note and delivered to the Bank in substantially the 
form attached hereto as Exhibit A-1 (the "Master Note").  Any disbursements under the Master Note shall 
be made pursuant to a disbursement request in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B-1 (the 
"Disbursement Request").  The Master Note and any Disbursement Requests shall be executed on behalf 
of the District by the District President and District Clerk, or other authorized officer under Section 
120.05, Wisconsin Statutes to sign on their behalf, sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any, and 
delivered to the Bank.  A facsimile signature of either of the officers may be imprinted on the Master 
Note in lieu of the manual signature of such officer, but unless the District has contracted with a fiscal 
agent under Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes, at least one of the signatures shall be manual.  In the 
event that any of the officers whose signatures appear on the Master Note shall cease to be such officers 
before the delivery of the Master Note or any Disbursement Request, such signatures shall, nevertheless, 
be valid and sufficient for the purposes to the same extent as if they remained in office until such delivery.  
The Master Note and any Disbursement Request shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of 
America by the District Clerk or District Treasurer.  In accordance with Section 120.05(3), Wisconsin 
Statutes, the School Board hereby appoints the Vice President to discharge the duties of the President and 
any one of the other School Board members to discharge the duties of the District Clerk as Acting Clerk 
in connection with the issuance of the Master Note and any Disbursement Request in the event the 
President and/or the District Clerk are unable to discharge such duties due to disability or absence. 

5. Certification and Draw Request; Disbursement.  The appropriate officers and agents 
are hereby authorized and directed to present any certifications or other documents requested by the Bank 
at the times amounts are borrowed pursuant to this Resolution.  Each draw or disbursement under the 
Master Note shall be evidenced by a Disbursement Request to be delivered to the Bank. 

6. Summary of Disbursements.  The District hereby directs the Bank to keep a record of 
the amounts disbursed pursuant to this Resolution and any Disbursement Request on Exhibit C-1. 

  



QB\98512863.1

 -6-   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

7. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, rules or 
other actions of the School Board or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions hereof shall be, and 
the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the event that any one or more 
provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, such illegality or invalidity shall not 
affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take effect immediately upon adoption and 
approval in the manner provided by law. 

Adopted by a recorded vote of ______ ayes and ______ nays on this 22nd day of September, 
2025. 

 
 
 
      By: ________________________ 

David Fleegel 
       District President 
(SEAL) 
 
 
      And: ________________________ 

Steve Deml 
District Clerk 

       



QB\98512863.1

 

 

EXHIBIT A-1 
 

(Master Note) 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

TAYLOR AND MARATHON COUNTIES  
MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

 
DATED ____________, 2025 

 
 

MASTER NOTE 
 
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the Medford Area Public School District, Taylor and Marathon 
Counties, Wisconsin (the "District") hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay in lawful 
money of the United States of America to AbbyBank, or registered assigns (the "Bank"), on or before 
_______________, 2026 (the "Maturity Date"), the sum of not to exceed EIGHT MILLION FIVE 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($8,500,000), (but only so much as shall have been advanced and 
remain outstanding) together with interest on the unpaid principal balance from the respective dates the 
outstanding principal amounts were advanced at the fixed rate of 6.50% per annum.  Moreover, in no 
event will the interest rate on the Note exceed the rate permitted by applicable law.  Interest shall be 
payable at the time any disbursement or draw is repaid.  This is a revolving Note so principal can be 
drawn and repaid in any amounts and/or at any time prior to the Maturity Date; provided, however, that 
no draws be made after June 30, 2026.  Disbursements of the proceeds of this Note shall be made by the 
Bank to the District from time to time within two (2) business days after the receipt of one or more 
Disbursement Requests in the form attached to the Resolution as Exhibit B-1.  During the term of this 
Master Note, multiple disbursements may be made so long as the total amount outstanding at any time 
during the term of this Note does not exceed EIGHT MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($8,500,000).  The Bank shall record such disbursements and corresponding principal 
repayment schedule on a cumulative basis in the format attached to the Resolution as Exhibit C-1. 

The principal and interest on this Note will be paid by the District Clerk or District Treasurer at 
the District office:  124 West State Street, Medford, Wisconsin. 

 
Interest shall be paid based on the actual number of days elapsed over a 365 day year. 

This Note may be prepaid by the District at any time without penalty. 

This Note is issued pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes, for the public purpose 
of paying the immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the public instruction in the District 
during the current school year; does not exceed one half of the estimated receipts for the operation and 
maintenance of the District for the current school year and shall not extend beyond November 1 of the 
next school year as authorized by a resolution of the governing body of the District duly adopted at a 
lawful open meeting held on September 22, 2025.  Said resolution is recorded in the official minutes of 
said governing body for said date.  



QB\98512863.1

 

 

It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to exist or to 
be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have existed and have 
been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the District, including this Note 
and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any limitation imposed by law or the 
Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that the District has irrevocably pledged taxes heretofore 
levied and other revenues, including state aids, sufficient to pay this Note, together with interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District, by its governing body, has caused this Note to be 
executed by its duly qualified officers and to be sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any, as of the 
day and year first above written. 

 
 
      By: ____________________________ 
       David Fleegel 
       District President  
 
(SEAL) 
 
      And: ____________________________ 
       Steve Deml 
       District Clerk 
 



QB\98512863.1

 

   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

EXHIBIT B-1 
 

(Disbursement Request) 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

TAYLOR AND MARATHON COUNTIES  
MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 
 

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST 
 
No. _____         $__________ 
 

For value received, the Medford Area Public School District, Taylor and Marathon Counties, 
Wisconsin (the "District"), acting by and through its School Board (the "Governing Body"), and pursuant 
to a resolution adopted by the Governing Body on September 22, 2025 (the "Resolution") and the 
District's Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation Promissory Note, dated __________, 2025, in the 
maximum outstanding principal amount of $8,500,000 (the "Master Note"), requests the disbursement of 
$__________, which when added to the previous disbursements made pursuant to the Master Note which 
are outstanding and have not been repaid as of the date of this Disbursement Request, represents a total 
amount outstanding as of the date of this Disbursement Request of $__________ which amount does not 
exceed $8,500,000.  

This Disbursement Request shall be subject to the terms and provisions of the Master Note. 

The undersigned hereby certify that the total amount borrowed by the District during the current 
school year pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, including the amount borrowed pursuant 
to this Disbursement Request and all amounts previously borrowed pursuant to the Master Note or other 
tax and revenue anticipation promissory notes issued pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, 
does not exceed one-half the estimated receipts for the operation and maintenance of the District for the 
current school year. 

The undersigned further certify that as of the date of this Disbursement Request, there is no 
legislation, reorganization, proceeding, order, controversy, investigation or litigation pending or 
threatened in any manner questioning or affecting (a) the corporate existence or boundaries of the 
District; (b) the right or title of any of its officers to his or her respective office; (c) any of the proceedings 
authorizing the issuance of the Notes; (d) the validity or enforceability of the Notes; (e) the budget or any 
of the taxes heretofore voted or levied by the District; or (f) any amounts pledged for the payment of the 
Notes under the Resolution. 



QB\98512863.1

 

   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said District, by its Governing Body, has caused this Disbursement 
Request to be executed by the District and its corporate seal (if any) to be hereunto affixed, as of this 
____ day of ____________, 20__. 

 
 
       MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL   
       DISTRICT, 
       WISCONSIN 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       David Fleegel 
       District President 
 
(SEAL) 
 

____________________________ 
       Steve Deml 
       District Clerk 
 



QB\98512863.1

 

   © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

EXHIBIT C-1 
 

$8,500,000 
 

MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT, WISCONSIN 
TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

 
            Available 
     Number of                     Date of                  Amount of               Date of            Principal       Principal Under 
Disbursement Request   Disbursement          Disbursement          Repayment          Repaid          Master Note 
 
 _______ ________  $________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 



QB\98512863.1

 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

TAYLOR AND MARATHON COUNTIES 
MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

 
DATED ___________, 2025 

 
 
 

MASTER NOTE 
 
 
 FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the Medford Area Public School District, Taylor and Marathon 
Counties, Wisconsin (the "District") hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay in lawful 
money of the United States of America to AbbyBank, or registered assigns (the "Bank"), on or before 
_____________, 2026 (the "Maturity Date"), the sum of not to exceed EIGHT MILLION FIVE 
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($8,500,000), (but only so much as shall have been advanced and 
remain outstanding) together with interest on the unpaid principal balance from the respective dates the 
outstanding principal amounts were advanced at the fixed rate of 6.50% per annum.  Moreover, in no 
event will the interest rate on the Note exceed the rate permitted by applicable law.  Interest shall be 
payable at the time any disbursement or draw is repaid.  This is a revolving Note so principal can be 
drawn and repaid in any amounts and/or at any time prior to the Maturity Date; provided, however, that 
no draws be made after June 30, 2026.  Disbursements of the proceeds of this Note shall be made by the 
Bank to the District from time to time within two (2) business days after the receipt of one or more 
Disbursement Requests in the form attached to the Resolution as Exhibit B-1.  During the term of this 
Master Note, multiple disbursements may be made so long as the total amount outstanding at any time 
during the term of this Note does not exceed EIGHT MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND 
DOLLARS ($8,500,000).  The Bank shall record such disbursements and corresponding principal 
repayment schedule on a cumulative basis in the format attached to the Resolution as Exhibit C-1. 
 
 The principal and interest on this Note will be paid by the District Clerk or District Treasurer at 
the District office:  124 West State Street, Medford, Wisconsin. 
 
 Interest shall be paid based on the actual number of days elapsed over a 365 day year. 
 
 This Note may be prepaid by the District at any time without penalty. 
 
 This Note is issued pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a)1, Wisconsin Statutes, for the public purpose 
of paying the immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the public instruction in the District 
during the current school year; does not exceed one half of the estimated receipts for the operation and 
maintenance of the District for the current school year and shall not extend beyond November 1 of the 
next school year as authorized by a resolution of the governing body of the District duly adopted at a 
lawful open meeting held on September 22, 2025.  Said resolution is recorded in the official minutes of 
said governing body for said date.  
 



QB\98512863.1

 

 

 It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to exist or to 
be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have existed and have 
been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the District, including this Note 
and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any limitation imposed by law or the 
Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that the District has irrevocably pledged taxes heretofore 
levied and other revenues, including state aids, sufficient to pay this Note, together with interest thereon, 
when and as payable. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District, by its governing body, has caused this Note to be 
executed by its duly qualified officers and to be sealed with its official or corporate seal, if any, as of the 
day and year first above written. 
 
 
      By: ____________________________ 
       David Fleegel 
       District President  
 
(SEAL) 
 
      And: ____________________________ 
       Steve Deml 
       District Clerk 



QB\98512863.1

 

  © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 

TAYLOR AND MARATHON COUNTIES 
MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 
 

DISBURSEMENT REQUEST 
    
No. _____         $__________ 
 
 For value received, the Medford Area Public School District, Taylor and Marathon Counties, 
Wisconsin (the "District"), acting by and through its School Board (the "Governing Body"), and pursuant to a 
resolution adopted by the Governing Body on September 22, 2025 (the "Resolution") and the District's 
Taxable Tax and Revenue Anticipation Promissory Note, dated ______________, 2025, in the maximum 
outstanding principal amount of $8,500,000 (the "Master Note"), requests the disbursement of $__________, 
which when added to the previous disbursements made pursuant to the Master Note which are outstanding and 
have not been repaid as of the date of this Disbursement Request, represents a total amount outstanding as of 
the date of this Disbursement Request of $__________ which amount does not exceed $8,500,000.  
 
 This Disbursement Request shall be subject to the terms and provisions of the Master Note. 
 
 The undersigned hereby certify that the total amount borrowed by the District during the current 
school year pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, including the amount borrowed pursuant to 
this Disbursement Request and all amounts previously borrowed pursuant to the Master Note or other tax and 
revenue anticipation promissory notes issued pursuant to Section 67.12(8)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, does not 
exceed one-half the estimated receipts for the operation and maintenance of the District for the current school 
year. 
 
 The undersigned further certify that as of the date of this Disbursement Request, there is no 
legislation, reorganization, proceeding, order, controversy, investigation or litigation pending or threatened in 
any manner questioning or affecting (a) the corporate existence or boundaries of the District; (b) the right or 
title of any of its officers to his or her respective office; (c) any of the proceedings authorizing the issuance of 
the Notes; (d) the validity or enforceability of the Notes; (e) the budget or any of the taxes heretofore voted or 
levied by the District; or (f) any amounts pledged for the payment of the Notes under the Resolution. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said District, by its Governing Body, has caused this Disbursement 
Request to be executed by the District and its corporate seal (if any) to be hereunto affixed, as of this ____ day 
of __________, 20__. 
 
       MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL   
       DISTRICT, 
       WISCONSIN 
 
       ____________________________ 
       David Fleegel 
       District President 
(SEAL) 
 

____________________________ 
       Steve Deml 
       District Clerk 

  



QB\98512863.1

 

  © 2000 Quarles & Brady LLP 

 

$8,500,000 
 

MEDFORD AREA PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT, WISCONSIN 
TAXABLE TAX AND REVENUE ANTICIPATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

 
               Available 
     Number of                     Date of                  Amount of               Date of            Principal       Principal Under 
Disbursement Request   Disbursement          Disbursement          Repayment          Repaid          Master Note 
 
 _______ ________  $________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 _______ ________ ________ ________ _______ ______ 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

News Release – For Immediate Release 
Not Intended as a Paid Announcement  

 

 

 
 

MEDFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Monday September 8, 2025 @ 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
Medford Area Public School District Office Building 

124 W State St, Medford, WI 54451 
 
 

A G E N D A 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call 

2. Notice of Posting 

3. Public Participation 

4. Review Transition Process to NEOLA 

5. Discuss / Review / Edit Policies 0000-1000  

6. Review / Reaffirm any Policy to the Full Board of Education 

7. Adjournment 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Open Meeting Law Compliance: This notice was sent for posting to the Star News, WKEB/WIGM 
Radio, Medford Area  Public Schools and the District Office on August 28, 2025. NOTE: This meeting 
is open to the public. 
 
 
 

The mission of the Medford Area Public School District is to ensure that all students learn. 



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title DEFINITIONS

Code po0100 (YES)

Status From Neola

0100 - DEFINITIONS
 
The bylaws of the Board of this District incorporate quotations from the laws and administrative code of the State of
Wisconsin. Such quotations may be substantively altered only by appropriate legislative, judicial, or administrative action.
 
Whenever the following items are used in these (x ) bylaws and policies ( ) bylaws, policies, and administrative guidelines
[END OF OPTIONS], they shall have the meaning set forth below:
 

Administrative Guideline
 
A statement, based on policy, usually written, which outlines and/or describes the means by which a policy should
be implemented and which provides for the management cycle of planning, action, and assessment or evaluation.
 
Administrator
 
An employee who holds a position of leadership over a defined function or department of the District, is employed
with an administrative contract, and/or who reports directly to the ( x) District Administrator ( )
Superintendent [END OF OPTION].
 
[ x] Administrators may include the following positions: ( x) School Business Manager, (x ) Director of Special
Education and Pupil Services, ( x) Director of Curriculum and Instruction, ( ) Instructional Program Coordinator, (x
) Principal, (x ) Associate/Assistant Principal, (x ) Charter School Administrators_____. [END OF OPTION]
 
In policy ( ) and administrative guidelines [END OF OPTION], capitalization of the term Administrator may imply
delegation of responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Apps and Services

﻿Apps and services are software (i.e., computer programs) that support the interaction of personal communication
devices (as defined in Bylaw 0100, above) over a network or client-server applications in which the user interface
runs in a web browser. Apps and services are used to communicate/transfer information/data that allow students to
perform actions/tasks that assist them in attaining educational achievement goals/objectives, enable staff to
monitor and assess their student's progress, and allow staff to perform other tasks related to their employment.
Apps and services also are used to facilitate communication to, from, and among, and between, staff, students,
parents, Board members and/or other stakeholders, and members of the community.
 
Board
 
The School Board ( x), also commonly referred to as the Board of Education, [END OF OPTION] shall take action
that is within the comprehensive meaning of the terms "duties and powers" provided that such action is not
prohibited by State or Federal law. (Chapter 118, Wis. Stats. and Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.)
 
Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably, depending on the
context of the policy.
 
Bylaw
 
Rule of the Board for its own governance.
 
Clerk

7/29/25, 4:00 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/5



 
The chief clerk of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.3 - Clerk)
 
District
 
The School District is the territorial unit for school administration. Districts are classified as common, union high,
unified, and 1st class city school districts. A joint school district is one the territory of which is not wholly in one
municipality. (Chapter 115, Wis. Stats.)
 
Within these bylaws and policies, the terms Board and District may be used interchangeably, depending on the
context of the policy.
 
District Administrator
 
The administrative head of the School District ( x) is sometimes locally referred to as Superintendent [END OF
OPTION].
 
In policy ( ) and administrative guidelines [END OF OPTION], capitalization of the term District Administrator may
imply delegation of responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
District Records Custodian
 
The School District will designate one (1) District Records Custodian (DRC) to be the legal custodian of records for
the District.  The DRC shall keep and preserve the public records of the District and is granted authority to render a
decision and carry out duties related to those public records.  The DRC is designated in Policy 8310 - Public Records.
 
Due Process
 
Procedural due process requires prior knowledge (a posted discipline code), notice of offense (accusation), and the
opportunity to respond. Specific due process requirements are dependent upon the circumstances and may vary
depending on such circumstances.
 
Full Board
 
Authorized number of voting members entitled by law to govern the District. The full Board is the total number of
Board members authorized by law regardless of the number of current sitting members.
 
Information Resources
 
The Board defines information resources to include any data/information in electronic, audio-visual, or physical form,
or any hardware or software that makes possible the storage and use of data/information.  This definition includes
but is not limited to electronic mail, voice mail, social media, text messages, databases, CD-ROMs/DVDs, websites,
motion picture film, recorded magnetic media, photographs, digitized information, or microfilm. This also includes
any equipment, computer facilities, or online services used in accessing, storing, transmitting, or retrieving
electronic communications.
 
Law Enforcement Officer(s) or Agency(ies)
 
These terms include any local, State, or Federal law enforcement agency of competent jurisdiction and its officers
acting within their legal authority.
 
Legal Custodian of Records
 
See "District Records Custodian".
 
Legal Notice

Legal notice means every notice required by law to be published in a newspaper or other publication. There are
three (3) classes of notices: class 1 (requiring one (1) insertion); class 2 (requiring two (2) insertions); and class 3
(requiring three (3) insertions). When more than one (1) insertion is required, the notice must be published once
each week for consecutive weeks, with the last notice published at least one (1) week before the act or event,
unless otherwise specified by law. Sunday publication is permitted.
 
Local Public Office Holder or Official

7/29/25, 4:00 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/5



 
Individuals holding those positions designated by the Board as local public offices in compliance with 19.32 (1 dm),
19.42 (7w)(a)(f) and (g), Wis. Stats.
 
May
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is permitted but not required.
 
Medical Advisor
 
The School District is required to appoint a medical advisor. The medical advisor shall be a licensed physician and
will participate in the annual review of the District emergency nursing services plan. The School District may also
have the medical advisor fulfill other roles. PI 8.01(2, g)3
 
Meeting
 
Any gathering which is attended by, or open to, all of the members of the Board held with the intent on the part of
the members of the body present to discuss or act as a unit upon the specific public business of that body. 19.82(2),
Wis. Stats.

Official Newspaper
 
A newspaper may be designated by the Board under 985.05, Wis. Stats. Other publication options are available to
the Board pursuant to 120.11(4), Wis. Stats.
 
Parent
 
The natural or adoptive parents or the party designated by the courts as the legal guardian, custodian, or
surrogate of a student including a foreign exchange student. Both parents will be considered to have equal rights
unless a court of law decrees otherwise.
 
Personal Communication Devices
 
﻿Personal communication devices ("PCDs") include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile phones,
smartphones, smartwatches, wearable technology, and/or other web-enabled devices of any type.
 
Policy
 
A general, written statement by the governing Board that defines its expectations or position on a particular matter
and authorizes appropriate action that must, or may, be taken to establish and/or maintains those expectations.
 
President
 
The chief executive officer of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.1 - President)
 
Principal
 
The educational leader and head administrator of one (1) or more District schools.
 
In policy ( ) and administrative guidelines [END OF OPTION], capitalization of the term Principal may imply
delegation of responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 
Professional Staff Member
 
District employees who are either certified teachers employed in a position for which certification is a requirement of
employment or administrative employees who are responsible for oversight or supervision of a component or
components of the District's operation, or serve as assistants to such persons, regardless of whether they hold an
administrative contract or are required to have administrator certification, but excluding the ( x) District
Administrator ( ) Superintendent [END OF OPTION].
 
Relative
 
The mother, father, sister, brother, spouse, domestic partner, parent, child, step-child, grandparents, grandchild,
dependent, or member of the immediate household.

7/29/25, 4:00 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/5



 
School/District Classification
 
Per 115.01, Wis. Stats., Wisconsin school districts are classified as follows:
 

Common School Districts:
 
These districts are responsible for K-12 education, and are the most common type of district in Wisconsin,
and operate pursuant to Subchapter I of Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.
 
Unified School Districts:
 
These districts serve all grade levels, from kindergarten through high school, and operate pursuant to
Subchapter II of Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.
 
Union High Schools:
 
These districts focus on high school education and are often formed by a group of smaller common school
districts. They operate pursuant to Subchapter I of Chapter 120, Wis. Stats.

 
School Nurse
 
A school nurse is a registered nurse who meets the requirements of 115.001(11), Wis. Stats.  A school nurse has
the authority to exclude students for signs of illness. 
 
School Official
 
Except if otherwise defined in policy, a school official is a person employed by the Board as an administrator,
supervisor, teacher/instructor (including substitutes), support staff member (including health or medical staff and
law enforcement unit personnel), or a person serving on the Board.
 
The term school official is inclusive of other parties, such as an attorney, contractor, consultant, volunteer, or other
party to whom the Board has outsourced a service otherwise performed by Board employees (e.g., a therapist); or a
parent or student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee, or assisting
another school official in performing their tasks (including volunteers) pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy (FERPA) definition - See Policy 8330 - Student Records.
 
Shall
 
This word is used when an action by the Board or its designee is required. (The word "will" or "must" signifies a
required action.)
 
Social Media
 
Social media are online platforms where users engage with one another and/or share information and ideas through
text, video, or pictures. Social media consists of any form of online publication or presence that allows interactive
communication, including, but not limited to, text messaging, instant messaging, websites, web logs ("blogs"),
wikis, online forums (e.g., chat rooms), virtual worlds, and social networks. Examples of social media include, but
are not limited to, Facebook, Facebook Messenger, Google Hangouts, Twitter, LinkedIn, YouTube, Flickr, Instagram,
Pinterest, Skype, and Facetime. Social media does not include sending or receiving e‑mail through the use of
District-issued e-mail accounts. [ x] Apps and services shall not be considered social media unless they are listed on
the District's website as District-approved social media platforms/sites. [NOTE: Selection of this option should
be consistent with the selection made in Policy 7544 - Use of Social Media.]
 
Student
 
A person who is officially enrolled in a school or program of the District.
 
( ) Superintendent
 
Sometimes the administrative head of the School District is referred to as the Superintendent, but has the authority
of the District Administrator by law. In policy ( ) and administrative guidelines [END OF OPTION], capitalization of
the term Superintendent may imply delegation of responsibilities, as appropriate, to staff members.
 

7/29/25, 4:00 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/5



Support Staff
 
Any employee who provides support to the District's program and whose position does not require a professional
certificate. This category includes special education paraprofessionals, even though it is a requirement to hold a
special education program aide license issued by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (DPI) or another
valid and current DPI license or permit.
 
Technology Resources

﻿The Board defines technology resources to include computers, laptops, tablets, e-readers, cellular/mobile
telephones, smartphones, web-enabled devices, video and/or audio recording equipment, SLR and DSLR cameras,
projectors, software and operating systems that work on any device, copy machines, printers and scanners,
information storage devices (including mobile/portable storage devices such as external hard drives, CDs/DVDs, USB
thumb drives and memory chips), the computer network, Internet connection, and online educational services and
apps.
 
Treasurer
 
The chief financial officer of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.4 - Treasurer)
 
Vice-President
 
The Vice-President of the Board. (See Bylaw 0171.2 - Vice President)
 
Voting
 
A vote at a meeting of the Board. The law requires that Board members must be present in order to have their vote
officially recorded in the Board minutes and to be available for a roll call vote. A Board member’s presence at a
meeting includes their presence if attending by telephone or other manner of remote access, so long as such remote
access is compliant with State law. No voting by Proxy may be recorded or counted in an official vote of the Board.
Remote access during quasi-judicial functions (e.g., termination hearings, expulsions) may be permitted after
consultation with legal counsel.

 
Citations to Wisconsin statutes are shown by the Section Number (e.g., 120.11, Wis. Stats.). Citations to the Wisconsin
Administrative Code are prefaced by P.I. (e.g., P.I. 11). Citations to the United States Code are noted as U.S.C., Federal
Register are noted as F.R., and the Code of Federal Regulations as C.F.R.
 
© Neola 2025

7/29/25, 4:00 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/5



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title NAME

Code po0111 (YES)

Status From Neola

0111 - NAME
 
The Board of this District shall be known officially as the Medford Area Public School District_______________________.
 
© Neola 2001

7/29/25, 4:01 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PURPOSE

Code po0112 (YES)

Status From Neola

0112 - PURPOSE
 
The Board exists for the purpose of providing a system of free, public education for children in grades PreK -
12._________.
 
© Neola 2001

7/29/25, 4:02 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BOUNDARIES

Code po0113 (YES)

Status From Neola

0113 - BOUNDARIES
 
The _______________ Medford Area Public School District is comprised of the area in the description on file in the Board
office.
 
© Neola 2001

7/29/25, 4:02 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title CLASSIFICATION

Code po0114 (YES)

Status From Neola

0114 - CLASSIFICATION
 
The _______________ Medford Area Public School District shall be classified as a
 
( x) common school district.
 
( ) union high school district.
 
( ) unified school district.
 
© Neola 2001

7/29/25, 4:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ADDRESS

Code po0115 (YES)

Status From Neola

0115 - ADDRESS
 
The official address of the Medford Area Public School District _____________ Board shall be 124 West State Street,
Medford, WI 54451 _____________________________.
 
© Neola 2001

7/29/25, 4:04 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title AUTHORITY

Code po0121 (YES

Status From Neola

Legal Chapters 118 and 120, Wis. Stats.

0121 - AUTHORITY
 
The supervision of this District shall be conducted by the Board which is constituted and governed by the laws of the State
of Wisconsin.
 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:09 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BOARD POWERS

Code po0122 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.001, Wis. Stats.

120.13, Wis. Stats.

120.44, Wis. Stats. (applies to Unified School Districts only.)

0122 - BOARD POWERS
 
The power of this Board extends to those matters expressly or implicitly granted by the constitution, statute, local charter
or ordinance, or other law, including the power to do all things reasonable to promote the cause of education unless
prohibited by Federal or State law.
 
(UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTS)
 
[ ] The Board shall be a body corporate, and, as such, capable of suing and being sued, levying and collecting taxes,
contracting and being contracted with, acquiring, holding, possessing and disposing of real and personal property, and
taking and holding in trust for the use and benefit of the District, any grant or devise of land and any donation or bequest
of money or other personal property.
 
[END OF OPTION]
 
The Board shall also authorize the development and promulgation of rules and guidelines by the District Administrator for
the proper operation and management of the District, including the conduct of students while in school, at school functions,
en route on school buses, or otherwise under the supervision of school authorities.
 
© Neola 2023

7/29/25, 4:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PHILOSOPHY OF THE BOARD

Code po0123 (YES)

Status From Neola

0123 - PHILOSOPHY OF THE BOARD
 
A Board of Education is a legal entity for providing a system of public education within a geographic area of the State of
Wisconsin. The system was created by, and is governed by, State statutes. Members of a Board are chosen by citizens to
represent them and the State in the governance of the local schools.
 
The Board has the dual responsibility for implementing statutory requirements pertaining to public education and for
meeting the desires of residents. While the Board has an obligation to determine and assess citizen desires, it is understood
that when the voters elect delegates to represent them in the conduct of specified educational programs, they, at the same
time, are endowed with the authority to exercise their best judgment in determining policies, making decisions, and
approving procedures for carrying out the responsibility.
 
The Board declares and, thereby, reaffirms its intent to:
 

A. Maintain two-way communications with citizens of the District. The Board shall keep them informed of the progress
and problems of the School District, and the citizens shall be urged to bring their aspirations and concerns about the
District to the attention of this body.
 

B. Establish policies and make decisions on the basis of declared educational philosophy and goals.
 

C. Act as a truly representative body for citizens in all matters related to programs and operations. The Board
recognizes that ultimate responsibility for public education rests with the State, but the Board of Education has been
assigned specific authority through statute, and the Board shall not relinquish or fail to exercise that authority.

 
© Neola 2006

7/29/25, 4:10 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BYLAWS AND POLICIES

Code po0131.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

0131.1 - BYLAWS AND POLICIES
 
The Board shall adopt bylaws and policies for the organization and operation of this Board. Such policies are to include
those needed to meet the education standards established by Wisconsin Statute. In the event of any conflict between these
bylaws and policies and any applicable law or regulation, including temporary emergency orders or mandates, the legal
authority shall prevail.
 
Those bylaws and policies which are not dictated by the statutes or rules of the Department of Public Instruction or ordered
by the State Superintendent of Public Instruction or a court of competent authority may be adopted, amended, and
repealed at any meeting of the Board,
 
[OPTION: CHOOSE IF TWO READINGS WILL BE REQUIRED FOR POLICY MANUAL REVISIONS]
 

[ x] provided the proposed adoption, amendment, or repeal shall have been proposed at a previous Board meeting
and, once proposed, shall have remained on the agenda of each succeeding Board meeting until approved or
rejected.

 
[OPTION: CHOOSE IF PREVIOUS OPTION REQUIRING TWO READINGS WAS SELECTED, BUT AN EMERGENCY
PROVISION IS ALSO DESIRED.]
 
[x ] When compelling reasons exist for an immediate revision, the Board may adopt, amend, or suspend any bylaw or
policy, provided the amendment, adoption, or suspension does not conflict with law. [ ] Any such emergency resolution
adopting, amending, or suspending a bylaw or policy under this provision shall expire automatically at the next public
meeting of the Board unless the Board moves to adopt the resolution in final form at that subsequent meeting. [END OF
OPTION]
 
Bylaws and policies shall be adopted, amended, repealed, or suspended by a majority vote of the Board.
 
[ x] The Board may adopt, amend, or repeal rules of order for its own operation by simple resolution of the Board passed
by a majority of those present and voting. [END OF OPTION]
 
The adoption, modification, repeal, or suspension of a Board bylaw or policy shall be recorded in the minutes of the Board.
All bylaws and policies shall be included in the Board policy manual.
 
Technical Corrections
 
[x ] The District Administrator is authorized to review and make technical corrections to policies that have already been
adopted through normal rulemaking procedures. Technical corrections are those corrections to policy language or
construction that do not reflect a policy decision or substantive consideration by the Board, such as correction of a
typographical or grammatical error, inclusion or correction of a statutory citation, renumbering of sections, combining of
policies, or similar actions. The District Administrator shall inform the Board of any such changes no later than the next
regular Board meeting. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2021

7/29/25, 4:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title SELECTION OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Code po0132.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24, Wis. Stats.

0132.1 - SELECTION OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
 
The Board shall exercise its executive power in part by employing a District Administrator who shall enforce the statutes of
the State of Wisconsin, rules of the Department of Public Instruction, and the policies of this Board. 
 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:11 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES

Code po0132.2 (YES)

Status From Neola

0132.2 - ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES
 
The Board shall delegate to the District Administrator the function of specifying required actions and designing the detailed
arrangements under which the District will be operated.  These detailed arrangements shall constitute the administrative
guidelines governing the District which are not inconsistent with statutes or regulations of the Department of Public
Instruction or the policies of this Board.  (See Policy 1230.01)
 
[x ] Such administrative guidelines shall be binding on the employees and the students of this District when issued.
 
[ x] The District Administrator shall be delegated the authority to take necessary action in circumstances not provided for
in Board policy, provided that such action shall be reported to the Board at the next meeting following such action.
 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:12 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title JUDICIAL

Code po0133 (YES)

Status From Neola

0133 - JUDICIAL
 
The Board assumes jurisdiction over any dispute or controversy arising within this District and concerning any matter in
which authority has been vested in the Board by statute, rule, a contract, or policy of this Board.
 
[x ] In furtherance of its judicial function, the Board may hold hearings which shall offer the parties to a dispute, on notice
duly given, a fair and impartial forum for the resolution of the matter. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2009

7/29/25, 4:12 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title NUMBER

Code po0141 YES)

Status From Neola

0141 - NUMBER
 
The Board shall consist of ____ Nine (__)9 members.
 
© Neola 1998

7/29/25, 4:12 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ELECTORAL PROCESS

Code po0142.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.06 (1), Wis. Stats.

120.06 (6)(b), Wis. Stats.

120.06(6)(b)3m, Wis. Stats.

0142.1 - ELECTORAL PROCESS
 
Board elections are held during the spring election on the first Tuesday in April in a manner that is consistent with State
law.
 
Declaration of Candidacy
 
Any qualified elector desiring election to the Board must file a Declaration of Candidacy with the Board Clerk, using forms
provided by the District, no later than 5:00 P.M. on the first Tuesday in January. Qualified candidates shall then be placed
on the ballot.
 
Incumbent Board members may file a Declaration of Non-Candidacy by 5:00 P.M. on the 2nd Friday preceding the deadline
for filing ballot access documents, as specified in the preceding paragraph, to avoid an extension of time for filing such
papers.
 
If an incumbent fails to file a Declaration of Candidacy ( ) and nomination papers [END OF OPTION] by the 5:00 P.M.
deadline on the first Tuesday in January, candidates may file a Declaration of Candidacy ( ) and nomination papers [END
OF OPTION] within seventy-two (72) hours following the original Tuesday deadline.
 
The order of names on the ballot shall be determined by lot, in the event more than one (1) person seeks office from a
representative area.
 
Declaration of Non-Candidacy
 
If an incumbent files a Declaration of Non-Candidacy no later than 5:00 P.M. on the 2nd Friday preceding the Tuesday
deadline, there is no extension of the Tuesday deadline.
 
When the first Tuesday in January is a holiday the deadline becomes 5:00 P.M. the next day.
 
In addition, if an incumbent files written notification that the incumbent is not a candidate for reelection to their office or
fails to file a declaration of candidacy within the time prescribed by this bylaw, the District Clerk shall promptly provide
public notice of that fact on the District's website or, if the District does not maintain a website, by posting notices in at
least three (3) different locations within the District.
 
© Neola 2023

7/29/25, 4:13 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title QUALIFICATIONS

Code po0142.2 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.06(2), Wis. Stats.

0142.2 - QUALIFICATIONS
 
A school elector in the School District is eligible to be a Board member.
 
© Neola 1998

7/29/25, 4:14 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title TERM

Code po0142.3 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.06(4), Wis. Stats.

0142.3 - TERM
 
The term of each Board member shall be three (3) years commencing on the 4th Monday in April and shall continue until a
successor is elected and qualified or until a vacancy occurs.
 
© Neola 1998

7/29/25, 4:14 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title OATH

Code po0142.4 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.06(10), Wis. Stats.

120.17(10), Wis. Stats.

887.01(1), Wis. Stats.

0142.4 - OATH
 
Each newly-elected or appointed Board member shall take and file the oath of office with the Clerk.
 
On or prior to the fourth Monday in April, any Board member elected or re-elected to office at the spring election shall take
and file the official oath. Board members appointed to office between elections shall take and file the oath prior to taking
office. The School District Clerk has authority to administer the oath of office unless s/he was re-elected in the spring
election. A notary public or other person with authority under law to administer oaths may also administer the oath to
members.
 
The official oath shall be in writing and subscribed and sworn to as required by law. The oath does not need to be
administered at or in conjunction with a Board meeting. If desired, the oath may also be administered orally in addition to
the written oath.﻿
 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:14 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title VACANCIES

Code po0142.5 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 17.03 et seq., Wis. Stats.

17.26 (1g)(a), Wis. Stats.

120.12(28), Wis. Stats.

0142.5 - VACANCIES
 
The office of a Board member shall become vacant immediately upon the occurrence of any one (1) of the following events:
 

A. the death of the incumbent or the incumbent's being found mentally incompetent by the proper court;
 

B. the incumbent's resignation;
 

C. the incumbent's removal from office;
 

D. the incumbent's conviction of a felony or imprisonment for one (1) or more years;
 

E. the incumbent's election or appointment being declared void by a competent tribunal;
 

F. the incumbent's neglect or failure to file the oath of office or to give or renew an official bond, if required;
 

G. the incumbent's ceasing to possess the legal qualifications for holding office;
 

H. the incumbent moving his/her residence out of the District; or
 

I. the incumbent is absent from the territory of the District for a period of sixty (60) continuous days, unless such
absence is due to active duty in the armed forces, in which case the vacancy shall be temporary for the remainder of
the term or until the incumbent returns and files a notice of his/her intent to return to his/her unexpired term.

 
A vacancy shall be filled by the remaining members of the Board in accordance with 17.26, Wis. Stats.
 
Filling a Board Vacancy
 
The vacancy shall be filled by the Board using the following procedure:
 

A. Appointment by the Board to fill a vacancy shall be by the members of the remaining Board consistent with Bylaw
0162 - Quorum and Bylaw 0167.1 - Voting. All votes shall be recorded, preserved and open to public inspection to
the extent prescribed in Chapter 19, Wis. Stats. Secret ballots may only be used when Board members are electing
officers.
 

B. (xx ) The Board shall seek qualified and interested candidates from the community through the news media, word
of mouth, and contacts with appropriate organizations.
 

C. (x ) All applicants are to submit a notice of their interest, in writing, to the Board of Education at the District
Office_______________.
 

D. (x ) The Board ( ) shall ( x) may [END OF OPTION] interview ( ) all interested [END OF OPTION] candidates to
ascertain their qualifications.
 

7/29/25, 4:14 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



E. If the vacancy is not filled within sixty (60) days of the date on which the vacancy first exists, the vacancy shall be
filled by
 

1. (x ) appointment of the Board President.
 

2. (x ) from among the applicants who completed the process noted above.
 

3. ( ) _____________________________.
 

 
[Select this Option for a Common School District or Union High School District]
 
[x ] The appointee shall hold office until a successor is elected and takes office under 120.06(4), Wis. Stats. When a
vacancy occurs in the office of a Board member who is in the last year of his/﻿her term, or when a vacancy occurs after the
spring election but on or before the last Tuesday in November in the office of a Board member who is not in the last year of
his/her term, the successor shall be elected at the next spring election. When a vacancy occurs after the last Tuesday in
November and on or before the date of the next spring election in the office of a Board member who is not in the last year
of his/﻿her term, the successor shall be elected at the 2nd following spring election. Elections to fill unexpired terms shall be
held simultaneously with the elections for regular terms. [END OF OPTION]
 
[Select this Option for a Unified School District]
 
[ ] The appointee shall hold office until a successor is elected and takes office under 120.42(2), Wis. Stats. When a vacancy
occurs in the office of a Board member who is in the last year of his/﻿her term, or when a vacancy occurs after the spring
election but on or before the last Tuesday in November in the office of a Board member who is not in the last year of
his/﻿her term, the successor shall be elected at the next spring election. When a vacancy occurs after the last Tuesday in
November and on or before the date of the next spring election in the office of a Board member who is not in the last year
of his/﻿her term, the successor shall be elected at the 2nd following spring election.  Elections to fill unexpired terms shall be
held simultaneously with the elections for regular terms. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2021

4. ( ) _____________________________.

7/29/25, 4:14 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title RECALL

Code po0142.6 (YES)

Status From Neola

0142.6 - RECALL
 
Any member of the Board may be recalled pursuant to Chapter 9.10, Wis. Stats.
 
© Neola 1998

7/29/25, 4:15 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ORIENTATION

Code po0142.7 (YES)

Status From Neola

0142.7 - ORIENTATION
 
The Board believes that the preparation of each Board member for the performance of Board duties is essential to the
effective functioning of the Board. The Board shall encourage each new Board member to understand the functions of the
Board, acquire knowledge of matters related to the operation of the District, and learn Board procedures. Accordingly, the
Board  may give to each new Board member
 

 
 
for his/her use and possession during the term on the Board the following items:
 

A. ( x) access to the Board policy manual
 

B. ( x) a copy of each current employee handbook(s)
 

C. (x ) the current budget statement and related fiscal materials
 

D. (x ) District Administrator's contract, evaluation process/forms, and other pertinent employment documents

 
[ ] The Board will provide and maintain a library of publications and reference materials for the use of Board members.
 
[ x] Each new Board member shall be invited to meet with
 

( x) the Board President
 

(x ) the District Administrator
 

( x) the Business Manager and other Administrators
 
to discuss Board functions, policies, and procedures.
 
[ x] The Board shall encourage the attendance of each new Board member at orientation and training meetings.
 
© Neola 2018

E.  

7/29/25, 4:15 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title AUTHORITY OF INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS

Code po0143 (YES)

Status From Neola

0143 - AUTHORITY OF INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS
 
Individual members of the Board do not possess the powers that reside in the Board itself. The Board speaks through its
actions set forth through motions, resolutions, and other official actions taken at Board meetings and officially noted in the
minutes and not through its individual members. An act of the Board shall not be valid unless approved at an official
meeting by at least a majority vote of the members present or as otherwise may be required by law.
 
[Choose One Option]
 
[x ] Board member information requests will be considered under the procedures outlined in Bylaw 0143.2 - Board Member
Information Requests.
 
[ ] No member of the Board shall be denied documents or information to which s/he is legally entitled and which are
required in the performance of his/her duties as a Board member. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2021

7/29/25, 4:21 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PUBLIC EXPRESSION OF BOARD MEMBERS

Code po0143.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

0143.1 - PUBLIC EXPRESSION OF BOARD MEMBERS
 
The Board President functions as the official spokesperson for the Board. (x ) (see Bylaw 0144.5 - Board Member Behavior,
Communications, and Code of Conduct)
 
From time-to-time, however, individual Board members make public statements, or statements to individuals, on school
matters:
 

A. to local media;
 

B. on social media;
 

C. to members of the community;
 

D. to local officials and/or State officials.
 
Sometimes the public statements, or statements to individuals, by Board members imply, or the readers (listeners) infer,
that the opinions expressed or statements made are the official positions of the Board. The misunderstandings that can
result from these incidents may cause issues for the member, the Board, as well as the District. Therefore, Board members
should, when writing or speaking on school matters on social media, to the media, members of the community, legislators,
and other officials, make it clear that their views do not necessarily reflect the views of the Board or of their colleagues on
the Board.
 
This bylaw shall apply to all statements and/or writings by individual Board members not explicitly sanctioned by a majority
of its members, except as follows:
 

A. correspondence, such as legislative proposals, when the Board member has received official guidance from the
Board on the matters discussed in the letter​;
 

B. routine, not for publication, correspondence of the District Administrator and other Board employees;​
 

C. routine "thank you" letters of the Board;
 

D. statements by Board members on non-school matters (providing the statements do not identify the author as a
member of the Board);
 

E. personal statements not intended for publication.
 
[ ] Copies of this bylaw shall be sent annually to local media by the Board President.
 
© Neola 2024

7/29/25, 4:22 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION REQUESTS

Code po0143.2 (YES)

Status From Neola

0143.2 - BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION REQUESTS
 
It is important for the Board members to be informed about the operation of the District. The administrative team will
provide information to keep Board members informed of District operations. As a general rule, information will be
distributed to the entire Board.
 
In order to provide individual Board members with information they request in an effective and efficient manner, the
following procedures will be used:
 

A. Individual Board members possess all the rights granted to them as citizens of the community, including access to
public records. Requests by individual Board members for documents which would be exempt from disclosure to the
general public will be presented to the Board for review. The Board will review the request and make a
determination as to whether or not the documents will be released to the Board member, consistent with State law.
 

B. When a Board member(s) would like the administration to compile information which will require lengthy research
and investigation, the request should be submitted to the District Administrator, who will distribute copies to the
Board. The request(s) will be reviewed at the next meeting, if possible, by the Board and District Administrator to
clarify the request and determine in the context of other priorities if and when the administrative staff should
respond to it. The requests, discussion of them, and action indicated will become part of the record of the Board
through the meeting minutes for follow-up and subsequent reference.
 

C. The District Administrator will discuss with the Board President the validity of any requests as deemed necessary. In
making requests for information, data, etc., Board members will make all such requests through Board action unless
the request meets the criteria given below:
 

1. Individual Board members may request and obtain statistics and reports, etc., that are readily available. All
such requests will be submitted to the District Administrator who will have his/her staff gather the
information or material.
 

a. Individual Board members may use materials obtained to compile or organize data or statistics to
meet their needs.
 

b. Individual Board members may request that materials obtained be disseminated to all Board
members.
 

2. Board members or committees who request statistics and reports which require substantial investment of
time by the administration to fulfill will prepare the request in writing and submit them to the District
Administrator, who will distribute copies to the Board. The requests will be reviewed at the next meeting, if
possible, by the Board and District Administrator to clarify the request and determine in the context of other
priorities if and when the administrative staff should respond to it. The requests, discussion of them, and
action indicated will become part of the record of the Board through the meeting minutes for follow-up and
subsequent references.
 

3. Release of documents to individual Board members will comply with applicable State laws.
 

4. The District Administrator will discuss with the Board President the number of requests and legality of
requests. The Board may impose limitations on volume, scope, and timing of information requests (other
than public records requests) by Board members.

 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:22 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



7/29/25, 4:22 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title COMPENSATION

Code po0144.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.10(3), 120.07, Wis. Stats.

120.43(3), 120.45, Wis. Stats.

0144.1 - COMPENSATION
 
[COMMON OR UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICTS]
 
As approved by the electors at the annual meeting, Board members shall receive an annual salary or an amount for each
Board meeting the member actually attended, unless the member has provided timely annual notice of refusal to accept the
salary. Notice must be provided prior to taking the oath of office and performing any service for the initial year of election
or appointment and may be renewed for subsequent years by notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the member's taxable
year unless statutory exceptions apply. Board members not included in the preceding sentence may refuse to accept the
salary by providing notice to the Board Clerk and Treasurer at least thirty (30) days before the start of the Board member's
next taxable year. Although the notification applies only to that taxable year, Board members may renew the refusal to
accept the salary by sending timely annual notification.
 
[x ] Expenses of a Board member when authorized by the Annual Meeting shall be reimbursed when incurred in the
performance of his/her duties or in the performance of functions authorized by the Board and duly vouchered.
 
[UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTS]
 
Board members shall receive an annual salary or an amount fixed by the School Board for each School Board meeting the
member actually attended unless the member has provided timely annual notice of refusal to accept the salary. Notice must
be provided prior to taking the oath of office and performing any service for the initial year of election or appointment and
may be renewed for subsequent years by notice at least thirty (30) days prior to the member's taxable year unless
statutory exceptions apply. Board members not included in the preceding sentence may refuse to accept the salary by
providing notice to the Board Clerk and Treasurer at least thirty (30) days before the start of the Board members' next
taxable year. Although the notification applies only to that taxable year, Board members may renew the refusal to accept
the salary by sending timely annual notification.
 
[ ] Expenses of a Board member shall be reimbursed when incurred in the performance of his/her duties or in the
performance of functions authorized by the Board and duly vouchered.
 
[END OF OPTION FOR UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICTS]
 
The following guidelines have been established by the Board to ensure appropriate and proper reimbursement of expenses
for Board members.
 

A. [ ] Expenses will be reimbursed only for activities authorized by the Board.
 

B. [ x] Reimbursement for mileage will not exceed the current rate established by the Internal Revenue Service.
 

C. [ x] Attendance at Board-approved conferences should be at the location closest to the District.
 

D. [x ] When attending a Board-approved conference, all fees, parking, mileage, meals, and housing will be
reimbursed.
 

7/29/25, 4:23 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



E. [ ] Purchase of any printed or other materials relating to Boardmanship will be reimbursed if prepurchase approval
is given by the Board. If such approval is not possible or feasible, a voucher must be submitted to the Board for
approval. No postpurchase voucher will be approved if it exceeds $_____.
 

F. [ ] When the Board attends a community or school-related event as a Board function, or a Board member attends
as the designated representative of the Board, any incurred expenses, including mileage, will be reimbursed by the
Board. If a Board member attends such events as a private citizen, any incurred expenses are to be paid by the
Board member.
 

G. [x ] No entertainment expenses or purchases of alcoholic beverages are reimbursable.
 

H. [ ] A voucher detailing the amount and nature of each expense must be submitted to the Board for approval within
_____ (__) calendar days after the expenses have been incurred.

 
© Neola 2018

7/29/25, 4:23 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Code po0144.3 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.42(7), Wis. Stats.

19.59, Wis. Stats.

120.20, Wis. Stats.

946.13, Wis. Stats.

0144.3 - CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
Board members shall perform their official duties in an ethical manner and free from conflict of interest pursuant to 19.59,
Wis. Stats. To this end:
 

A. no Board member shall use their position as a Board member to obtain financial gain or anything of substantial
value for themself, immediate family as defined in 19.42(7), Wis. Stats., or any organization with which the Board
member is associated;
 

B. no Board member shall accept any offer of anything of value from a person either directly or indirectly, nor shall
solicit or accept anything of value, if it could be reasonably expected to influence the Board member's actions;
 

C. no Board member shall engage in or have a financial interest, directly or indirectly, in any activity that conflicts or
raises a reasonable question of conflict with the Board member's duties and responsibilities in the school system and
as a public officer;
 

D. when a member of the Board determines that the possibility of such a personal or financial interest conflict exists,
the Board member should, prior to the matter being considered, disclose their interest (such disclosure shall become
a matter of record in the minutes of the Board), and thereafter shall abstain from participation in both the discussion
of the matter and the vote thereon. In the event that the potential conflict involves a program or activity in whole or
in part financed through Federal grant funds, the potential conflict of interest must be disclosed to the Federal
granting agency consistent with the requirements of the particular granting agency;
 

E. Board members shall also perform their duties in a manner that does not violate criminal conflict of interest laws
pursuant to 946.13, Wis. Stats. by having a private pecuniary interest in a contract with the District in an amount
that exceeds $15,000 annually or by participating in making or performing some function as a Board member with
respect to a contract in which the Board member has a private pecuniary interest, unless statutory exceptions apply;
 

F. no member of the Board shall hold a paid position within the School District, regardless of the type or level of
position or manner of pay. However, a Board member may serve as a volunteer coach, supervisor of an extra-
curricular activity, or bus driver in accordance with 120.20, Wis. Stats., and provided for in Policy 8120 - Volunteers.

 
© Neola 2023

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title INDEMNIFICATION

Code po0144.4 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 895.35, 895.46, Wis. Stats. 

0144.4 - INDEMNIFICATION
 
After consultation with appropriate legal counsel, the Board may hold harmless, indemnify, pay, settle, or compromise a
judgment against a Board member or employee to the extent allowed under the law.
 
© Neola 2020

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BOARD MEMBER BEHAVIOR, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CODE OF CONDUCT

Code po0144.5 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 17.13, Wis. Stats.

946.12, Wis. Stats.

The Consortium of State School Board Associations

The National Association of School Boards

The Wisconsin Association of School Boards

0144.5 - BOARD MEMBER BEHAVIOR, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CODE OF CONDUCT
 
The Board functions most effectively when individual Board members act ethically, professionally, and responsibly. Board
members serve as a member of the School District’s governing body and do not have individual authority to represent
a policy or enforce positions that are not supported by a majority of the Board, as evidenced by official action of the Board
(See Bylaw 0143 - Authority of Individual Board Members).
 
Board members accept responsibility for the well-being and positive leadership of the School District, for protecting the
interests of the School District as a legal entity, and for facilitating governance for the purpose of delivering the highest
quality educational and related services to all of the District’s students. Conduct by Board members that compromises the
reputation or legal position of the District are prohibited.
 
Any authority delegated to the Board President in this policy is automatically vested in the Board Vice President in the event
that either the Board President is unavailable or the Board President is the Board member accused of violating this policy.
 
General Expectations of All Board Members
 

A. Attend all scheduled Board meetings insofar as possible, and become informed concerning the issues to be
considered at those meetings.
 

B. Be familiar with and follow applicable local, State, and Federal laws and regulations.
 

C. Be familiar with and comply with Board policies, including policies governing Board member conduct and Board
member ethics, rules of incompatibility of office, qualifications of the office, and conflicts of interest (see Bylaw
0144.3 - Conflict of Interest).
 

D. Conduct themselves with integrity, honesty, and in a manner that reflects positively on the Board and on the District.
 

E. Be accountable for guiding and supporting the policy decision-making process that impacts students, staff, and the
community. The operation of the District is the responsibility of the administration.
 

F. Establish and maintain a high level of honesty, credibility, and truthfulness in all matters dealt with by the Board.
 

G. Treat others with respect and dignity at all times, maintain decorum, and always communicate in a way that does
not violate or illustrate disregard for Board policy concerning harassment or discrimination. This decency expectation
applies in all communications, including while discussing sensitive, controversial, or matters involving disagreement.
 

H. At all times conduct themselves in the best interest of the School District, including avoiding implicating the District
in unlawful activity or supporting or encouraging efforts to harm the reputation, legal standing, or to bring other
material harm to the interests of the District or the Board.
 

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/4



I. Recognize that they should endeavor to make policy decisions only after full discussion at publicly held Board
meetings.
 

J. Render all decisions based on the available facts and independent judgment.
 

K. Encourage the free expression of opinion by all Board members, and seek systematic communications between the
Board and students, staff, and all elements of the community.
 

L. Work with the other Board members to establish effective Board policies and to delegate authority for the
administration of the District to the District Administrator.
 

M. Communicate to other Board members and the District Administrator expressions of public reaction to Board policies
and school programs.
 

N. Inform themselves about current educational issues by individual study and through participation in programs
providing needed information, such as those sponsored by the Wisconsin Association of School Boards, the
Consortium of State School Board Associations, and the National School Boards Association.﻿
 

O. Support the employment of those persons best qualified to serve as school staff, and insist on a regular and
impartial evaluation of all staff.﻿
 

P. Refrain from using their Board positions for personal partisan gain.
 

Q. Take no private action that will compromise the Board or administration, and respect the confidentiality of
information that is privileged under applicable law.﻿
 

R. Remember always that their first and greatest concern must be for the educational welfare of the students attending
the public schools.﻿
 

S. No Board member shall act or fail to act as a member of the Board in violation of 946.12, Wis. Stats., regarding
misconduct in public office.﻿
 

T. Disclose any actual or perceived conflict of interest.
 
Board Member Communication
 
Board members are expected to refrain from engaging in communication on behalf of the Board or on behalf of the District
unless authorized to do so by majority vote of the Board (See Bylaw 0143.1 - Public Expression of Board Members).
 
Any Board member who chooses to engage in individual communication on matters related to Board and/or District
business is expected to clearly identify whether the Board member is communicating in the following capacity:
 

A. On behalf of the Board: normally, this is the function of the Board President or in the President’s absence, the Vice
President. The Board may by majority vote delegate this responsibility to another Board member in a specific
circumstance. In every case, the Board Member communicating the Board’s position shall do so as determined by
the Board and avoiding individual interpretation or editorializing.
 

B. As an individual Board member, but not on behalf of the Board: a Board member who speaks, including online, in
social media forums, or in any other public forum, on matters related to Board and/or District business, but not as
an officially designated spokesperson of the Board. The Board member must specify that any statement is not
sponsored by the District and is a personal viewpoint.

 
Board members who fail to adhere to this expectation, or who publicly communicate false or intentionally misleading
information pertaining to Board action or District policy, will be asked to correct such communication in a way that is likely
to reach the same audience as the false or misleading information. The Board President is authorized to communicate such
requests to the pertinent Board member.
 
The Board President is authorized to issue public statements on behalf of the Board in the event a Board member expresses
false or misleading information, or makes statements without properly identifying whether the member of the Board is
speaking as an individual Board member. The President’s communication should be limited to correcting the false or
misleading statement, clarifying that the Board member was not speaking on behalf of the Board, and providing information
relative to Board action if any on the subject matter.
 
[ x] Board Member Use of Electronic Communication Devices Prohibited

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/4



 
An individual Board member’s use of electronic communication devices, such as cell phones or smartphones, during a Board
meeting, both during open session and during closed session, may lead to the public’s and/or other Board
members’ perception that a Board member is not paying attention to the subject matter at hand or that a Board member is
receiving information relative to the subject matter at hand that other Board members and members of the public are not
receiving, or is communicating with persons not at the meeting regarding the subject matter of the meeting, any of which
is inimical to good government and transparency, and, in the case of a closed session, may also be contrary to the legal
interests of the Board. Therefore, the Board’s use of electronic communication devices (including cell phones and
smartphones), other than for the purpose of accessing agenda materials that are on a Board member’s tablet or lap top
computer, is prohibited during Board meetings.
 
Exceptions may be made by the Board in case an emergency or other special circumstance warrants an exception.
 
[END OF OPTIONAL SECTION]
 
Board Member Interaction with Staff
 
The general expectations of Board member decorum and civility apply to interactions with employees; however, because
the Board is the employer of all District staff, this responsibility is appropriate for special reference. Each Board member is
an individual with authority to bring matters to the Board and to influence matters related to staff. Therefore, it is
imperative that Board members treat all employees with respect and as professionals. Board members are also required to
comply with Board Policies governing employee anti-harassment, non-discrimination, and threatening behavior.
 
No Board member has inherent authority to require any staff member to respond to the Board member regarding a specific
request for information, or to direct any staff member to perform or not perform any task, except as provided by Board
policy or as directed by majority vote of the Board.
 
Board members access to and request for School District records and information is governed by Board Bylaw 0143.2 -
Board Member Information Requests.
 
Board Member Records and Confidentiality
 
Board members are expected to maintain their own public records created on resources not controlled by and thus not
maintained by the School District. Each Board member is an elected official responsible for preserving all public records the
Board member creates, and to comply with requests to inspect such records. The District has no obligation nor
responsibility to assist any Board member in fulfilling this responsibility with respect to records that are not maintained by
the District.
 
Board members are encouraged to review Board policy defining and explaining public records, their maintenance, and
public access (See Board Policy 8310 - Public Records).
 
Board members are expected to maintain and protect the privacy of District records, including student records, and
communications received in closed-session meetings of the Board. Board members must also protect and not disclose
records consistent with, and governed by, the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA).
 
Enforcement
 
Complaints alleging violations of the Board Member Code of Conduct may be brought by any person and can be submitted
to the Board President or, if the Board President is the member accused of violating this policy, to the Vice President.
 
The President or Vice President shall review the complaint and determine whether the officer can investigate the matter or
if the President or Vice President needs to contact the School District’s legal counsel for support. Upon completion of the
investigation, if the conclusion reached is that the Board member violated the policy, the investigator shall brief the Board
and may recommend action to be taken.
 
Board members are elected officials and therefore cannot be disciplined, prevented from participating in Board meetings, or
removed from office by the Board. The Board may consider the following:
 

A. formal censure by resolution passed by a majority of the Board in an open session meeting of the Board;
 

B. removal from Board committee assignments for the remainder of the year and until the following organizational
meeting of the Board, at which time the President is authorized to continue to withhold committee assignment.
Approval of this sanction is an adopted exception to Bylaw 0155 - Committees;
 

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/4



C. restriction on Board member rights granted by policy, including requesting items for a Board meeting agenda;
 

D. referral to proceed with efforts to remove the Board member from office for cause, which means inefficiency, neglect
of duty, official misconduct, or malfeasance in office;
 

E. referral to law enforcement if any alleged misconduct constitutes potentially unlawful conduct;
 

F. other efforts to pursue compliance with and adherence to the policy as determined by the Board and not prohibited
by law.

 
© Neola 2025

7/29/25, 4:24 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/4



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title BOARD MEMBER ANTI-HARASSMENT

Code po0145 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.13, 120.13(1), 111.32(13), 111.36(1) Wis. Stats.

P.I. 9, Wis. Adm. Code

Title IX Education Amendments of 1972, Chapter 227

0145 - BOARD MEMBER ANTI-HARASSMENT
 
The Board is committed to an environment that is free of harassment. The Board will not tolerate any form of harassment
and will take all necessary and appropriate action to eliminate it.
 
The Board will vigorously enforce its prohibition against harassment based on race, color, national origin, age, sex
(including gender status, change of sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity), pregnancy, creed or religion, genetic
information, handicap or disability, marital status, citizenship status, veteran status, military service (as defined in 111.32,
Wis. Stats.), ancestry, arrest record, conviction record, use or non-use of lawful products off the District’s premises during
non-working hours, declining to attend an employer-sponsored meeting or to participate in any communication with the
employer about religious matters or political matters, or any other characteristic protected by law in its employment
practices (hereinafter referred to as "Protected Classes"), and encourages those within the School District community as
well as Third Parties, who feel aggrieved to seek assistance to rectify such problems. The Board prohibits harassment that
affects tangible job benefits, interferes unreasonably with an individual’s work performance, or creates an intimidating,
hostile, or offensive working environment.
 
The harassment of a District staff member, student ( x) or another Board member [END OF OPTION] by a member of the
Board is strictly forbidden. Any member who is found to have harassed a member of the staff, a student ( x) or another
Board member, [END OF OPTION] will be subject to discipline by the Board and may be reported to law enforcement
authorities. [NOTE: Select the following option only if the Board has adopted Policy 0144.5.] (x ) (See Policy
0144.5 - Board Member Behavior and Code of Conduct)
 
The Board believes that sexual or other forms of offensive speech and conduct are wholly inappropriate to the harmonious
relationships necessary to the operation of the District and intolerable in an environment in which students and staff
members of this District function.
 
Sexual harassment includes all unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and verbal or physical contacts of a
sexual nature whenever submission to such conduct is made a condition of employment or a basis for an employment
decision, or when such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with work performance or creating an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. Other forms of harassment include verbal or non-verbal expression
related to race, gender, age, religion, disability, pregnancy, or sexual orientation. (See also Policy 1422 - Nondiscrimination
and Equal Employment Opportunity, Policy 2266 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or
Activities, Policy 3122 - Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity, and Policy 4122 - Nondiscrimination and
Equal Employment Opportunity)
 
Other forms of harassment include verbal or non-verbal expression related to race, gender, age, religion, disability,
pregnancy, or sexual orientation.
 
Substantial interference with a person/employee's work performance or creation of an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
work environment is established when the conduct based on sex or one of the other Protected Classes referenced above, is
such that a reasonable person under the same circumstances as the person/employee would consider the conduct
sufficiently severe or pervasive so as to interfere substantially with the person's work performance or create an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment. (See also Policy 3362.01/Policy 4362.01 - Threatening Behavior
Toward Staff Members)

7/29/25, 4:25 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



 
© Neola 2021

7/29/25, 4:25 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING [COMMON AND UNION HIGH SCHOOL
DISTRICTS ONLY]

Code po0151 (YES)

Status From Neola

0151 - ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING [COMMON AND UNION HIGH SCHOOLS DISTRICTS ONLY]
 
( x) Common school districts shall hold an annual meeting on the fourth Monday ( ) Union high school districts shall hold
an annual meeting on the third Monday [END OF OPTIONS] in July at 8:00 p.m. unless the electors at any annual
meeting set a different date and time for subsequent meetings or authorize the Board to set a different date and time for
subsequent meetings, but in no case shall the annual meeting be held earlier than May 15th or later than October 31st. The
meeting shall be held for the purposes prescribed by 120.08, 120.09, Wis. Stats. The meeting shall be called to order by
 
( ) the District Administrator
 
( x) the ranking officer of the Board
 
( ) the Clerk
 
who shall serve as presiding officer until the election of a chairperson.
 
© Neola 2021

7/29/25, 4:25 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ANNUAL BOARD REORGANIZATION MEETING

Code po0151.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

0151.1 - ANNUAL BOARD REORGANIZATION MEETING
 
The Board shall hold an annual reorganization meeting on or within thirty (30) days after the fourth Monday in April. The
meeting shall be called to order by
 
( ) the District Administrator
 
(x ) the ranking officer of the preceding Board
 
( ) the Clerk
 
who shall serve as presiding officer until the election of the Board President.
 
© Neola 2011

7/29/25, 4:26 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



���� ������	��
���
�������������	������
������
�� ������������
������������

��� ���� ��!��
�!��
�"#"!�$ #��
"�!"�!��"%��!"� 
�$#�&� ���'(')*��+�������,� -���������.���� ''/)0�1�2
�)������)345467�8�9:;<=9:>�?@<>:A@�BCB>:D=C�?@BA>B9>?�BE:A>B�=@:D� �������&������
�F�'*�)'*�'0�1�2
�)������)1�����F���
��������&�����
���
��G,��1��F������&��F����
���,&�����
��������F�����&����������H�������
����F�����������
&���
�
����F����,&�������&��
������&��&��,�&���''/)0��'�����'1�2
�)������)��F���
���I��
��������������F�����F��������)�J�KLMNO�PQPR

STUVTWXY�VZ[X\�]̂ _̀abcd̀ efg�hi

jkklf[TTm̀nòabcc̀efnèpTqrTpsct̀bcfcT_̀abcnuftThbrvaksẁlsuxỳmruz VTV



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title OFFICERS

Code po0152 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.88(1), Wis. Stats.

120.05, Wis. Stats.

120.15 et seq., Wis. Stats.

120.43, Wis. Stats.

120.44(2) Wis. Stats.

0152 - OFFICERS
 
[CHOOSE OPTION THAT APPLIES TO DISTRICT]
 
[ x] OPTION #1 - [Common School Districts] [Not applicable for three (3) member Boards]
 
The Board shall elect, from among its members, a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and a Clerk. Such election shall
occur at the Annual Reorganization Meeting on or within thirty (30) days after the fourth (4th) Monday in April.
 
19.88(1), Wis. Stats.
120.05, Wis. Stats.
 
Election of officers shall be by a majority vote of seated Board members present at a Board meeting. Secret ballots may be
utilized only for the election of officers. Where no such majority exists on the first ballot vote, a second vote shall be cast
for the two (2) candidates who received the greatest number of ballot votes.
 
Except for those appointed to fill a vacancy, officers shall serve for one (1) year and until their respective successors are
elected and shall qualify.
 
[END OF OPTION #1]
 
[ ] OPTION #2 - [Unified School Districts]
 
The Board shall elect, from among its members, a President, Vice-President, Treasurer, and a Clerk. The Board shall also
elect a Board Secretary who may not be a member of the Board. Such election shall occur on or within thirty (30) days
after the fourth (4th) Monday in April.
 
19.88(1), Wis. Stats.
120.43, Wis. Stats.
120.44(2), Wis. Stats.
 
Election of officers shall be by a majority vote of seated Board members present at a Board meeting. Secret ballots may be
utilized only for the election of officers. Where no such majority exists on the first ballot vote, a second vote shall be cast
for the two (2) candidates who received the greatest number of ballot votes.
 
Except for those appointed to fill a vacancy, officers shall serve for one (1) year and until their respective successors are
elected and shall qualify.
 
[END OF OPTION #2]
 
The Board shall, in addition to other statutory requirements:

7/31/25, 11:00 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



 
A. ( x) designate depositories for school funds;

 
B. ( x) designate those persons authorized to sign checks, contracts, agreements, and purchase orders;

 
C. ( x) designate a day, place, and time for regular meetings which shall be held at least once every month;

 
D. ( ) determine the fee charged to individuals who request notice of Board meetings;

 
E. (x ) designate an Administrator individual to assume specified responsibilities

( ) of the Treasurer and

(x ) of the Clerk.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 11:00 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title QUORUM

Code po0162 (YES)

Status From Neola

0162 - QUORUM
 
_____ Five (__5) [Majority of the full Board] members present at a meeting shall constitute a quorum when no Board
vacancies exist; whenever the Board has one (1) or more vacancies, the quorum during that time shall be a majority of the
members on the Board. No Board business shall be conducted in the absence of a quorum.
 
[ x] Two (2) forms of a quorum should be avoided:
 
"Negative Quorum" – A gathering of less than one-half (1/2) of the members of the Board may be a meeting if that group
possesses the power to defeat action taken by the Board of Education.
 
"Walking Quorum" – Less than one-half (1/2) of the members of the Board gathered together may constitute a meeting if it
is one (1) of a series of meetings through which agreement on an issue is reached. A series of e-mail messages, phone
calls, or other communications between Board members could be a "meeting" or "walking quorum" because, while the
Board members have not physically convened, they can effectively communicate and exercise the authority otherwise
vested in the Board.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:01 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title COMMITTEES

Code po0155 (YES)

Status From Neola

0155 - COMMITTEES
 
Committees of Board members shall, when specifically charged to do so by the Board, conduct studies, make
recommendations to the Board and act in an advisory capacity, but shall not take action on behalf of the Board.
 
All committees shall comply with the Open Meetings Law by providing notices of each meeting, posting the time and date,
place, subject matter of the proposed meeting, and any matter intended for the consideration at the contemplated closed
meeting pursuant to 19.84, Wis. Stats. In addition, committee meetings may provide for a period of public comment, and
recording appropriate minutes of the meeting. A committee shall require a quorum, consisting of a majority of its members,
to take any action. A committee may conduct a closed meeting provided it is for one of the purposes described in Bylaw
0167.2 and the committee abides by all requirements for the conduct of a closed meeting.
 
[x ] The President is authorized to appoint [END OF OPTION] (x ) as soon after the Annual Reorganizational meeting as
practicable, [END OF OPTION] members of the Board to standing committees where they shall serve a term of one (1)
year. [END OF OPTION]

 
[ x] Ad hoc committees may be created and changed at any time by the President [END OF OPTION] ( x) or a majority
of the members present at any meeting at which the need for a committee becomes evident. [END OF OPTION] (x ) or
the District Administrator with the approval of the Board. [END OF OPTION]

 
[ x] Members of ad hoc committees shall serve until the committee is discharged. [END OF OPTION]
 
[ x] The District Administrator shall serve as an ex-officio member of each committee. [END OF OPTION]
 
[x ] A member may request (or refuse) appointment to a committee. [END OF OPTION]
 
[x ] Refusal to serve on any one committee shall not be grounds for failure to appoint a member to another
committee. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:01 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Code po0161 (YES)

Status From Neola

0161 - PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
 
[DRAFTING NOTE: It is recommended that the Board select the second option below because selection of
option one requires the appointment of a standing parliamentarian for every meeting. Whereas, by selecting
the second option, the Board avoids the required appointment of a standing parliamentarian for every meeting
as allowed pursuant to Section 49 "Procedure in Small Boards" of Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised]
 
The parliamentary procedure governing the Board, for the orderly conduct of meetings, shall be

( ) OPTION 1
 
Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised, as defined in Chapter XVI, "Boards and Committees" [END OF OPTION]
 
( x) OPTION 2
 
Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised as defined in Chapter XVI, "Boards and Committees" (including such
procedural flexibility allowed in Section 49 of Robert's: "Procedure in Small Boards") [END OF OPTION]

( ) OPTION 3 [DRAFTING NOTE: This option is provided if the Board has established their own protocols
for parliamentary procedure or rules of order for the Board.]
 
_________________________ [END OF OPTION]

 
in all cases in which it is not inconsistent with statute, administrative code, or these bylaws.
 
[DRAFTING NOTE: Select this option if the second option is selected above, as this clarification allows for the
appointment of a parliamentarian when necessary.]
 
[ x] When appropriate, the Board President shall appoint the parliamentarian who shall decide any challenges to
parliamentary procedure. The parliamentarian need not be a Board member. [END OF OPTION]﻿
 
Any failure to comply with the above procedural protocols will not affect the validity of any substantive action taken by the
Board within its legal authority.
 
[x ] Upon request, each Board member shall be provided with a copy of the rules of order specified in this bylaw. [END OF
OPTION]
 
© Neola 2022

7/31/25, 11:01 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PRESIDING OFFICER

Code po0163 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.11, Wis. Stats.

0163 - PRESIDING OFFICER
 
The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board. In the absence, disability, or disqualification of the President, the
Vice-President shall act instead; if neither person is available, any member shall be designated by a plurality of those
present to preside. The act of any person so designated shall be legal and binding.
 
© Neola 1996

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title MEETINGS

Code po0164 V1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.84, Wis. Stats.

120.11, Wis. Stats.

985.05(3), Wis. Stats.

Version 1 [Common/Union High Schools Only]
 
0164 - MEETINGS
 
Regular Meetings 
 
The Board shall hold a meeting at least once each month on a date and at a time and place determined by the Board.
 
Change of Regular Meetings
 
If the Board changes the date, time, or place of a regularly scheduled meeting, the meeting notice shall state the date,
time, place, and subject matter of the rescheduled meeting, as well as the name and address of the District. Said notice
shall be posted
 

(x ) on the front door of the Administrative Office Building and
 
at such places as the Board may determine. Meeting notices of scheduled Board meetings shall be posted in accordance
with State law. (See also Policy 0166 - Agenda)
 
Special Meetings 
 
A special meeting of the Board shall be held upon the written request of any Board member provided there is compliance
with the following notice provisions and State law.
 
The School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the President shall fix a reasonable date, time, and place
for the meeting.  The School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the President shall notify each Board
member of the date, time, and place of the meeting, in a manner likely to give the Board member notice of the meeting, at
least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting.  If the School District Clerk or, in the School District Clerk's absence, the
President determines that providing notice at least twenty-four (24) hours before a special Board meeting is, for good
cause, shown by the School District Clerk or President, impossible or impractical, the School District Clerk or President may
notify each Board member of the date, time, and place of the meeting less than twenty-four (24) hours, but not less than
two (2) hours, before the meeting. A notice of any special meeting shall be posted at least twenty-four (24) hours before
said special meeting at the District office and such other places as the Board may determine unless, for good cause, such
notice is impossible or impracticable, but in no case may the notice be less than two (2) hours in advance of the meeting.
 
A special meeting may be held without prior notice if all Board members are present and consent, or if each member
consents in writing even if the Board member does not attend, provided appropriate notice is provided as defined under
Chapter 19.
 
The District Administrator and those administrators directed by the District Administrator shall attend all meetings, when
feasible. Administrative participation shall be by professional counsel, guidance, and recommendation - as distinct from
deliberation, debate, and voting of Board members.
 
Notice of Meetings

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



 
Public notice of all Board meetings, (x ) and other meetings subject to Policy 8309 - Open Meetings for Non-Board
Committees, [END OF OPTION] shall be given pursuant to statute. Such notice shall be given, without cost, to any news
media which submits a written request for meeting notices and to a news medium likely to give notice in the District's
geographic area. In addition, such notice shall be made public in at least one (1) of the following ways:
 

A. posting the notice in at least three (3) public places likely to give notice to persons affected;
 

B. posting the notice in at least one (1) public place likely to give notice to persons affected and on the governmental
body's website; or
 

C. by paid publication in a news medium likely to give notice to persons affected.
 
[ x] The notice shall be given, without cost, to the District's official newspaper, the _______________. [DRAFTING NOTE:
The official newspaper of the District, if required according to criteria in 985.05, Wis. Stats.]
 
The notice shall list the date, time, place, and subject matter of each regularly scheduled meeting of the Board, including
subjects intended for the consideration at any closed session, in the form which is reasonably likely to inform members of
the public and the news media. To assure that notice of a meeting is specific enough to apprise the public of the purpose of
the meeting, the following factors shall be considered: (1) the time and effort required to provide detailed notice; (2) the
level of public interest in the particular subject; and (3) whether the meeting will involve routine or novel issues. The notice
shall contain the name and address of the District and its telephone number. The notice shall be given at least twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting unless for good cause such notice is impossible or impractical, but in no case may the
notice be less than two (2) hours in advance of the meeting.
 
( x ) The notice shall also contain the following statement:
 

"Upon request to the District Administrator_____________, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the
District shall make reasonable accommodation including the provision of informational material in an alternative
format for a disabled person to be able to attend this meeting." [DRAFTING NOTE: this language is not
required in the meeting notice, however, it is recommended because the Board is obligated to make
meetings accessible, including with accommodations, to persons with a disability who wish to attend the
meeting regardless of whether this statement is included or not. This clause provides the obligation to
give advance notice of any such need so as to assist in providing the accommodation rather than the
individual making such requests on the day of or at the meeting itself].

[END OF OPTION]
 
Cancellation of Meetings
 
If a regularly scheduled and legally noticed meeting needs to be canceled (e.g., inclement weather, electrical outage,
broken water pipe, lack of quorum, etc.), the Board President or designee shall have the authority to cancel or reschedule
the meeting.   To the extent practical, a notice of cancellation should be provided, similar to the notice of the meeting.
 
Virtual Participation in Meetings
 
[DRAFTING NOTE: Choose one or both of the options below.]
 
[Option 1]
 
[ ] Generally, the Board does not allow virtual participation, unless otherwise determined by the ( ) Board, ( ) Board
President, [END OF OPTION] or due to an order by an authorized authority preventing in-person attendance at a meeting.
Board members are expected to attend meetings in person at the location set by the Board for the meeting.
 
[OPTION 2]
 
[x ] A Board member may attend virtually in instances where a member is unable to attend in person ( ) due to a
scheduled absence from the District or due to an illness or a physical restriction preventing attendance [END OF OPTION].
The Board member is responsible for making advance arrangements with the District administration to facilitate
participation in the meeting. Remote access during quasi-judicial functions (e.g., termination hearings, expulsions) may be
permitted after consultation with legal counsel.
 
[END OF OPTIONS]
 

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



[DRAFTING NOTE: This option may be selected if one of the options above is selected.]
 
[  x] A Board member may only attend closed session portions of meetings in person (  ) unless the Board member
verbally represents that they are alone and their physical location is secure from any third parties overhearing the
proceedings in closed session [END OF OPTION]. [DRAFTING NOTE: Take this option only if you took Option 1
above.] ( ) Remote access during quasi-judicial functions (e.g., termination hearings, expulsions) may be permitted after
consultation with legal counsel.[END OF OPTION] [END OF OPTIONAL PARAGRAPH]
 
[DRAFTING NOTE:  If considering prohibiting closed session virtual attendance while allowing open session
virtual attendance, consultation with District legal counsel is recommended.]
 
Any Board member attending a meeting remotely may vote in accordance with Bylaw 0167.1 – Voting.
 
Board members are not provided with technology to facilitate remote Board attendance unless the Board authorizes such
expenditure.
 
[END OF OPTION]
 
Any Board member attending a meeting or who intended to attend a meeting remotely but is unable to attend or unable to
maintain attendance due to technological complications, such as a poor connection or other equipment failures, will be
considered absent for all or part of the meeting. The meeting may continue in the member’s absence provided that a
quorum is still present.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title AGENDA

Code po0166 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.84(3) Wis. Stats

0166 -  AGENDA
 
The District Administrator shall prepare and make available, mail, or deliver to each Board member an agenda prior to each
regular meeting and each special meeting unless otherwise directed by the Board. The agenda shall list the various matters
to come before the Board and shall serve as a guide for the order of procedure for the meeting. Individual Board members
may include items on the agenda upon the concurrence of the Board President. The level of specificity of the description of
subject matter for discussion shall be determined considering the following: 1) the time and effort required to provide
detailed notice; 2) the level of public interest in the particular subject; and, 3) whether the meeting will involve routine or
novel issues.
 
[ ] The agenda of regular meetings or special meetings shall be accompanied by a report from the District Administrator
including information and/or a recommendation on agenda items as deemed appropriate by the District Administrator.
[END OF OPTION]
 
[ x] Each agenda shall contain the following statement:
 

"This meeting is a meeting of the Board in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is
not to be considered a public hearing. There may be a time for public comment during the meeting as indicated in
the agenda."

 
[END OF OPTION]
 
The agenda for each regular meeting shall be mailed or delivered, electronically or in person, to each Board member so as
to provide proper time for the member to study the agenda. Generally, the agenda and supporting materials should be
available, mailed, or delivered no later than _____ (__) days prior to the meeting or delivered so as to provide time for the
study of the agenda by Board members. The agenda and supporting materials for a special meeting shall be delivered at
least _____ (__) hours before the meeting.
 
The Board shall transact business according to the agenda prepared by the District Administrator and provided to all Board
members in advance of the meeting. The order of business may be altered at any meeting by a majority vote of the
members present.
 
If the Board wishes to discuss items that were not posted at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting, the Board
must: 1) post a separate notice of the item(s) no less than two (2) hours prior to the meeting; and 2) show good cause
why posting the item at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting was impossible or impractical.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title CONSENT AGENDA

Code po0166.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

0166.1 - CONSENT AGENDA
 
The Board shall use a consent agenda to keep routine matters within a reasonable time frame.
 
The following routine business items may be included in a single resolution for consideration by the Board:
 

A. (x ) minutes of prior Board meetings;
 

B. (x ) reports of Board committee meetings;
 

C. ( x) bills for payment;
 

D. (x ) acceptance of bids;
 

E. ( x) employment of personnel;
 

F. ( x) resolutions that require annual adoption, such as bank signatories, Wisconsin High School Athletic Association
membership, etc.;
 

G. (x ) resignations and leaves;
 

H. (x ) gifts, grants, and donations;
 

I. (x ) revisions to handbooks (e.g., student, staff, athletic/activities code);
 

J. ( ) revisions or deletions of existing bylaws/policies; [Drafting Note: This should not be included if two
readings have been selected by the Board in Policy 0131.1 - Bylaws and Policies.] 
 

K. ( x) other routine items as presented by the District Administrator.
 

L. ( ) _____________________________
 
A member of the Board may request any item to be removed from the consent resolution and defer it for a specific action
and more discussion. No vote of the Board will be required to remove an item from the consent agenda. A single member's
request shall cause it to be relocated as an action item eligible for discussion. Any item on the consent agenda may be
removed and discussed as a nonaction item or be deferred for further study and discussion at a subsequent Board meeting
if the District Administrator or any Board member thinks the item requires further discussion.
 
© Neola 2025

7/31/25, 11:02 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title VOTING

Code po0167.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.83, Wis. Stats.

0167.1 - VOTING
 
All regular and special meetings of the Board shall be conducted in public. No act shall be valid unless otherwise required by
law or Board bylaw consistent with law, and a proper record made of the vote. A Board member’s presence at a meeting
includes his/her presence if attending by telephone or other manner of remote access, so long as such remote access is
compliant with State law. Remote access during quasi-judicial functions (e.g. termination hearings, expulsions) may be
permitted after consultation with legal counsel.
 
[OPTION]
 
The Board's meetings shall normally be held at a location within the School District boundaries at a location that may
accommodate public attendance. However, the Board authorizes the Board President to determine in certain circumstances
that it is necessary or appropriate to hold a regular or special Board meeting by means of remote or virtual participation in
the event that emergency circumstances justify such action. The Board President and Board Clerk shall cause such
meetings to be noticed accordingly and assure that such notice contains explicit instructions concerning the method or
methods of remote public access to the Board meeting and may include remote Board member participation in such
meetings. Any meeting held under this provision may include voting as any other Board meeting may and such votes shall
not be invalid because of the remote or virtual nature of the meeting.
 
The Board President will assure that consideration is given to providing the broadest scope of public access to the meeting
where no central location for the meeting at which the public may gather is provided. This may include multiple different
technology options so that the lack of technology access for members of the public does not prevent the ability to attend.
The Board president shall conduct the meeting so as to facilitate public understanding of the proceedings, including
requiring members to identify themselves before speaking, and limiting instances of multiple members speaking at the
same time to the extent possible.
 
[END OPTION]
 
Any Board member's decision to abstain shall be recorded and be deemed to acquiesce in the action taken by the majority.
In situations in which there is a tie vote and the abstention represents the deciding vote, the motion shall fail for lack of a
majority.
 
All actions requiring a vote
 
( ) shall be conducted by roll call
 
(x ) may be conducted by voice, a show of hands, or roll call

 
provided that the vote of each member be recorded. Proxy voting shall not be permitted. Any member may request that the
Board be polled.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:07 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title CLOSED SESSION

Code po0167.2 (YES)

Status From Neola

0167.2 - CLOSED SESSION
 
The Board may meet in a closed session, one closed to the public, for specified purposes.
 
Each closed session requires a majority roll-call vote of the Board and may be held to:
 

A. deliberate a case which was the subject of any hearing before the Board; (19.85(1)(a))
 

B. consider dismissal, demotion, licensing, or discipline of any Board employee or person licensed by the Board, or the
investigation of charges against such person, and the taking of formal action on any such matter, provided that the
person is given actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may be held prior to final action being taken and of
any meeting at which final action may be taken; (19.85(1)(b))

The notice shall contain a statement that the person has the right to demand that the evidentiary hearing or
meeting be held in open session.
 

C. consider the employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any employee; (19.85[1, c)
 

D. considering the strategy for crime detection or prevention; (19.85[1, d])
 

E. deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investment of District funds, or the conduct of other
Board business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; (19.85[(1, e])
 

F. consider financial, medical, social, or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary
consideration of specific personnel problems, or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where
par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation
of any person referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations; (19.85[1, f])
 

G. confer with the Board's legal counsel who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by
the Board with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved;
(19.85[1, g])
 

H. consider requests for confidential, written advice from the ethics board under 19.46(2), Wis. Stats., or from any
county or municipal ethics board under 19.59(5), Wis. Stats. (19.85[1, h])

 
The presiding officer shall announce the nature of the closed session and the specific section of the law that allows for the
closed session.
 
No other business other than that stated in the public notice may be conducted at a closed session. The Board may not
reconvene its regular or special meeting after a closed session, within twelve (12) hours, unless public notice of the
reconvened meeting was part of the public notice of its regular or special meeting.
 
[ ] In keeping with the confidential nature of closed sessions, no member of the Board shall disclose to anyone the content
of discussions that take place during such sessions. [END OF OPTION]
 
Recording of Closed Sessions
 
Choose one of the following [NOTE: Option #1 is recommended]:
 
[ ] [Option #1]

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



 
Other than expulsion hearings, closed sessions of the Board will not be recorded, filmed or photographed without prior
approval of the Board. Any such recording, film or photograph must be maintained in accordance with Policy 8310 – Public
Records and Policy 8330 – Student Records.
 
[ ] [Option #2]
 
Board closed sessions may be recorded, filmed or photographed by the full board or an individual Board member, with the
understanding that if an individual Board member records, films or photographs the session the Board is responsible for the
maintenance of the recording, film or photograph in accordance with Policy 8310 – Public Records and Policy 8330 –
Student Records.
 
© Neola 2016

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

Code po0167.3 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.90, Wis. Stats.

0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS
 
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing members of the
public to express themselves on District matters.
 
Agenda Item
 
Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the District
Administrator no later than ____ five (__5) business days prior to the meeting and include:
 

A. (x ) name and address of the participant;
 

B. (x ) group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
 

C. ( x) topic to be addressed.
 
Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of the Board President.
 
Public Comment Section of the Meeting
 
To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any regular meeting of
the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.
 
The presiding officer of each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules of the Board
for its conduct.
 
The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:
 

A. ( x) Public comment shall be permitted

( x) as indicated on the order of business.

( x) before the Board takes official action on any issue of substance.

( x) at the discretion of the presiding officer.
 

B. ( x) Anyone having a legitimate interest in the actions of the Board may comment during the public portion of a
meeting.
 

C. ( ) Attendees must register their intention to comment in the public portion of the meeting upon their arrival at the
meeting.
 

D. ( x) Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer

( x) and will be requested to preface their comments by an announcement of their name;

( x) address;

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



( x) group affiliation, if and when appropriate.
 

E. ( x) Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to ______ five (__5) minutes duration.
 

F. ( x) No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on that topic
have been heard.
 

G. ( x) Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
 

H. (x ) Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
 

I. (x ) All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board members
individually.
 

J. (x ) The presiding officer may:
 

1. ( x) interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy, personally
directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;
 

2. ( x) request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable decorum;
 

3. ( x) request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person when that
person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;
 

4. (x ) call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so interferes with
the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action;
 

5. (x ) waive these rules.

( x) with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of privacy or the administration of the
Board's business.
 

K. ( ) The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to
_____________________, unless extended by a vote of the Board.
 

L. (x ) The Board may authorize administration to arrange for the recording, filming, photographing, broadcasting, or
live streaming of open sessions of Board meetings.
 

M. ( x) Signage, banners, or other material which impedes any person's view of the proceedings, including a Board
member's view, shall be relocated so as not to obstruct views.
 

Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings by Third Parties is permitted pursuant to 19.90, Wis. Stat.
Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed
Session. The person operating the equipment should contact the District Administrator prior to the Board meeting to review
the possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the following conditions:
 

A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
 

B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.
 

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would distract either the Board
or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting while the Board is in session.

 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title USE OF ELECTRONIC MAIL

Code po0167.5 (YES)

Status From Neola

0167.5 - USE OF ELECTRONIC MAIL
 
E-mail is a form of communication that could conflict with the Open Meetings law and must be preserved for production in
the context of a public records request. Board members are strongly discouraged from communicating regarding Board
business with other Board members, District administrators, school staff or members of the community via electronic mail.
 
If a Board member does utilize electronic mail, it may be used only for the purposes of communicating:
 

A. ( x) messages between Board members or between a Board member and employee(s) which do not involve
deliberating or rendering a decision on matters pending before the Board;
 

B. ( x) possible agenda items between the District Administrator and the Board president;
 

C. ( x) times, dates, and places of regular or special Board meetings;
 

D. ( x) a Board meeting agenda or public record information concerning items on the agenda;
 

E. ( x) requests for public record information from a member of the administration, school staff, or community
pertaining to District operations;
 

F. (x ) brief, factual responses to questions posed by members of the public, administrators, or school staff with a
concurrent copy of the response sent to the District Administrator.

 
Under no circumstances shall Board members use E-mail to discuss among themselves Board business that is only to be
discussed in an open meeting of the Board, is part of an executive session, or could be considered an invasion of privacy if
the message were to be monitored by another party.
 
© Neola 2016

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title E-MAIL - PUBLIC RECORDS

Code po0167.6 (YES)

Status From Neola

0167.6 - E-MAIL - PUBLIC RECORDS
 
There should be no expectation of privacy for any messages sent by e-mail. All e-mail sent or received by any member of
the Board in the course of conducting the business of the Board, including e-mail addresses not supplied by the District,
shall be provided to the (x ) District’s Records Custodian [Drafting Note: choose if the District Records Custodian is
not the District Administrator. Must be consistent with designation in Policy 8310.] or the District Administrator
for preservation. Such records may be subject to disclosure under the Public Records law.
 
The District Administrator ( ) in consultation with the District Records Custodian [END OF OPTION] shall devise and
develop procedures pertaining to e-mail communications and public records. The custodian shall do the following:
 

A. (x ) develop procedures for collecting, archiving and cataloging Board e-mail communications
 

B. (x ) develop procedures for reproducing Board e-mail communications to comply with a request under the Public
Records law
 

C. ( ) promptly disseminate the procedures for collecting, archiving and cataloging Board member e-mail
communications to each Board member

 
Board members are required to provide to the (x ) District Administrator ( ) Records Custodian [END OF OPTION] all e-
mail communications, when sent or received on an e-mail address other than the District provided e-mail address, using
the procedure developed by the District Administrator ( ) and Records Custodian [END OF OPTION] without regard to
whether the Board member believes the communication is subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act.
 
Prior to implementation of a procedure for collection of e-mail, all such communications of the Board members must be
copied to the ( ) Records Custodian or [END OF OPTION] District Administrator.
 
Board members shall utilize e-mail communication only as described in Bylaw 0167.5.
 
Each Board member as an elected official is independently required by law to comply with public records requests for e-mail
communications sent or received on the Board member’s personal e-mail account, which involves District business.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:08 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title USE OF PERSONAL COMMUNICATION DEVICES

Code po0167.7 (YES)

Status From Neola

0167.7 - USE OF PERSONAL COMMUNICATION DEVICES
 
When performing their duties as a Board member, regardless of whether they are using personally-owned or Board-owned
personal communication devices (PCDs), Board members use of PCDs shall be in accordance with the following policies ( )
and administrative guideline:
 

A. Policy 7530.02 - Staff and School Officials Use of Personal Communication Devices
 

B. Policy 7542 - Access to District Technology Resources from Personally-Owned Personal Communication Devices
 

C. ( ) Policy 7530.01 - Cell Phone Allowance
 

D. (x ) Policy 7530.01 - Board-Owned Personal Communication Devices
 

E. Policy 7540.04 – Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety
 

F. ( ) AG 7540.04 – Staff Technology Acceptable Use and Safety
 
For purposes of this Bylaw, PCDs shall be defined as set forth in Board Bylaw 0100 - Definitions.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:09 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title MEETING MINUTES

Code po0168.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.88(3), Wis. Stats.

120.11, Wis. Stats.

x0168.1 - MEETING MINUTES
 
The Clerk, or a temporary clerk appointed by the presiding officer, shall designate a person to keep minutes of each
meeting showing the date, time, place, members present, members absent, any decisions made at a meeting open to the
public, and the purpose or purposes for which a closed session is called. These minutes must be approved by the Board and
endorsed
 
( ) by the President and the Clerk;
 
( ) by the President;
 
(x ) by the Clerk; or
 
(x ) by a person designated by the presiding officer
 
which should ordinarily occur at the next regular meeting. The minutes shall include all votes taken at the meeting.
 
Proceedings of each meeting shall be
 

( x) published as a Class I notice [Drafting note: This option should be selected if a newspaper is published
in the District. If there is no newspaper published in the District, the proceedings shall be posted or
published as the Board directs. See next option.]
 
(x ) publicized by School District-wide distribution prepared and directed by the Board and paid out of school funds

 
within forty-five (45) days of the meeting. The notice shall also contain a listing of receipts and expenditures in the
aggregate. There will also be a detailed record of all receipts and expenditures available for inspection at each regular
Board meeting and upon written request.
 
The minutes shall be available for inspection at the District Administrator's office and shall be available for purchase at a fee
estimated by the business office to cover the cost of printing and copying.
 
The official minutes shall be maintained in print or in electronic form and shall be accessible in the District office.
 
The minutes shall show only date, time, place, Board members present, members absent, any decisions made at a meeting
open to the public, and the purpose or purposes for which a closed session is called
 

( ) and the names of non-Board member presenters
 
( x) and the reports presented by the District Administrator or designee(s)
 
( ) and if requested, remarks of
 

( ) Board members.
 

7/31/25, 11:33 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



( ) administration.
 
( ) citizens present.

 
© Neola 2025

7/31/25, 11:33 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title PRESIDENT

Code po0171.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.15, Wis. Stats.

0171.1 - PRESIDENT
 
The President of the Board shall:
 

A. act as chairperson at meetings of the Board and ensure that minutes of meetings are properly recorded, approved,
and signed;
 

B. countersign all checks, share drafts, or other drafts for disbursement of District funds;
 

C. defend on behalf of the District all actions brought against it;
 

D. prosecute, when authorized by (x ) an annual meeting of the District or by the Board, [DRAFTING NOTE: For
Common and Union High School Districts] ( ) the Board, [DRAFTING NOTE: for Unified School Districts]
[END OF OPTIONS] actions brought by the District and an action for the recovery of any forfeiture incurred under
Chapters 115 to 121, Wis. Stats. in which the District has an interest; and
 

E. perform other duties appropriate to the office of the President under 120.15, Wis. Stats.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:33 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title VICE-PRESIDENT

Code po0171.2 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.15(5), Wis. Stats.

0171.2 - VICE-PRESIDENT
 
The Vice-President of the Board shall act as chairperson of the Board meeting by:
 

A. presiding at meetings of the Board when the President is not able to attend;
 

B. performing other duties appropriate to the office of Vice-President as the Board determines;​
 

C. in case of a vacancy in the office of President, succeeding to the office of President for the balance of the unexpired
term.

 
© Neola 1998

7/31/25, 11:34 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title CLERK

Code po0171.3 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 7.53, 120.17, Wis. Stats.

0171.3 - CLERK
 
The Clerk of the Board is responsible for the following duties, which may be completed with the assistance of
appropriate staff ( x) or designee pursuant to Bylaw 0152 - Officers [END OF OPTION] [DRAFTING NOTE: This
option should only be taken if the designations have been made under Option E in Bylaw 0152 -
Officers.] 
 

A. act as clerk and record the proceedings of all meetings of the Board, ( x) [FOR COMMON AND UNION
DISTRICTS] and of annual and special meetings;
 

B. enter the proceedings of the Board in proper record books;
 

C. enter in the record book copies of all Clerk's reports sent to municipal clerks;
 

D. draw and record orders on the Treasurer as directed by the Board, (x ) [FOR COMMON AND UNION DISTRICTS]
or as directed by an annual or special meeting;
 

E. be the chief election officer of the District with authority to report the name and post office address, within ten (10)
days after the election or appointment, of each Board officer to the clerk and treasurer of each municipality having
territory within the District;
 

F. appoint qualified electors of the District to serve on the School District Board of Canvassers for each election in
accordance with 7.53(3)(a), Wis. Stats.;
 

G. perform other duties as prescribed by law or the Board.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:34 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title TREASURER

Code po0171.4 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 66.0607, 120.16, Wis. Stats.

0171.4 - TREASURER
 
The Treasurer of the Board is responsible for the following duties, which may be completed with the assistance of
appropriate staff (x ) or designee pursuant to Bylaw 0152 - Officers [END OF OPTION] [DRAFTING NOTE: This option
should only be taken if the designations have been made under Option E in Bylaw 0152 - Officers.]:
 

A. apply for, receive, and sue for all money appropriated to or collected for the District and disburse the same in
accordance with law;
 

B. enter in the account books all money received and disbursed and specify the source of the funds and the person to
whom funds were paid and the object of the payment;
 

C. immediately upon receipt, deposit District funds in the District's name in a public depository designated by the
Board in accordance with 120.12(7), Wis. Stats.;
 

D. ( x) [FOR COMMON AND UNION DISTRICTS] present at the annual meeting a written statement of all money
received and dispersed by the District in the preceding year;
 

E. perform other duties prescribed by statute or by the Board.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:34 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title LEGAL COUNSEL

Code po0172 (YES)

Status From Neola

0172 - LEGAL COUNSEL
 
The Board may employ or retain an attorney or attorneys to represent the School District or Board in actions brought for or
against the District and to render other legal services for the welfare of the School District.
 
Authority to contact such counsel for legal advice or assistance on behalf of the District shall normally be that of the Board
President and District Administrator unless otherwise specified by the Board.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:35 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AUDITOR

Code po0173 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.14, Wis. Stats.

0173 - INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AUDITOR
 
The financial records and accounts of the District shall be audited annually by a certified public accountant in accordance
with prescribed standards and legal requirements.
 
The independent auditor shall:
 

A. examine the balance sheet of the District at the close of its fiscal year and the related statements of transactions in
the various funds for the fiscal year then ended;
 

B. conduct such examination in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and to include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are necessary for the circumstances;
 

C. render an opinion of the financial statements prepared at the close of the fiscal year;
 

D. make such recommendations to the Board of Education concerning its accounting records, procedures, and related
activities as may appear necessary or desirable;
 

E. perform such other related services as may be requested by the Board.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 11:35 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ANNUAL REPORT

Code po0174.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.18, Wis. Stats.

0174.1 - ANNUAL REPORT
 
The Board Clerk, or an Administrator if authorized in accordance with (x ) Bylaw 0152 - Officers ( ) Board action [END OF
OPTIONS], shall file with the Department of Public Instruction (DPI) (publish) an annual District report by September 1st
in the format prescribed by the DPI as required by law.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 11:35 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title OTHER REPORTS

Code po0174.3 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 120.18, Wis. Stats.

115.38(1), Wis. Stats.

0174.3 - OTHER REPORTS
 
In addition, the Board shall publish other reports it deems necessary to keep the community and government authorities
adequately informed about the operation of the District.
 
© Neola 2015

7/31/25, 11:38 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS

Code po0175 (YES)

Status From Neola

0175 - ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
 
The Board may maintain membership in the (x ) National School Boards Association [END OF OPTION] (x ) Wisconsin
Association of School Boards [END OF OPTION] ( ) Consortium of State School Board Associations [END OF OPTION] (
) ________________________ [END OF OPTION] and may take part in the activities of these groups.
 
The Board may also maintain institutional memberships in other educational organizations which the District Administrator
and Board find to be of benefit to members and District personnel.
 
The materials and other benefits of these memberships will be distributed and used to the best advantage of the Board and
staff.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 11:38 AM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 0000 Bylaws Templates (X)

Title SCHOOL BOARD CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS, AND WORKSHOPS

Code po0175.1 (YES)

Status From Neola

0175.1 - SCHOOL BOARD CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS, AND WORKSHOPS
 
The Board recognizes the value of membership and attendance at conferences and meetings at the local, County, State,
and National level.
 
Attendance at local, County, ( x) State, [END OF OPTION] ( ) and/or National [END OF OPTION] workshops and
conferences is encouraged.
 
Each Board member is expected to report back to the Board after attending a conference at District expense.
 
Travel and personal expenses of a spouse, children, or other guest traveling with a Board member shall be the responsibility
of the Board member or of the individual. Expenses for convention functions attended as a group will be borne by the
District within budgetary limits.
 
The President of the Board will regularly receive a record of Board member attendance at conferences.
 
© Neola 1998

7/31/25, 12:36 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title DISTRICT ORGANIZATION

Code po1100 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24, Wis. Stats.

1100 - DISTRICT ORGANIZATION
 
The Board recognizes that the grouping of grades and services within the facilities of the District can assist the efficient
operation of the District and help achieve a more effective instructional program.
 
The District Administrator shall continually monitor the effectiveness of the District organizational plan and recommend to
the Board such modifications in the plan which are in the best interests of the students, make efficient use of District
resources, and serve the educational goals of the Board. Any reconfiguration of the grouping of grades, the use of
buildings, or revision of services as part of the District's instructional program shall require Board approval.
 
The District Administrator shall be the administrative head of the District. The District Administrator shall define and
recommend those administrative positions required to implement the educational system and program of learning
established by the Board. Any revision of the District's administrative organizational structure shall require Board approval.
 
Responsibility shall flow clearly from the District Administrator through administrators to the operational personnel in a
manner consistent with the District's plan of supervision for staff.
 
It shall be the responsibility of the District Administrator to determine the need for and define operational requirements
sufficient to ensure the effective functioning of the District.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 12:37 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Code po1130 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 19.42(7), 19.59, 946.13, Wis. Stats.

2 C.F.R. 200.12, 2 C.F.R. 200.113, 2 C.F.R. 200.318

7 C.F.R. 3016.36(b)(3) and 7 C.F.R. 3019.42

1130 - ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST
 
The proper performance of school business is dependent upon the maintenance of unusually high standards of honesty, integrity, impartiality, and professional conduct by Board members, and
the District’s administrative employees, officers, and agents, and is essential to the Board’s commitment to earn and keep the public’s confidence in the School District.
 
For these reasons, the Board adopts the following guidelines that are designed to avoid the occurrence or appearance of any conflicts of interest. These guidelines apply to all administrative
employees, officers, and agents, including members of the Board. These guidelines are not intended to be all inclusive, nor to substitute for good judgment on the part of all administrative
employees, officers, and agents. Administrative employees are expected to perform their duties in an ethical manner and free from an actual conflict of interest or from situations that create
the appearance of a conflict of interest, in a manner consistent with 19.59, Wis. Stats. The Board's interest in enforcing this policy is to assure that the decisions and actions of public employees
retain the public's trust. Therefore, even a conflict relationship that can be viewed as beneficial to the District or that was intended to be beneficial to the District, may still be a violation of this
policy.
 

A. No administrative employee, officer, or agent shall engage in or have a personal or financial or other interest, directly or indirectly, in any activity that conflicts or raises a reasonable
question of conflict with the employee's, officer's, or agent's duties and responsibilities in the school system. Specifically, administrative employees must perform their duties in a manner
that does not violate criminal conflict of interest laws pursuant to 946.13, Wis. Stats. by having a private pecuniary interest in an amount that exceeds $15,000, but also lesser valued
conflicts that nonetheless create the appearance of using one's public position to secure a private pecuniary interest and/or benefit.
 

B. Administrative employees shall not directly supervise a relative employed by the District or employed in a position contracted for by the District.
 

C. Administrative employees, officers, and agents shall not engage in business, private practice of their profession, the rendering of services, or anything of substantial value or the sale of
goods of any type where advantage is taken of any professional relationship they may have with any employee, student, client, or parents of such students or clients in the course of
their employment or professional relationship with the School District.
 
Included, by way of illustration rather than limitation are the following:
 

1. the provision of any private lessons or services for a fee, unless the provision of services is arranged outside of school and is separate from, and in addition to, regular support
provided to students as part of the administrator's regular duties ( ) or the service is not provided to students enrolled in one or more class with an administrative staff member
[END OF OPTION];
 

2. soliciting on school premises or under circumstances which are coercive for the private sale of goods or services to students or other employees;
 

3. the use, sale, or improper divulging of any privileged information about a student or client granted in the course of the employee's, officer’s, or agent’s employment or
professional relationship with the School District through their access to School District records;
 

4. the referral of any student or client for lessons or services to any private business or professional practitioner if there is any expectation of reciprocal referrals, sharing of fees, or
other remuneration for such referrals;
 

5. the requirement of employees, students or clients to purchase any private goods or services provided by an administrative employee, officer or agent or any business or
professional practitioner with whom any employee, officer or agent has a financial or other relationship, as a condition of receiving any grades, credits, promotions, approvals, or
recommendations.
 

D. Should exceptions to this policy be necessary in order to provide mandatory services to students or clients of the School District, all such exceptions will be made known to the
administrative employee's supervisor and will be disclosed to the District Administrator before entering into any private relationship.
 

E. Administrative employees, officers, and agents shall not make use of materials, equipment, or facilities of the School District for their own personal financial gain or business interest.
Examples would be the use of facilities before, during, or after regular business hours for service to private practice clients, or the checking out of items from an instructional materials
center for private practice.
 

F. Administrative employees, officers, and agents shall not participate in the selection, award, and administration of any contract to an entity in which they have a pecuniary interest or
from which they derive a profit, or in which a dependent of the employee has a pecuniary interest or from which the dependent derives a profit. "Dependent" includes the employee’s
spouse; unemancipated child, stepchild, or adopted child under the age of eighteen (18); or individual for whom the employee provides more than one-half (1/2) of the individual’s
support during a year. A "pecuniary interest" means an interest in a contract or purchase that will result or is intended to result in an ascertainable increase in the income or net worth of
the employee or the employee’s dependent who is under the direct or indirect administrative control of the professional employee or who receives a contract or purchase order that is
reviewed, approved, or directly or indirectly administered by the employee.
 
Administrative employees, officers, and agents may not solicit or accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts.
 
[x ] However, pursuant to Federal rules, the School District has set standards for when an administrative employee, officer, or agent may accept a gift of an unsolicited item of nominal
value. For purposes of this section, "nominal value" means that the gift has a monetary value of $50.00_____ or less. [END OF OPTIONAL LANGUAGE]

[DRAFTING NOTE: Section 200.318 of Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations allows for non-Federal entities (Districts) to set standards for situations in which the
financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value. In such a situation, "nominal value" must be defined. Nominal value is
frequently defined as anything of value less than $25, however, local standards may differ.]
 

G. Administrative employees, officers, and agents must disclose any potential conflict of interest which may lead to a violation of this policy to the School District. Upon discovery of any
potential conflict of interest, the School District will disclose, in writing, the potential conflict of interest to the appropriate Federal awarding agency or, if applicable, the pass-
through entity.
 
The District will also disclose, in a timely manner, all violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity that affect a Federal award to the appropriate Federal awarding
agency or, if applicable, the pass-through entity.
 

H. Administrative employees, officers and agents found to be in violation of this conflict of interest policy will be subject to

[x ] discipline in accordance with Policy 3139 - Staff Discipline.

[ ] discipline as specified in the Employee Handbook.

7/31/25, 12:38 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



[ ] the following disciplinary actions: [insert School District’s disciplinary
actions] __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

[DRAFTING NOTE: The School District has discretion over the appropriate disciplinary actions. For example, the School District may suspend or terminate the
individual’s employment, transfer the individual, end the District’s professional relationship with that individual, or temporarily re-assign the individual. All
disciplinary actions must be in accordance with applicable Federal, State, and local law, as well as any applicable Board policy or employee handbook provisions.]

 
[ ] No administrative employee may accept or engage in any employment, consulting, advising, or other professional activity with any organization other than the District, whether the
administrator will receive compensation for such outside activity or not, without first ( ) providing notice to ( ) obtaining the approval of [END OF OPTION] the District Administrator, or in the
case of the District Administrator, such ( ) notice must be provided to ( ) approval must be obtained from [END OF OPTION] the Board. ( ) No administrative employee shall receive
compensation, including payment for expenses, from any outside organization for any activity related to the administrator's occupation as a professional educator without Board approval.
 
In the event that, within the course of administering a Federally funded grant program or service to the District, an administrative employee identifies a conflict of interest, a potential conflict of
interest, or that the appearance of a conflict of interest may arise in the course of administering the Federal grant funds, the administrative employee must immediately notify either the Federal
agency administering the grant in a manner consistent with that particular agency's rules on conflict of interests, or the District employee directly responsible for grant compliance. Such notice
shall be provided at the earliest possible time.
 
It is a violation of this policy to take action or to refrain from taking action, or for an administrative employee to otherwise use the employee's public position to obtain a financial gain or
anything of substantial value for oneself or the employee's immediate family, as defined in 19.42(7), Wis. Stats.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 12:38 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title BOARD - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR RELATIONSHIP

Code po1210 (YES)

Status From Neola

1210 - BOARD - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR RELATIONSHIP
 
The Board believes that, in general, it is the primary duty of the Board to establish policies and that of the District
Administrator to administer such policies. Policy should not be originated or changed without the input or recommendation
of the District Administrator. The District Administrator should be given the latitude to determine the best method of
implementing the policies of the Board.
 
The District Administrator, as the chief administrative officer of the District, is the primary professional advisor to the Board.
S/He is responsible for the development, supervision, and operation of the school program and facilities, including the
development of administrative guidelines consistent with Policy 1230.01 – Development of Administrative Guidelines. ( )
The Board shall retain oversight of any administrative guidelines established to implement Board policy.
 
The District Administrator and those administrators directed by the District Administrator shall attend all Board meetings,
when feasible. Administrative participation shall be by professional counsel, guidance, and recommendation - as distinct
from deliberation, debate, and voting of Board members.
 
In the interests of promoting and maintaining a healthy and productive work environment, the District Administrator shall
report to the Board President any information regarding Board member conduct in violation of Policy 3362.01 - Threatening
Behavior Toward Staff Members, Policy 4362.01 - Threatening Behavior Toward Staff Members, or Bylaw 0144.5 - Board
Member Behavior and Code of Conduct. If such a report involves the Board President, the Board Vice-President shall be
notified.
 
The Board is responsible for determining the success of the District Administrator in meeting the goals established by the
Board through annual evaluations of the District Administrator's performance.
 
© Neola 2021

7/31/25, 12:38 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION

Code po1211 (YES)

Status From Neola

1211 - WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION
 
The Board expects all its employees to be honest and ethical in their conduct, and to comply with applicable State and
Federal law, Board policies, and administrative procedures. The Board expects employees to report to their immediate
supervisors any violation or suspected violation of any Federal, State or local law, policy, or regulation committed by any
employee, or agent of an agency or independent contractor which is doing business with the Board, which creates and
presents a substantial or specific danger to the public's health, safety, or welfare. Additionally, employees are expected to
report any act or suspected act of gross mismanagement, malfeasance, misfeasance, gross waste of public funds,
suspected or actual Medicaid fraud or abuse, or gross neglect of duty committed by an employee or agent of an agency or
independent contractor which is doing business with the Board.
 
It is the responsibility of an administrator who is aware of conduct on the part of any Board member or employee that
possibly violates Federal or State law, or Board policy, to call this conduct to the attention of the employee's immediate
supervisor. If the administrator's immediate supervisor is not responsive or is the employee whose behavior is in question,
the administrator should report the alleged misconduct to the District Administrator.
 
After such a report is made by the administrator, the immediate supervisor or the District Administrator will ask that the
report be put in writing.
 
Any administrator making such a report shall be protected from discipline, retaliation, or reprisal for making such report as
long as the administrator made such a report based on a reasonable and good faith belief that the report is accurate and
not based on the administrator’s intent to harm, harass, intimidate, or retaliate against another individual.
 
Administrators are subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination, for purposely, knowingly, or recklessly
making a false report under this policy. Conversely, administrators are subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
termination, if they are aware of a violation of Federal, State, or local law that the Board has the authority to correct and
they do not make a report confirmed in writing to their immediate supervisor or to the District Administrator, as
appropriate.
 
If the alleged misconduct that is reported involves a Board member, the employee shall report to the District Administrator
who is authorized to engage the Board’s legal counsel to manage an investigation concerning the matter. If the report
concerns the District Administrator the administrator shall make the report to the Board President, who is authorized to
engage the Board’s legal counsel to manage the investigation.
 
Upon receipt of a report made by a staff member pursuant to this policy, an investigation shall be commenced as soon as
possible and shall be handled expeditiously.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 12:39 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title STUDENT SUPERVISION AND WELFARE

Code po1213 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 48.981, Wis. Stats.

948, Wis. Stats.

948.095, Wis. Stats.

1213 - STUDENT SUPERVISION AND WELFARE
 
Administrators are frequently confronted with situations which, if handled incorrectly, could result in liability to the District
and personal liability to the administrator. It is the intent of the Board to direct the preparation of guidelines that would
minimize that possibility.
 
An administrator who is found to have had sexual contact with any student shall be referred to the proper authorities and
be subject to discipline, up to and including discharge.
 
This section should not be construed as affecting any obligations on the part of staff to report suspected child abuse under
48.981, Wis. Stats. and Policy 8462.
 
Each administrator shall maintain a standard of care for the supervision, control, and protection of students commensurate
with their assigned duties and responsibilities which include, but are not limited to, the following:
 

A. An administrator shall report immediately any accident or safety hazard about which they are informed, or detect, to
their supervisor as well as to other authorities or District staff members as may be required by established policies
and procedures.
 

B. An administrator shall report unsafe, potentially harmful, dangerous, violent, or criminal activities, or threat of these
activities, by students to the District Administrator and local public safety agencies and/or school officials in
accordance with Policy 8420 - School Safety.
 

C. An administrator should not volunteer to assume responsibility for duties that they cannot reasonably perform. Such
assumption carries the same responsibilities as assigned duties.
 

D. An administrator shall not send students on any personal errands.
 

E. An administrator shall not associate with students at any time in a manner which gives the appearance of
impropriety including, but not limited to, the creation or participation in any situation or activity which could be
considered abusive or sexually suggestive or involve illegal substances such as tobacco, alcohol, or drugs. Any
sexual or other inappropriate conduct with a student by any administrator will subject the offender to potential
criminal liability and District discipline, up to and including termination of employment.

This provision should not be construed as precluding an administrator from associating with students in private for
legitimate or proper reasons or to interfere with familial relationships that may exist between staff and students.
 

F. An administrator shall not disclose personally identifiable information about a student to third parties unless
specifically authorized by law or the student's parent(s) to do so.
 

G. An administrator, other than the District Administrator, shall not transport students for school-related activities in a
private vehicle without the approval of their immediate supervisor and consistent with the provisions of Policy 8660.
This does not apply to any student who is an administrator's family member.
 

7/31/25, 12:41 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



H. A student shall not be required to perform work or services that may be detrimental to their health.
 

I. Administrators (x ) are discouraged from engaging ( ) shall not engage [END OF OPTIONS] students in social
media and online networking media (see also Policy 7544), except for appropriate academic, extra-curricular, and/or
professional uses only. [Must be consistent with selections made in Policy 7540, Policy 7540.03, Policy
7540.04.]
 

J. Administrators are expressly prohibited from posting any picture, video, meme, or other visual depiction, or
comment pertaining to any student on personal or unauthorized social networking media or similar forums. This
provision of the policy does not apply to pictures and/or videos taken of public events that may involve or
incidentally include depictions of students participating in or observing such events where the purpose of the photo
or video is to depict the event, not a particular student. This section does not apply to depictions of an
administrator's own child or other relative.

 
Since most information concerning a child in school, other than directory information described in Policy 8330 - Student
Records, is a confidential student record under Federal and State laws, any administrator who shares confidential
information with another person not authorized to receive the information may be subject to discipline and/or civil liability.
This includes, but is not limited to, information concerning assessments, grades, behavior, family background, and alleged
child abuse.
 
Pursuant to the laws of the State and Board Policy 8462, each administrator shall report to the proper legal authorities
immediately, any sign of suspected child abuse, abandonment, or neglect.
 
© Neola 2022

7/31/25, 12:41 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title EMPLOYMENT OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Code po1220 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24, Wis. Stats.

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

1220 - EMPLOYMENT OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
 
The Board vests the primary responsibility for the administration of this District in the District Administrator. The
appointment of that officer is, therefore, one of the most important functions the Board can perform.
 
Whenever the position of District Administrator shall be vacant, the Board shall appoint a District Administrator as chief
executive officer and fix his/her salary and term of office which shall be no more than two (2) years. However, a contract
for a term of two (2) years may provide for one or more extensions of one (1) year each, consistent with 118.24(1) Wis.
Stats.
 
The Board shall actively seek the best qualified and most capable candidate for the position of District Administrator.
 
[ x] It may be aided in this task by:
 

A. ( x) a committee of Board members;
 

B. (x ) the services of professional consultants;
 

C. (x ) the counsel of the out-going District Administrator;
 

D. (x ) the participation of members of the community.
 
Recruitment procedures may be prepared in advance of the search and ( ) shall ( x) may include:
 

A. ( x) preparation of a written job specification for the position of District Administrator;
 

B. (x ) preparation of written specifications of qualification in addition to proper State certification;
 

C. ( x) preparation of informative material describing this District and its educational goals;
 

D. ( x) where feasible, the opportunity for applicants to visit the schools of this District;
 

E. (x ) the requirement that each selected candidate for the position be interviewed by Board members in a format
that encourages him/her to express his/her educational philosophy;
 

F. ( x) solicitation of applications from a wide geographical area;
 

G. ( x) consideration of all applicants fairly without discrimination on the basis of race, color, gender, age, religion,
ethnic background, disability, or other condition unrelated to the position of District Administrator.

 

7/31/25, 12:42 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



[x ] No person may be employed as District Administrator of this District unless s/he has the proper Wisconsin certification
or has applied for certification as a District Administrator in Wisconsin and has signed an employment contract with the
Board. If certification has been applied for, receipt is to be timely.
 
[x ] No person may be employed as District Administrator of this District unless s/he has signed an employment contract
with the Board.
 
[x ] Such contract shall include:
 

A. ( )x the term for which employment is contracted, including beginning and ending dates;
 

B. ( x) the salary which the District Administrator shall be paid and the intervals at which s/he shall be paid;
 

C. ( x) the benefits to which s/he is entitled;
 

D. ( x) such other matters as may be necessary to a full and complete understanding of the employment contract.
 
[x ] The District Administrator so appointed shall devote himself/herself to the duties of his/her office.
 
[ x] Any candidate's intentional misstatement of fact material to his/her qualification for employment or the determination
of his/her salary shall be considered by this Board to constitute grounds for his/her dismissal.
 
The person selected for the position of District Administrator, if not already an employee of the District, shall be required to
undergo a physical examination, including a tuberculosis screening questionnaire, subject to further tests, in order to
determine the physical capacity to perform assigned duties. Such examinations shall be done in accordance with the District
guidelines and applicable law. The cost of the examination shall be borne by the District. 
 
The District Administrator will be notified of the results of the medical examination upon receipt. The reports of such
examination  and any documents acquired containing genetic information will be maintained in a separate confidential
personnel medical file in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination
Act (GINA).
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 12:42 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Code po1230 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24, 120.13(1)(b), Wis. Stats

1230 - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
 
The District Administrator shall strive to achieve District goals by providing educational direction and supervision to the
professional staff and supervision to the support staff and by acting as a proper model for staff and students both in and
outside the District.
 
Duties and Responsibilities
 
The District Administrator shall be directly responsible to the Board of Education for the performance of the following
assigned duties and responsibilities:
 

A. ( x) keep the Board informed of school operation by preparing monthly Board agendas, providing oral and written
communication, scheduling management team committee meetings, and requesting special Board meetings that
become necessary to keep the Board properly informed
 

B. ( x) ensure that all aspects of District operation comply with State laws and regulations as well as Board contracts
and policies
 

C. (x ) establish and maintain any written educational plan that may be required by law and consistent with the
educational goals adopted by the Board
 

D. ( x) ensure proper implementation of the current District-wide instructional plan
 

E. (x ) strive to increase the efficient use of District resources in the daily operations of the schools
 

F. ( x) assign staff to achieve the maximum benefit toward the attainment of educational goals
 

G. ( x) evaluate the progress of the professional and support staff toward the attainment of educational goals
 

H. ( x) analyze the results of instructional program development as it applies to the Board's educational goals
 

I. (x ) recommend changes in instructional or staffing patterns based on an analysis of staff and program progress
 

J. ( x) work to assure, where appropriate, that the decision-making process includes the participation of the
administration and staff, parents, students and others in the community
 

K. ( x) work cooperatively with parents and community groups concerned with programs in the schools
 

L. ( x) develop personal capabilities in personnel strategies and facility management
 

M. ( x) work cooperatively with the Board and administrative staff
 

N. ( x) strive toward the highest standards of personal conduct
 

O. ( x) perform other duties as assigned by the Board and as consistent with statute
 

P. (x ) perform such other duties as the Board may direct

7/31/25, 12:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



 
© Neola 2009

7/31/25, 12:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title DEVELOPMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES

Code po1230.01 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24, Wis. Stats.

1230.01 - DEVELOPMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES
 
The Board of Education delegates to the District Administrator the function of designing and implementing the guidelines,
required actions, and detailed arrangements under which the District will operate. These administrative guidelines shall not
be inconsistent with the policies adopted by the Board.
 
The Board itself will formulate and adopt administrative guidelines and rules only when required by law, and when the
District Administrator recommends Board adoption.
 
The District Administrator may also issue such administrative and student handbooks as s/he may consider necessary for
the effective administration of the schools and distribute them to employees and students and/or their parents.
 
As long as the provisions of these administrative guidelines and handbooks are not inconsistent with Board policies, or with
Federal/State law, they will be considered to be an extension of the policy manual and binding upon all employees and
students.
 
( x) A copy of the District's administrative guidelines manual and a copy of each handbook shall be made a part of the
Board's reference materials maintained in the District office.
 
The District Administrator shall maintain a current organizational chart to which immediate reference can be made by the
Board or any employee of the Board.
 
© Neola 2009

7/31/25, 12:43 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title NON-RENEWAL OR TERMINATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR'S CONTRACT

Code po1241 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.24(6) and (7), Wis. Stats.

1241 - NON-RENEWAL OR TERMINATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR'S CONTRACT
 
The Board has an obligation to the students, parents, and residents of this District to employ the professional leadership
the Board feels best suited to meet the educational needs of the students. The Board shall meet this obligation through
recruitment, hiring, and supervision efforts designed to assure that the District Administrator is highly qualified and
meeting performance standards while in the position.
 
[ x] If the District Administrator's performance is found to be unsatisfactory by the Board, the District Administrator shall
be notified in writing by the President. The District Administrator shall normally be given an opportunity to address
identified deficiencies in performance.
 
If the Board intends to consider non-renewal of the District Administrator's contract, it shall give the District Administrator
written preliminary notice by registered mail at least five (5) months prior to the expiration of the contract.
 
If the District Administrator files a written request with the Board within seven (7) days after receiving such notice, the
District Administrator has a right to a hearing prior to being given the notice of non-renewal of the contract. The District
Administrator may request a public or private hearing and request that the Board provide its reasons for non-renewal, in
writing, prior to the hearing.
 
At least four (4) months prior to the expiration of the contract of the District Administrator, the Board shall provide notice,
in writing, of either renewal of the contract or refusal to renew such contract. No person may be employed or dismissed
except by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board.
 
Non-renewal or unilateral termination of the District Administrator’s contract shall be consistent with State law and with the
provisions of the employment contract between the Board and the District Administrator. The Board President, with the
assistance of Board legal counsel, shall be responsible for compliance with non-renewal or termination procedural
requirements.
 
By mutual agreement of the Board and the District Administrator, the employment contract may be modified or terminated.
Policy 3140 - Non-Renewal, Resignation, and Termination applies to administrators other than the District Administrator.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 12:44 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title INCAPACITY OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Code po1260 (YES)

Status From Neola

1260 - INCAPACITY OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
 
It is the duty of the Board to appoint an interim District Administrator by a majority vote of the Board upon a determination
that the District Administrator is incapacitated in such a manner that the District Administrator is unable to perform the
duties of the office. Until such appointment, the Board President shall have the authority to take or delegate necessary
administrative actions on behalf of the District.
 
The Board shall fix the compensation of the interim District Administrator who shall serve, pending further determination of
the District Administrator's ability to perform assigned duties and functions, or until the District Administrator's employment
ends and a new District Administrator assumes office. The interim District Administrator shall perform all of the duties and
functions of the District Administrator, and may be removed at any time using the procedures set forth in Policy 3140 -
Non-Renewal, Resignation, and Termination.
 
The Board will exercise its authority under law to determine the incapacity of the District Administrator and to place the
District Administrator on leave for a physical or mental condition that affects the District Administrator's ability to perform
assigned duties in conformance with the law. The Board may require that the District Administrator submit to an
appropriate examination by a healthcare provider of the District Administrator's choice, a healthcare provider designated
and compensated by the District, or both.
 
The District Administrator will be required to execute a release that complies with the requirements of the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) in order to allow the report of the medical examination to be released to the
Board and to allow the Board to speak to the health care provider who conducted the medical examination if clarification is
needed. Refusal to submit to an appropriate examination or to execute the HIPAA release will be grounds for disciplinary
action, up to and including termination.
 
If the Board determines that the District Administrator is unable to perform the duties of the office, the District
Administrator may:
 

A. ( x) at the District Administrator's request, be placed on sick leave, with pay, not to exceed the amount of
accumulated, but unused, sick leave and any advancement of such sick leave which may be authorized by Board
policy;
 

B. ( ) at the request of the Board be placed on sick leave with such pay to which the District Administrator may be
entitled or which may be authorized by Board policy;
 

C. ( x) at the District Administrator's request, be placed on a leave without pay.
 
As required by Federal law and regulation and Board Policy 1422.02 - Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of
the Employee, the Board shall direct the provider designated by the Board to conduct the examination not to collect genetic
information or provide any genetic information, including the individual’s family medical history, in the report of the medical
examination.
 
Pursuant to State law and in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended (ADA) and the Genetic
Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA), the results of any such examination shall be treated as a confidential medical
record and will be exempt from release, except as provided by law. If the District inadvertently receives genetic information
about an individual who is required to submit to an appropriate examination from the medical provider it shall be treated as
a confidential medical record as required by the ADA.
 

7/31/25, 12:44 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



If, as a result of such examination, the District Administrator is found to be unable to perform assigned duties, the District
Administrator may be placed on a leave of absence until such time as the District Administrator is able to return to the
performance of the position or other action is taken.
 
The Board may designate any period of leave under this policy as qualifying leave under State and/or Federal FMLA leave
entitlement consistent with Policy 1630.01 as provided by law.
 
The foregoing leave shall not extend beyond the contract of the District Administrator.
 
The District Administrator shall, upon request to the President of the Board, be returned to active duty status, unless the
Board denies the request within ten (10) days of receipt of the request. The Board may require the District Administrator to
establish to its satisfaction that the District Administrator is capable of resuming such duties on a full-time basis.
 
The Board may demand that the District Administrator return to active service upon medical documentation that the District
Administrator is able to resume the position's duties.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 12:44 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title GROUP HEALTH PLANS

Code po1619 (YES)

Status From Neola

1619 - GROUP HEALTH PLANS
 
The Board shall have discretion to establish and maintain group health plans for the benefit of eligible employees. These
group health plans may provide certain health benefits to employees as permitted by law.
 
[ x]  The Board has elected to provide health coverage for some or all of its eligible employees. The terms and conditions of
the health coverage are set forth in the appropriate plan documents. [END OF OPTION]
 
[ ]  Eligible employees may receive compensation in lieu of the District’s medical coverage.  Eligible employees who waive
the medical coverage will be paid an additional ( ) monthly ( ) quarterly [END OF OPTIONS] compensation equal to (
) ______ (__%) of the cost of single medical coverage for that employee, or ( ) an amount, as determined by the Board,
[END OF OPTIONS] with the understanding that this additional compensation is subject to FICA, Medicare, and Federal
and State income tax. 
 
This benefit will be administered only to the extent permitted by State or Federal tax regulations and if not permitted for
any reason, the benefit shall be discontinued. If the benefit is discontinued, the Board may, but is not obligated to, provide
some other form of benefit or compensation. [This policy should be adopted only if the District has established a
flexible benefit plan qualified by the Internal Revenue Service.] [END OF OPTION]
 
[ ]  The Board has elected not to provide minimum value health coverage for any of its eligible employees. The Board is
aware that the failure to offer minimum value health coverage to employees may result in penalties under the Affordable
Care Act. [END OF OPTION]
 
© Neola 2018

7/31/25, 12:49 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Code po1400 (YES)

Status From Neola

1400 - JOB DESCRIPTIONS
 
The Board recognizes that it is essential for District and employee accountability for each staff member to be fully aware of
the duties and responsibilities of his/her position. Job descriptions document and describe the essential functions for
professional staff positions, and thereby promote organizational effectiveness and efficiency. Therefore, the District
Administrator shall maintain a current, comprehensive, and coordinated set of job descriptions for professional and support
staff positions. Job descriptions of licensed personnel, and any revisions thereof, shall be approved by the Board and
maintained at the District Office_____________.
 
[x ] The job description of the District Administrator shall be included in the Board policy manual.
 
[ x] All job descriptions of non-licensed administrators shall be approved by the District Administrator______________ and
will be maintained at the District Office________________.
 
As long as the provisions of the job description(s) are not inconsistent with Board policies, or with Federal/State law, they
will be considered to be an extension of the policy manual and binding upon all employees.
 
[x ] Each professional staff member's job description shall contain the following provision:
 

"The employee shall remain free of any alcohol or illegal substance in the workplace in compliance with Policy
3122.01 throughout his/her employment in the District."
 

[ x] Each support staff member's job description shall contain the following provision:
 

"The employee shall remain free of any alcohol or illegal substance in the workplace in compliance with Policy
4﻿122.01 throughout his/her employment in the District."

 
[ x] Employees will be evaluated, at least in part, against their job descriptions.
 
[ x] Job descriptions shall be brief, factual, and, wherever possible, generically descriptive of similar jobs.
 
[ x] Each job description shall include the requirement that the staff member serves as a positive role model for students
and to help instill in students the belief in, and practice of, ethical principles and democratic values.
 
[ x]  Each job description shall include a statement that reserves the authority to the District Administrator to assign
additional duties and responsibilities as necessary within the scope of the employment position.
 
During the hiring process, the current job description for the position for which the individual is interviewing shall be
reviewed with the candidate. The emphasis during the review shall be placed upon the essential functions of the position.
 
Upon employment by the Board, the staff member shall receive a copy of the current job description for the position for
which s/he has been employed. The employee’s immediate supervisor shall review this job description with the staff
member as part of the employment orientation process.
 
From time-to-time, the Board further recognizes that the District Administrator may find it necessary to revise job
descriptions for support staff positions.
 
[x ] During the revision of a job description, the District Administrator may seek input from individuals who hold that
position; however, their input may or may not be reflected when the revision of said job description is completed.
 

7/31/25, 12:45 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



Following the revision of a job description, staff members who are affected by that revised job description shall be provided
access to the updated version and the opportunity to discuss the revisions therein with their immediate supervisor.
 
[ ] ﻿The District Administrator shall prepare administrative guidelines necessary for the proper implementation of this policy.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 12:45 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR JOB DESCRIPTION

Code po1400.01 (YES) cross reference with current

Status From Neola

1400.01 - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR JOB DESCRIPTION
 
Title:  District Administrator
 
Reports To:  __________Medford Area Public School District Board 
 
Supervises:
 
Directly: All District office administrators and all principals
 
Indirectly: All employees of the ____________________Medford Area Public School District
 
District Administrator Job Function:
 
The District Administrator serves as the administrative head of the District and administrative official of the Board and is
directly responsible to it for providing overall leadership and direction for the District’s public schools in accordance with
School District philosophy, objectives, and policies and in accordance with State and Federal laws and regulations.
 
The District Administrator may delegate responsibility and authority for the operation of the various School District
functions to District employees. However, the District Administrator is directly and irrevocably responsible to the Board for
all functions of the District, including evaluation, planning, reporting, personnel, coordination, and following all Board
policies.
 
The employee shall remain free of any alcohol or illegal substance in the workplace in compliance with Policy 3122.01
throughout his/her employment in the District.
 
Essential Functions:
 

A. The District Administrator creates, monitors, and facilitates the process of strategic improvement, and seeks to
ensure the District’s mission, vision, and goals are fulfilled in a manner that all students are prepared to be career
and college ready and globally competitive.
 

B. The District Administrator serves as the District’s instructional leader and fosters the success of all students by
leading the creation, implementation, and review of instructional systems that promote high student achievement
and professional development and growth for staff.
 

C. The District Administrator fosters the success of all students by implementing effective and collaborative human
resources systems resulting in a student-centered, diverse, high-performing staff.
 

D. The District Administrator fosters the well-being and success of all staff and students through continuous
improvement process for effective operations and resource management.
 

E. The District Administrator fosters the success of all students by communicating, collaborating, and connecting
effectively with the Board, staff, families, community, and other stakeholders.
 

F. The District Administrator fosters the success of all students and staff by modeling professional and ethical
behavior, engaging in continuous professional growth, and contributing to the profession.

 
Duties and Responsibilities:
 

7/31/25, 12:45 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/3



A. Strategic Leadership
 

1. Works with the Board to develop and recommend policies that define organization expectation, and
effectively communicates these to all stakeholders.
 

2. Promotes a climate of respect, trust, innovation, and professionalism with Board, staff, students, and
community.
 

3. Provides leadership to promote effective District change and support continuous improvement.
 

4. Works collaboratively with Board and stakeholders to identify needs, determine priorities, and implement
practices that result in continuous improvement.
 

5. Keeps the Board informed of current and future needs and issues affecting the District and works
collaboratively to resolve them.
 

6. Fosters external partnerships to build targeted opportunities around identified student/District needs.
 

7. Promotes Board development and improvement.
 

B. Instructional Leadership
 

1. Ensures rigorous standards-based curriculum with units of instruction consisting of well-structured lessons
with measureable outcomes.
 

2. Promotes high expectations, student engagement, personalization to accommodate diverse learners and
integration of appropriate technology to maximize student learning.
 

3. Facilitates the implementation of a balanced assessment system including use of formal and informal
assessments to measure student growth and understanding.
 

4. Creates and sustains a District culture with expectation that support effective, data-based decision making
and uses multiple sources of evidence to drive school and District goals, improve organizational performance,
educator effectiveness, and student learning.
 

5. Develops and nurtures a culture of continuous learning and professional development and growth in which
staff members are reflective about their strategies and use data and various methods to analyze and adapt
practices that achieve improved results.
 

6. Ensures that the District curriculum, instruction, and assessment program are designed to provide full access
and opportunity for all students.

C. Human Resources Leadership
 

1. Allocates resources for staff to achieve the District’s goals.
 

2. Ensures consistent processes for the recruitment, employment, induction, and mentoring of employees
resulting in the retention of high-performing and diverse personnel.
 

3. Provides the vision and direction for positive employee relationships.
 

4. Ensures structure and support for effective conflict resolution.
 

5. Ensures all employees are evaluated in an effective manner resulting in improved performance.
 

6. Ensures results-oriented professional development that is aligned with District goals and staff needs.
 

7. Maximizes human resources based on the strengths of employees, thereby empowering them to seek
leadership opportunities.

D. Operations and Resource Management
 

1. Anticipates and responds to current, emerging, and future needs in a timely manner.
 

7/31/25, 12:45 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/3



2. Ensures an orderly, safe, and positive environment conducive to teaching and learning through research-
based strategies and best practices.
 

3. Demonstrates fiscal responsibility by acquiring, allocating, and managing human, material, and financial
resources.
 

4. Collaborates and develops internal and external partnerships to enhance operations and resource
management.
 

5. Ensures efficiencies in the operation and management of resources through the acquisition and effective use
of technology.
 

6. Integrates and aligns processes and resources for the effective day-to-day ongoing operations of the
organization.

E. Communications and Community Relationships
 

1. Demonstrates and fosters an atmosphere of trust and mutual respect.
 

2. Promotes and maintains effective communication between and among Board members, staff, and the
community.
 

3. Brings groups together with different interests and works collaboratively in response to challenges.
 

4. Advocates for sound educational policy.
 

5. Works collaboratively with all stakeholders to build community support and secure resources.
 

6. Demonstrates and adapts the skills necessary to build community support for District goals and priorities.
 

7. Models and promotes the appreciation and acceptance of diversity in the community.
 

8. Demonstrates governance leadership by supporting the Board (e.g., meetings, workshops, committees, etc.).

F. Professionalism
 

1. Adheres to legal, moral, and ethical standards and demonstrates personal integrity in all interactions.
 

2. Assumes responsibility for personal actions and responds appropriately to the actions of others.
 

3. Models collegial and collaborative approaches with staff and community to advance the mission, vision, and
goals of the District.
 

4. Participates in a meaningful and continuous process of professional development that results in student
growth.
 

5. Provides services to the profession and community through engagement and partnerships.
 

6. Demonstrates expertise in supporting the development of leadership capacity across the organization.
 

7. Actively seeks opportunities to network, share knowledge, and stay abreast of the latest research to promote
organizational effectiveness and efficiency.

 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 12:45 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/3



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK AND EMPLOYEE SELF-REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS

Code po1421 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 111.335, Wis. Stats.

1421 - CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK AND EMPLOYEE SELF-REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
 
Criminal History Record Check
 
To more adequately safeguard students and staff members, the Board requires an inquiry into the background of each
applicant the District Administrator recommends for employment on the District's administrative staff. Any contracts with
outsourced services, employment agencies, or temporary services must require such providers to conduct and retain a
criminal history record check of individuals providing service to the District.
 
Such an inquiry shall also be made for substitutes who may be employed by the District.
 
The District Administrator shall establish the necessary procedures for obtaining any criminal history on the applicant.
 
Should it be necessary to employ a person in order to maintain continuity of the program prior to receipt of the report, the
District Administrator may employ the person on a provisional basis until the report is received.
 
All information and records obtained from such inquiries are to be considered confidential and shall not be released or
disseminated to those not directly involved in evaluating the applicant's qualifications.
 
Employee Self-Reporting Requirement
 
All District employees shall notify the District Administrator as soon as possible, but no more than three (3) calendar days,
after any arrest, indictment, conviction, no contest or guilty plea, or other adjudication of the employee for any criminal or
municipal offense.
 
The District Administrator, as soon as possible, but no more than three (3) calendar days, after any arrest, indictment,
conviction, no contest or guilty plea, or other adjudication shall notify the ( x) Board President ( ) _______________ for
any criminal or municipal offense.
 
The requirement to report a conviction or deferred adjudication applies to major traffic offenses (e.g., operating under the
influence of an intoxicant or other drug, reckless driving, operating after suspension/revocation, failure to report an
accident, refusal to take a breath test). Minor traffic offenses (e.g., non-moving violations, speeding, failure to yield, failure
to obey a traffic signal, unattended vehicle, illegal parking) do not need to be reported.
 
However, if an employee drives or operates a District vehicle or piece of mobile equipment or transports students or
staff, other than the staff member's own family, in any vehicle they must report any traffic offense (not including parking
tickets).
 
Failure to report under this section may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination. All employment
decisions by the District based on such information must comply with Wisconsin's arrest and conviction discrimination law.
 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 12:46 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Code po1422 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 111.31 et seq., Wis. Stats.

111.335(d)(2), Wis. Stats.

118.195, Wis. Stats.

118.20, Wis. Stats.

Fourteenth Amendment, U.S. Constitution

20 U.S.C. Section 1701 et seq., Equal Educational Opportunities Act of 1974

20 U.S.C. Section 7905, Boy Scouts of America Equal Access Act

29 U.S.C. 701 et seq., Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended

38 U.S.C. 4301 et seq., Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights
Act

42 U.S.C. 2000 et seq., Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000e et seq., Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 1973 as
amended

42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., Age Discrimination Act of 1975

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

29 C.F.R. Part 1635, The GINA Regulations

34 C.F.R. Part 110, The Age Discrimination Act Regulations

1422 - NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
 
The Board does not discriminate in the employment of administrative staff on the basis of race, color, national origin, age,
sex (including gender status, change of sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity), pregnancy, creed or religion, genetic
information, handicap or disability, marital status, citizenship status, veteran status, military service (as defined in 111.32,
Wis. Stats.), ancestry, arrest record, conviction record, use or non-use of lawful products off the District’s premises during
non-working hours, declining to attend an employer-sponsored meeting or to participate in any communication with the
employer about religious matters or political matters, or any other legally protected category in its programs and activities,
including employment opportunities.
 
Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination and the identity of the School District's Compliance Officer(s) (see below)
will be published on the District's website, posted throughout the District, and included in the District's recruitment
statements or general information publications.
 
Definitions
 
Words used in this policy shall have those meanings defined herein; words not defined herein shall be construed according
to their plain and ordinary meanings.
 

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/8



Complainant is the individual who alleges, or is alleged, to have been subjected to discrimination/retaliation, regardless of
whether the person files a formal complaint or is pursuing an informal resolution to the alleged discrimination/retaliation.
 
Day(s): Unless expressly stated otherwise, the term “day” or “days” as used in this policy means business day(s) (i.e., a
day(s) that the District office is open for normal operating hours, Monday – Friday, excluding State-recognized holidays).
 
Military status refers to a person's status in the uniformed services, which includes the performance of duty on a
voluntary or involuntary basis in a uniformed service, including active duty, active duty for training, initial active duty for
training, inactive duty for training, full-time National Guard duty, and performance of duty or training by a member of
Wisconsin organized militia. It also includes the period of time for which a person is absent from employment for the
purpose of an examination to determine the fitness of the person to perform any duty listed above.
 
Respondent﻿ is the individual who has been alleged to have engaged in discrimination/retaliation, regardless of whether
the Reporting Party files a formal complaint or is seeking an informal resolution to the alleged discrimination/retaliation.
 
School District community means students and Board employees (i.e., administrators, and professional and support
staff), as well as Board members, agents, volunteers, contractors, or other persons subject to the control and supervision
of the Board.
 
Third Parties include, but are not limited to, guests and/or visitors on School District property (e.g., visiting speakers,
participants on opposing athletic teams, parents), vendors doing business with, or seeking to do business with, the Board,
and other individuals who come in contact with members of the School District community at school-related
events/activities (whether on or off District property).
 
District Compliance Officers
 
The Board designates the following individuals to serve as the District’s "Compliance Officers" (also known as "Civil Rights
Coordinators"; hereinafter referred to as the "COs").
 
[DRAFTING NOTE: Neola suggests the Board appoint both a male and a female CO in order to provide
Complainants with the option to report their concerns to an individual of the gender with which they feel most
comfortable. The COs may also serve as the District’s Section 504 Compliance Officer/ADA Coordinator and
Title IX Coordinator. Additionally, by appointing two COs, there should always be a CO available to investigate
a claim of discrimination/retaliation that pertains to the other CO, if appropriate.]
 
__________________________
(Name)
 
__________________________
(School District Title)
 
__________________________
(Telephone Number)
 
__________________________
(Office Address)
 
__________________________
(E-mail Address)
 
 
__________________________
(Name)
 
__________________________
(School District Title)
 
__________________________
(Telephone Number)
 
__________________________
(Office Address)
 
__________________________

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/8



(E-mail Address)
Elizabeth Rachu
Director of Curriculum and Instruction
715-748-4620, 5522
124 W State St, Medford, WI 54451
rachuel@medford.k12.wi.us
 
Joseph Greget
Director of Special Education and Student Services
715-748-2316, 3324
1065 W Broadway, Medford, WI 54451
gregejo@medford.k12.wi.us
 
The names, titles, and contact information of these individuals will be published annually:
 

A. on the School District's website.
 

B. ( ) in the staff handbooks.
 

 
The COs are responsible for coordinating the District’s efforts to comply with the applicable Federal and State laws and
regulations, including the District’s duty to address in a prompt and equitable manner any inquiries or complaints regarding
discrimination, retaliation, or denial of equal access. The COs shall also verify that proper notice of nondiscrimination has
been provided for Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (as amended), Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (as amended), the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1975, and
the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) to students, their parents, staff members, and the general public. (
x) Any sections of the District's postings, notifications, advertisements, or other materials regarding recruiting, hiring, and
promotion need to contain a statement of nondiscrimination similar to that in the Board's statement above. In addition, any
gender-specific terms should be eliminated from these materials. [END OF OPTION] 
 
Reports and Complaints of Discrimination and Retaliation
 
Employees are required to report incidents of discrimination and/or retaliation to an administrator, supervisor, or other
supervisory employees so that the Board may address the conduct. Any administrator, supervisor, or other supervisory
employees who receive such a report shall file it with the CO at the employee's first opportunity, but no later than two (2)
days.
 
Discrimination against an individual based on their sex (including gender status, sexual orientation, and gender identity) is
discrimination in violation of Title VII. Specifically, discrimination on the basis of sex stereotyping/gender-nonconformity
constitutes sex discrimination. This is true irrespective of the cause of the person's gender non-conforming behavior.
Employment actions based upon an individual's sex could be suspect and potentially impermissible.
 
COs are required to investigate allegations of conduct involving the discrimination or harassment of an employee or
applicant based upon his/her gender status, sexual orientation, and gender identity.
 
Any questions concerning whether alleged conduct might violate this prohibition should be brought to the CO's attention
promptly.
 
Employees who believe they have been discriminated/retaliated against are entitled to utilize the complaint process set
forth below. Initiating a complaint will not adversely affect the Complainant's employment. While there are no time limits
for initiating complaints under this policy, individuals should make every effort to file a complaint as soon as possible after
the conduct occurs while the facts are known and potential witnesses are available.
 
The COs will be available during regular school/work hours to discuss concerns related to discrimination/retaliation. COs
shall accept reports of discrimination/retaliation directly from any member of the School District community or a Third
Party, or receive reports that are initially filed with another Board employee. Upon receipt of a report of alleged

C. ( ) in the School District Annual Report to the public.
 

D. ( ) on each individual school's website.
 

E. ( ) in the School District's calendar.
 

F. ( ) ___________________________.

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/8

mailto:rachuel@medford.k12.wi.us
mailto:gregejo@medford.k12.wi.us


discrimination/retaliation, the CO will contact the Complainant and begin either an informal or formal complaint process
(depending on the Complainant's request and the nature of the alleged discrimination/retaliation), or [ ] Option 1 the CO
will designate a specific individual to conduct such a process as identified in a pre-defined list of investigators. [END OF
OPTION 1] [ x] Option 2 the District Administrator will designate a specific individual to conduct the process necessary
for an informal or formal investigation.[END O F OPTION 2] The CO will provide a copy of this policy to the Complainant
and the Respondent upon request.
 
Any Board employee who directly observes discrimination/retaliation is obligated, in accordance with this policy, to report
such observations to one of the COs within two (2) business days. Additionally, any Board employee who observes an act of
discrimination/retaliation is expected to intervene to stop the misconduct, unless circumstances make such an intervention
dangerous, in which case the staff member should immediately notify other Board employees and/or local law enforcement
officials, as necessary, to stop the misconduct. Thereafter, the CO must contact the Complainant within two (2) business
days to advise of the Board's intent to investigate the alleged wrongdoing.
 
Investigation and Complaint Procedure (See Form 1422 F2)
 
Except for sex discrimination and/or sexual harassment that is covered by Policy 2266 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities, any employee who alleges to have been subjected to discrimination or retaliation
may seek resolution of the complaint through the procedures described below. The complaint procedures involve an
investigation of the individual’s claims of discrimination/retaliation and a process for rendering a decision regarding whether
the charges are substantiated.
 
Once the complaint process begins, the investigation will be completed in a timely manner (ordinarily, within fifteen (15)
days of the complaint being received).
 
The procedures set forth below are not intended to interfere with the rights of any individual to pursue a complaint of
discrimination or retaliation with the United States Department of Education Office for Civil Rights, the Wisconsin Equal
Rights Division, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC").
 
Complaint Procedure
 
A Complainant who alleges discrimination/retaliation may file a complaint, either orally or in writing: 1) with a Principal;
2) the CO; or 3) to the District Administrator or other supervisory employees. Any complaint received regarding the District
Administrator or a Board member shall be referred to the Board’s legal counsel, who shall assume the role of the CO for
such complaints. Additionally, if the complaint is regarding a CO, the complaint shall be reported to the District
Administrator, who shall coordinate with the other appointed/designated CO or, if appropriate appoint/designate another
individual to serve as CO for the complaint regarding a CO.
 
Due to the sensitivity surrounding complaints of discrimination and retaliation, timelines are flexible for initiating the
complaint process; however, individuals are encouraged to file a complaint within thirty (30) days after the conduct occurs
while the facts are known and potential witnesses are available. If a Complainant informs a Principal, District Administrator,
or other supervisory employees, either orally or in writing, about any complaint of discrimination or retaliation, that
employee must report such information to the CO at the employee's first opportunity, but no later than two (2) days.
 
Throughout the course of the process, the CO should keep the parties reasonably informed of the status of the investigation
and the decision-making process.
 
All complaints must include the following information to the extent known: the identity of the Respondent; a detailed
description of the facts upon which the complaint is based (i.e., when, where, and what occurred); a list of potential
witnesses; and the resolution sought by the Complainant.
 
If the Complainant is unwilling or unable to provide a written statement including the information set forth above, the CO
shall ask for such details in an oral interview. Thereafter, the CO will prepare a written summary of the oral interview, and
the Complainant will be asked to verify the accuracy of the reported charge by signing the document.
 
Upon receiving a complaint, the CO will consider whether any action should be taken in the investigatory phase to protect
the Complainant from further discrimination or retaliation, including but not limited to a change of work assignment or
schedule for the Complainant and/or the Respondent. In making such a determination, the CO should consult the
Complainant to assess whether the individual agrees with the proposed action. If the Complainant is unwilling to consent to
the proposed change, the CO still may take whatever actions are deemed appropriate in consultation with the District
Administrator.
 
Within two (2) days of receiving the complaint, the CO or designee will initiate an investigation by at a minimum confirming
receipt of the complaint with the Complainant and informing the Complainant of the investigation process.

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/8



 
Simultaneously, the CO will inform the Respondent that a formal complaint has been received. The Respondent will be
informed about the nature of the allegations and upon request provided with a copy of any relevant policies and/or
administrative guidelines, including this Policy. The Respondent must also be informed of the opportunity to submit a
written response to the complaint and the obligation to do so within five (5) days.
 
[ ] [OPTION 1] Although certain cases may require additional time, the CO or designee will attempt to complete an
investigation into the allegations of harassment based on a protected class or retaliation within fifteen (15) days of
receiving the formal complaint. [ x] OPTION 2] Investigations shall be completed promptly. What constitutes promptness
will depend on the complexity of the issues, the number of incidents or factual elements, the number of witnesses and
documents to be consulted, and the availability of witnesses and other evidence. The CO shall keep the Complainant
reasonably informed of the investigation's progress. [END OF OPTIONS]
 
The investigation will include:
 

A. interviews with the Complainant;
 

B. interviews with the Respondent;
 

C. interviews with any other witnesses who may reasonably be expected to have any information relevant to the
allegations, as determined by the CO;
 

D. consideration of any documentation or other information presented by the Complainant, Respondent, or any other
witness that is reasonably believed to be relevant to the allegations, as determined by the CO.

 
At the conclusion of the investigation, the CO shall prepare and deliver a written report to the District Administrator that
summarizes the evidence gathered during the investigation and provides recommendations based on the evidence and the
definition of discrimination/retaliation as provided in Board policy and State and Federal law as to whether the Respondent
has engaged in harassment/retaliation of the Complainant. The CO's recommendations must be based upon the totality of
the circumstances. In determining if discrimination or retaliation occurred, a preponderance of evidence standard will be
used.
 
( x) The CO may consult with the Board's attorney during the course of the investigatory process and/or before finalizing
the report to the District Administrator.
 
In cases where no District CO is able to investigate a complaint due to concerns regarding conflicts, bias or partiality, or for
other reasons that impair the CO's ability to conduct an investigation, the CO may ( x) in consultation with the District
Administrator or Board President, if the matter involves the District Administrator, [END OF OPTION] engage outside legal
counsel to conduct the investigation consistent with this policy.
 
Absent extenuating circumstances, within five (5) days of receiving the report of the CO, the District Administrator either
must issue a written decision regarding whether the charges have been substantiated or request further investigation. A
summary of the District Administrator's final decision will be provided to both the Complainant and the Respondent.
 
If the District Administrator requests additional investigation, the District Administrator must specify the additional
information that is to be gathered, and such additional investigation must be completed within five (5) days, or as quickly
as possible if additional time is necessary due to the availability of necessary witness(es) or documents. At the conclusion
of the additional investigation, the District Administrator must issue a final written decision as described above.
 
If the District Administrator determines the Respondent engaged in discrimination/retaliation toward the Complainant, the
District Administrator must identify what corrective action will be taken to stop, remedy, and prevent the recurrence of the
discrimination/retaliation. The corrective action should be reasonable, timely, age-appropriate, effective, and tailored to the
specific situation.
 
[ ] The decision of the District Administrator shall be final.
 
OR
 
[x ] A Complainant or Respondent who is dissatisfied with the final decision of the District Administrator may appeal
through a signed written statement to the Board within five (5) days of the party's receipt of the District Administrator's
decision. The written statement of appeal must be submitted to the District Administrator, who will forward the request to
the Board President.

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/8



In an attempt to resolve the complaint, the Board shall review the findings and may meet with the concerned parties and
their representatives within twenty (20) days of the receipt of such an appeal. A copy of the Board's disposition of the
appeal shall be sent to each concerned party within ten (10) days of its decision. The decision of the Board will be final.

[END OF OPTIONS]
The Board reserves the right to investigate and resolve a complaint or report of discrimination/retaliation regardless of
whether the Complainant pursues the complaint. The Board also reserves the right to have the complaint investigation
conducted by an external person in accordance with this policy or in such other manner as deemed appropriate by the
Board or its designee.
 
The parties may be represented, at their own cost, at any of the above-described interviews/meetings.
 
The right of a person to a prompt and equitable resolution of the complaint shall not be impaired by the person’s pursuit of
other remedies such as the filing of a complaint with the Office for Civil Rights, the filing of charges with local law
enforcement, or the filing of a civil action in court. Use of this internal complaint process is not a prerequisite to the pursuit
of other remedies.
 
Privacy/Confidentiality
 
The Board will employ all reasonable efforts to protect the rights of the Complainant, the Respondent(s), and the witnesses
as much as possible, consistent with the Board’s legal obligations to investigate, to take appropriate action, and to conform
with any discovery or disclosure obligations.

All records generated under the terms of this policy shall be maintained as confidential to the extent permitted by law.
Confidentiality, however, cannot be guaranteed. Respondents must be provided an opportunity to meaningfully respond to
allegations, which may include disclosure of the Complainant's identity.
 
During the course of an investigation, the CO will instruct each person who is interviewed about the importance of
maintaining confidentiality. Any individual who is interviewed as part of an investigation is expected not to disclose to third
parties any information that is learned or provided during the course of the investigation.
 
Remedial Action and Monitoring
 
If warranted, appropriate remedial action shall be determined and implemented on behalf of the Complainant, including but
not limited to counseling services, reinstatement of leave taken due to the discrimination, or other appropriate action.
 
The Board may appoint an individual, who may be a District employee, to follow up with the Complainant to ensure no
further discrimination or retaliation has occurred and to take action to address any reported occurrences promptly.
 
Sanctions and Disciplinary Action
 
The Board shall vigorously enforce its prohibitions against discrimination by taking appropriate action reasonably calculated
to stop and prevent further misconduct.
 
While observing the principles of due process, a violation of this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including
the discharge of an employee or the suspension/expulsion of a student. All disciplinary action will be taken in accordance
with applicable State law and any relevant codes of conduct.
 
When imposing discipline, the District Administrator shall consider the totality of the circumstances involved in the matter,
including the age and maturity level of any student involved. In those cases where discrimination/retaliation is not
substantiated, the Board may consider whether the alleged conduct nevertheless warrants discipline in accordance with
other Board policies.
 
Where the Board becomes aware that a prior disciplinary action has been taken against the Respondent, all subsequent
sanctions imposed by the Board and/or District Administrator shall be reasonably calculated to end such conduct, prevent
its recurrence, and remedy its effect.
 
Retaliation
 
Retaliation against a person who makes a report or files a complaint alleging discrimination/retaliation, or participates as a
witness in an investigation is prohibited. Neither the Board nor any other person may intimidate, threaten, coerce or
interfere with any individual because the person opposed any act or practice made by any Federal or State civil rights law,
or because that individual made a report, formal complaint, testified, assisted or participated or refused to participate in

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/8



any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under those laws and/or this policy, or because that individual
exercised, enjoyed, aided or encouraged any other person in the exercise or enjoyment of any right granted or protected by
those laws and/or this policy.
 
Retaliation ﻿against a person for making a report of discrimination, filing a formal complaint, or participating in an
investigation or meeting is a serious violation of this policy that can result in the imposition of disciplinary
sanctions/consequences and/or other appropriate remedies.
 
Formal complaints alleging retaliation may be filed according to the internal complaint process set forth above.
 
The exercise of rights protected under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution does not constitute retaliation
prohibited under this policy.
 
Education and Training
 
In support of this policy, the Board promotes preventative educational measures to create greater awareness of
discriminatory practices. The District Administrator shall provide appropriate information to all members of the School
District community related to the implementation of this policy and shall provide training for District staff where
appropriate. All training, as well as all information provided regarding the Board's policy and discrimination in general, will
be age and content appropriate.
 
Retention of Investigatory Records and Materials
 
The CO is responsible for overseeing retention of all records that must be maintained pursuant to this policy. All individuals
charged with conducting investigations under this policy shall retain all documents, electronically stored information
("ESI"), and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) created and/or received as part of an investigation, which may
include but are not limited to:
 

A. all written reports/allegations/complaints/statements;
 

B. narratives of all verbal reports, allegations, complaints, and statements collected;
 

C. a narrative of all actions taken by District personnel;
 

D. any written documentation of actions taken by District personnel or individuals contracted or appointed by the Board
to fulfill its responsibilities;
 

E. narratives of, notes from, or audio, video, or digital recordings of witness statements;
 

F. all documentary evidence;
 

G. e-mails, texts, or social media posts pertaining to the investigation;
 

H. contemporaneous notes in whatever form made (e.g., handwritten, keyed into a computer or tablet, etc.) pertaining
to the investigation;
 

I. written disciplinary sanctions issued to students or employees and a narrative of verbal disciplinary sanctions issued
to students or employees for violations of the policies and procedures prohibiting discrimination or harassment;
 

J. dated written determinations to the parties;
 

K. dated written descriptions of verbal notifications to the parties;
 

L. written documentation of any supportive measures offered and/or provided to the Complainant and/or the
Respondent, including no contact orders issued to both parties, the dates issued, and the dates the parties
acknowledged receipt; and
 

M. documentation of all actions taken, both individual and systemic, to stop the discrimination or harassment, prevent
its recurrence, eliminate any hostile environment, and remedy its discriminatory effects;
 

N. copies of the Board policy and/or procedures/guidelines used by the District to conduct the investigation, and any
documents used by the District at the time of the alleged violation to communicate the Board’s expectations to
students and staff with respect to the subject of this policy (e.g., Student Codes of Conduct and/or Employee

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7/8



Handbooks);
 

O. copies of any documentation that memorializes any formal or informal resolutions to the alleged discrimination or
harassment;
 

P. documentation of any training provided to District personnel related to this policy, including but not limited to,
notification of the prohibitions and expectations of staff set forth in this policy and the role and responsibility of all
District personnel involved in enforcing this policy, including their duty to report alleged violations of this policy
and/or conducting an investigation of an alleged violation of this policy;  [REMINDER:  Documentation of
training should be maintained regardless of whether there is an investigation of an alleged violation of
this policy.  It is best practice to maintain a log of all staff members who participate in a training, along
with the date, time and location of the training, and a copy of the materials reviewed and/or presented
during the training.]

[DRAFTING NOTE:  The following options should be selected if the District concludes that the following
items are not adequately encompassed in the preceding paragraphs.]
 

Q. ( x) ﻿documentation that any rights or opportunities that the District made available to one party during the
investigation were made available to the other party on equal terms;
 

R. ( x) copies of any notices sent to the alleged perpetrator/responding party of the allegations constituting a potential
violation of this policy;
 

S. ( x) copies of any notices sent to the Complainant and the Respondent in advance of any interview, meeting, or
hearing;
 

T. (x )﻿ copies of any notices sent to the Complainant and alleged perpetrator in advance of any interview or hearing;
 

U. ( ) copies of any documentation or evidence used during informal and formal disciplinary meetings and hearings,
including the investigation report, and any written responses submitted by the Complainant or the Respondent.

 
The documents, ESI, and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) retained may include public records and records
exempt from disclosure under Federal and/or State law (e.g., student records).
 
The documents, ESI, and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) created or received as part of an investigation shall
be retained in accordance with Policy 8310, Policy 8315, Policy 8320, and Policy 8330 for not less than three (3) years, but
longer if required by the District's records retention schedule.
 
© Neola 2021

7/31/25, 12:47 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/8



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE

Code po1422.02 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq.

Title II, The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

1422.02 - NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE
 
The Board prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information in all aspects of employment, including hiring, firing,
compensation, job assignments, promotions, layoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other terms, conditions, or privileges
of employment. The Board also does not limit, segregate, or classify applicants or employees in any way that would deprive
or tend to deprive them of employment opportunities or otherwise adversely affect the status of the person as an
employee, based on genetic information. Harassment of a person because of genetic information also is prohibited.
Likewise, retaliation against a person for identifying, objecting to, or filing a complaint concerning a violation of this policy is
prohibited.
 
The identity of the Compliance Officer (s﻿ee Policy 1422 - Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity) shall be
posted throughout the District and published in any District statement regarding the prohibition of discrimination on the
basis of genetic information in all aspects of employment, in any staff handbooks, and in general information publications of
the District as required by Federal and State law and on the District website.
 
In accordance with Title II of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. 2000ff, et seq., and 29
C.F.R. Part 1635 ("GINA"), the Board shall not request, require or purchase genetic information of employees, their family
members or applicants for employment. Further, in compliance with GINA, applicants and employees are directed not to
provide any genetic information, including the individual’s family medical history, in response to necessary requests for
medical information, with the exception that family medical history may be provided as part of the certification process for
FMLA leave, or when an employee is asking for leave to care for an immediate family member with a serious health
condition. Applicants for employment are directed not to provide any genetic information, including the individual’s family
medical history, in response to requests for medical information as part of the District’s application for employment process.
Employees and applicants for employment shall not be penalized for providing genetic information in good faith in response
to a request from a District employee or agent, unless that applicant or employee refuses to delete the information at the
request of the employee or agent of the District.
 
[ ] The Board recognizes that genetic information may be acquired through commercially and publicly available media
including newspapers, books, magazines, periodicals, television shows or the Internet. The Board prohibits District
employees and agents including commercial background investigation agents from searching these sources with the intent
of finding or obtaining genetic information, or accessing sources from which they are likely to acquire genetic information. If
genetic information about an employee or applicant is obtained in error, it shall be redacted immediately and not shared
beyond the point of first receipt.
 
As used in this policy, "genetic information" means information about: (a) an individual’s genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests
of that individual’s family members; (c) the manifestation of disease or disorder in family members of the individual (i.e.,
family medical history); (d) an individual’s request for or receipt of genetic services or the participation in clinical research
that includes genetic services by the individual or a family member of the individual; or (e) the genetic information of a
fetus carried by an individual or a pregnant woman who is a family member of the individual and the genetic information of
an embryo legally held by an individual or family member using assistive reproductive technology.
 
The term "genetic information" does not include information about the sex or age of the individual, the sex or age of family
members, or information about the race or ethnicity of the individual or family member that is not derived from a genetic
test.

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



 
As used in this policy, "genetic test" means an analysis of human DNA, RNA, chromosomes, proteins, or metabolites that
detect genotypes, mutations, or chromosomal changes. The term includes any test of a person’s DNA/RNA.
 
If the District's employees or agents legally and/or inadvertently receive genetic information about an employee or
applicant, it shall be treated as a confidential medical record in accordance with law.
 
The District's Compliance Officer (see Policy 1422 - Nondiscrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity) is responsible
for overseeing the Board’s compliance with this policy and GINA and proposing revisions and additions to this policy as
necessary to ensure the Board's compliance with GINA. This person shall be responsible for working with the Board’s legal
counsel to fully implement the requirements of GINA in all activities of the School District. The Compliance Officer also shall
verify that proper notice of nondiscrimination for Title II of GINA is provided to staff members, and that all requests for
health-related information (e.g., to support an employee’s request for reasonable accommodation under the ADA or a
request for sick leave) are accompanied by a written warning that directs the employee or health care provider not to
collect or provide genetic information. The warning shall read as follows:
 

Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) Disclosure Requirement
 

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 or "GINA" prohibits employers and other entities covered by
the law, including the Board, from requesting or requiring genetic information of an employee or applicant or family
member of an employee or applicant, except as specifically allowed by law. To comply with GINA, do not provide any
genetic information when responding to this request for medical information (unless the request pertains to a
request for FMLA leave for purposes of caring for an immediate family member with a serious health condition).
"Genetic information," as defined by GINA, includes an individual’s family medical history, the results of an
individual’s or family member’s genetic test, the fact that an individual or an individual’s family member sought or
received genetic services or participated in clinical research that includes genetic services, and genetic information
of a fetus carried by an individual or an individual’s family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual
or family member receiving assistive reproductive services. Questions concerning compliance with the requirements
of GINA may be directed to the Compliance Officer at 715-748-4620____________ [phone].

 
[ ] The Board offers health services, ( ) including a wellness program. Participation in the services/program is voluntary.
Genetic information (such as family medical history) may be obtained as part of an individual’s participation in the
service/program. If that occurs, individual genetic information may be provided to the individual receiving the services and
to his/her health services providers, but only genetic information in aggregate form will be provided to the District and no
applicant or employee shall be identified or identifiable from the reported information.
 
The grievance procedure for complaints of discrimination in Policy 1422 applies to complaints of discrimination, including
harassment, or retaliation prohibited by GINA and may be utilized if an employee alleges discrimination or harassment on
the basis of genetic information or retaliation for identifying, objecting to, or filing a complaint concerning a violation of
GINA or this policy.
 
© Neola 2021

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

Code po1460 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 118.25, Wis. Stats.

118.25(2)(a), Wis. Stats.

121.52(3), Wis. Stats.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

1460 - PHYSICAL EXAMINATION
 
The Board requires any candidate who has been offered employment in a position that involves contact with children or the
preparation of food for children, as a condition of employment, to submit to an examination, including a tuberculosis
screening questionnaire. Additional testing may be required to assure freedom from tuberculosis in communicable form.
 
[ ] The Board requires every employee to undergo a physical examination as a condition of ongoing employment every
____ years of employment. [END OF OPTION]
 
No physical examination may be required of any employee who has filed an affidavit with the District Administrator
______________ requesting such exemption on the basis that the employee relies exclusively on prayer or spiritual healing
in accordance with the teaching of a bona fide religious sect, denomination, or organization and that the employee is to the
best of his or her knowledge and belief in good health. An employee exempt from the physical examination requirement
may still be required to submit to an examination if there is reason to believe the employee may have an illness that is
detrimental to the health of students. Such examination shall be only to the extent sufficient to determine whether the
employee suffers from such illness.
 
[x ] The District Administrator may establish additional physical examination requirements for positions requiring particular
demands or as may otherwise be required by law. Any fitness for duty examination shall be job related and out of necessity
for safe and proper performance of job duties. [END OF OPTION]
 
Freedom from tuberculosis in a communicable form is a condition of employment.
 
[x ] The Board shall also require the candidate to submit to a test for controlled substances the results of which must
indicate there is no evidence of unlawful drug use. Such examinations shall be done in accordance with the District
Administrator's guidelines. [NOTE: the legality of blanket pre-employment drug testing by a government
employer for all positions is uncertain. Courts have concluded that drug tests that are not based on a suspicion
of drug use are permissible only where the position involves "safety-sensitive" employment. Selecting this
option should be done with the advice of legal counsel.] 
 
Employees will be required to execute a release that complies with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act in order to allow the report of the medical examination to be released to the Board/District Administrator
and to allow the District Administrator to speak to the health care provider who conducted the medical examination in order
to get clarification (see Form 1460 F2).
 

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



Reports of all such examinations or evaluations shall be delivered to the District Administrator, who shall protect their
confidentiality. Reports will be discussed with the employee or candidate. In compliance with the Genetic Information
Nondiscrimination Act (GINA) and Board Policy 1422.02 the successful candidate who is required to submit to a medical
examination, as well as the health care provider that is designated by the Board to conduct the examination, are directed
not to collect genetic information or provide any genetic information, including the candidate’s family medical history, in the
report of the medical examination.
 
Employees will be notified of the results of the medical examination upon receipt. Any and all reports of such examination
will be maintained in a separate confidential personnel file in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, as
amended ("ADA") and the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA).
 
The results of any physical examination conducted in the course of the employment process shall be solely for the purpose
of determining employment eligibility or as may otherwise be required by law. Consideration of physical information in
employment shall be consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) as amended and the Wisconsin Fair
Employment Act (WFEA).
 
The Board shall assume any fees for required examinations.
 
© Neola 2021

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE/FITNESS FOR DUTY

Code po1461 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 111.32 et seq., the Wisconsin Fair Employment Act

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

1461 - UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE/FITNESS FOR DUTY
 
It is the policy of the Board to protect students and employees from the effects of contagious diseases and other
circumstances that render administrators unable to perform their duties.
 
The Board authorizes the District Administrator to place an administrator on leave for a physical or mental condition
that affects the employee's ability to perform assigned duties in conformance with the law.
 
The District Administrator may require that the administrator submit to an appropriate examination by a healthcare
provider of the administrator's choice, a healthcare provider designated and compensated by the District, or both.
 
The employee will be required to execute a release that complies with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability
and Accountability Act (HIPAA) in order to allow the report of the medical examination to be released to the Board/District
Administrator and to allow the District Administrator to speak to the health care provider who conducted the medical
examination in order to get clarification. Refusal of the administrator to submit to an appropriate examination requested by
the District Administrator or to execute the HIPAA release will be grounds for disciplinary action, up to and including
termination.
 
As required by Federal law and regulation and Board Policy 1422.02 - Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of
the Employee, the District Administrator shall direct the provider designated by the District to conduct the examination not
to collect genetic information or provide any genetic information, including the individual’s family medical history, in the
report of the medical examination.
 
Pursuant to State law and in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended (ADA) and the Genetic
Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA), the results of any such examination shall be treated as a confidential medical
record and will be exempt from release, except as provided by law. If the District inadvertently receives genetic information
about an individual who is required to submit to an appropriate examination from the medical provider, it shall be treated
as a confidential medical record as required by the ADA.
 
If, as a result of such examination, the administrator is found to be unable to perform assigned duties, the administrator
shall be placed on a leave of absence pending further determination of ability to perform duties, including evaluation of any
reasonable accommodations in the event of the existence of a disability.
 
Should an Administrator, as defined in Policy 0100 - Definitions, refuse to submit to the examination requested by the
District Administrator, such refusal shall subject the administrator to disciplinary action.
 
The District Administrator may designate any period of leave under this policy as qualifying leave under State and/or
Federal FMLA leave entitlement consistent with Policy 3430.01 - Family & Medical Leave of Absence (FMLA) as provided by
law.
 

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



In the event the District Administrator is the administrator subject to this policy, the Board President shall direct the
appropriate actions pursuant to this policy and Policy 1260 - Incapacity of the District Administrator.
 
© Neola 2025

7/31/25, 12:48 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title EVALUATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR

Code po1240 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 115.415, 118.24, 120.12(2m), 121.02(1)(a), 121.02(1)(g), Wis. Stats.

PI 8.01(2)(a)

PI 8.01(2)(g)

PI 34.03

PI 34.32(1)

PI 47

1240 - EVALUATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
 
The Board of Education believes it is essential that it evaluate the District Administrator's performance periodically in order
to assist both the Board and the District Administrator in the proper discharge of their responsibilities and to enable the
Board to provide the District with the best possible leadership.
 
The Board shall
 

[ x] annually, no later than December 31st___________
 
[ ] periodically, but not less than every __________

 
evaluate the performance of the District Administrator. (See Policy 1110) Such evaluation shall include an assessment of:
 

A. [ x] the progress toward the educational goals of the District;
 

B. [x ] the working relationship between the Board and the District Administrator;
 

C. [ ] the Board's own effectiveness in providing direction to the District Administrator.
 
Such assessments will be based on defined quality expectations developed by the Board for each criteria being assessed.
 
The Board
 

[ ] and the District Administrator, jointly,
 
shall, at the outset of each evaluation, determine the method by which the evaluation shall be conducted. Such a method
may include:
 

A. [ x] the District Administrator's own self-analysis of the current status of the District;
 

B. [ x] the active participation of each Board member;
 

C. [ ] a recommendation from a Board committee;
 

D. [ x] a compilation of assessments

( x) on a prepared standard form

7/31/25, 12:44 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



by individual Board members, which shall then be reviewed jointly by the Board and District Administrator;
 

E. [ ] evaluation interviews between the Board and District Administrator during which no other business is discussed;
 

F. [ ] the District Administrator's assessment of Board efficiency and effectiveness.
 
As an outcome of the evaluation of the District Administrator's performance, the Board should be prepared to judge the
advisability of retention of the District Administrator and be prepared better to:
 

A. [ ] determine the District Administrator's salary;
 

B. [ x] identify strengths and weaknesses in the operation of the District and determine means by which weaknesses
can be reduced and strengths are maintained;
 

C. [x ] establish specific objectives, the achievement of which will advance the District toward its goals;
 

D. [ ] improve its own performance as the public body ultimately charged with the educational responsibility of this
District.

 
© Neola 2009

7/31/25, 12:44 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title PRIVACY PROTECTIONS OF FULLY INSURED GROUP HEALTH PLANS

Code po1619.02 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 20 U.S.C. 1232g

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

42 U.S.C. 1320d-2

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

45 C.F.R. 160.102(a), 164.302, 164.308 (a)(2), 164.404, 164.406, 164.408

45 C.F.R. 164.502, 164.502(a), 164.520(a), 164.530(g), 164.530(h), 164.530(j)

45 C.F.R. 164.530(k)

1619.02 - PRIVACY PROTECTIONS OF FULLY INSURED GROUP HEALTH PLANS
 
The Board provides coverage to eligible employees under fully insured group health plans. The Board has established the
following fully insured group health plans:
 

A. (x ) Medical Plan
 

B. (x ) Prescription Drug Plan
 

C. (x ) Dental Plan
 

D. ( x) Vision Plan
 

E. ( x) Employee Assistance Plan
 

F. ( ) Long-term Care Plan (not long-term disability)
 

G. ( x) Health Flexible Spending Accounts (FSA)
 

H. ( ) Limited Purpose Flexible Spending Accounts (LPFSA)﻿
 

 
The Board acknowledges that these group health plans are required to comply with the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy Rule as amended by Title I of the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act (GINA).
Fully insured group health plans generally are exempt from many of the requirements imposed upon self- funded group
health plans.
 
The Board also acknowledges that these fully insured group health plans are required to comply with the HIPAA Security
Rule. The group health plans, working together with the insurer, will ensure the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of
the group health plans’ electronic protected health information in accordance with the HIPAA Security Rule.
 
The Board hereby appoints the District Administrator________________ to serve as the Security Official of the group
health plans. All of the group health plans' functions are carried out by the insurer and the insurer owns and/or controls all
of the equipment and media used to create, maintain, receive, and transmit electronic protected health information relating

I. ( ) [Other; specify] ____________________

7/31/25, 12:54 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/2



to the group health plans. Accordingly, the insurer is in the best position to implement the technical, physical, and
administrative safeguards required by the HIPAA Security Rule.
 
The Security Official does not have the ability to assess or adjust the insurer’s policies related to the HIPAA Security Rule.
Accordingly, unless otherwise determined by the Security Official, the group health plans shall utilize as administrative
guidelines the insurer's own policies addressing security measures for the group health plans' electronic Protected Health
Information.
 
[ ]  The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) has the authority to impose civil monetary penalties upon
Covered Entities.  HHS has not historically imposed these penalties directly upon individuals.  Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Board agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Privacy Official and Security Official in connection with the
performance of their delegated duties for the group health plans, except to the extent that any liability is imposed as the
result of intentional misconduct or gross negligence by the Privacy Official or Security Official as defined by law.
 
The fully insured group health plans established by the Board shall:
 

A. Refrain from taking any retaliatory action against any individual from exercising any right under the plan, filing a
complaint with Health and Human Services, participating in any proceeding under Part C of Title XI of the Social
Security Act, or opposing any act or practice made unlawful by the Privacy Rule provided that the individual has a
good faith belief that the practice opposed is unlawful.
 

B. Not impose a requirement that participants waive their rights under the Privacy Rule as a condition of the provision
of payment, enrollment in a health plan, or eligibility of benefits.
 

C. If the plan document is amended in accordance with the Privacy Rule, the plan must retain a copy of the plan
document as amended for six (6) years from the date of its amendment or the date when it last was in effect,
whichever is later.
 

D. Provide notification to affected individuals, the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, and
the media (when required), if the plan or one of its business associates discovers a breach of unsecured protected
health information, in accordance with the requirements of HIPAA and its implementing regulations.

 
Fully insured group health plans established by the Board shall not create or receive protected health information, except
for:
 

A. Summary health information. Summary health information is de-identified information that summarizes claims
history, claims expenses, or type of claims experienced by health plan participants.
 

B. Information on whether an individual is participating in a group health plan, or is enrolled in or has disenrolled from
a health insurance issuer or HMO offered by the plan.
 

C. Information disclosed to the plan under a signed authorization that meets the requirements of the Privacy Rule.
 
© Neola 2020

7/31/25, 12:54 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/2



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT

Code po1619.03 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 26 U.S.C. 4980H

29 U.S.C. 218B

1619.03 - PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT
 
The Board acknowledges that the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (“ACA”) imposes certain obligations upon the
District.  Such obligations may include the actions listed below.
 

A. The District shall notify new employees of health insurance options available through the Health Insurance
Marketplace within fourteen (14) days of an employee’s employment start date.  Such notice shall be consistent with
the sample notice language provided by the U.S. Department of Labor.
 

B. Employees of the District have the option to enroll in the Health Insurance Marketplace.  If a full-time employee (as
defined by the ACA) of the District enrolls in the Health Insurance Marketplace and receives a subsidy, then the
District may be liable for a penalty.

In the event the District concludes that it is fiscally advantageous to incur the potential penalty in lieu of providing
affordable, minimum value coverage to all full-time employees, the District shall incur the potential penalty.

 
© Neola 2024

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/1



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE ("FMLA")

Code po1630.01 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 29 U.S.C. 2601 et. seq.

29 C.F.R. Part 825

103.10, Wis. Stats.

Wis. Admin. Department of Workforce Development (DWD) 225

National Defense Authorization Act of 2010

1630.01 - FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE ("FMLA")
 
Introduction
 
In accordance with Federal and State law, the Board will provide family and medical leave to administrative staff. The
Board's Family and Medical Leave Act policy is intended to conform to and comply with, but not exceed, the requirements of
the Federal Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993 ("FMLA") and the Wisconsin Family and Medical Leave Act ("WFMLA"). To
the extent that this policy is ambiguous or conflicts with the FMLA or the WFMLA, the FMLA and the WFMLA will govern.
 
Family and medical leave taken under this policy may be covered by Federal law, State law, or both. When leave taken by a
staff member under this policy is governed by both Federal and State law, the more generous provision will control in the
event of a conflict. However, when leaves are governed by State or Federal law, but not both, the applicable law will control
under this policy. In this regard, staff members should note that certain leaves may be covered by both State and Federal
law for only a portion of the leave. To the extent permitted by law, leave under the FMLA, leave under the WFMLA and leave
granted under the Board's other policies will run concurrently (at the same time).
 
Eligibility Requirements
 
To be eligible for leave under the FMLA, a staff member must have been employed by the Board for at least twelve (12)
months in the past seven(7) years and must have worked at least 1,250 hours during the twelve (12) month period
immediately preceding the commencement of the requested leave.
 
To be eligible for leave under the WFMLA, a staff member must have been employed for more than fifty-two (52)
consecutive weeks and have worked or been paid for at least 1,000 hours in the preceding fifty-two (52) weeks. The kind
and amount of leave available to the staff member under this policy, as well as the staff member's rights during leave,
depend upon whether the staff member satisfies the above requirements.
 
Qualifying Reasons for Leave
 
The Board provides family and medical leave for eligible staff members under the following circumstances:
 

A. for the birth of the eligible staff member's child and to care for a newborn child
 

B. for placement with the eligible staff member of a child for adoption or foster care
 

C. to care for an eligible staff member's spouse, child or parent with a "serious health condition"
 
The term "child" generally includes a legal ward or a biological, adopted foster or stepchild. For leaves governed
exclusively by the FMLA, the term also includes a son or daughter for whom the staff member has assumed the day-
to-day obligations of a parent. A child must be either under eighteen (18) years of age or unable to care for

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/8



themselves due to a physical or mental disability or, for leave under State law only, unable to care for
themselves due to a serious health condition.
 
"Parent" includes a staff member's spouse's legal guardian only if the staff member is requesting leave under the
WFMLA.
 
"Spouse" includes a qualified domestic partner for leaves governed by the WFMLA. Domestic partnerships must be
registered with the county of residence and proof of such registration may be requested prior to approval of leave.
Unregistered domestic partners must demonstrate that they are 1) both over age eighteen (18); 2) not in a
domestic partnership or marriage with another individual; 3) they share a common residence; 4) they are not
related in any way that would prohibit marriage under Wisconsin law; 5) they consider each other to be immediate
family members and agree to be responsible for the other's living expense.
 

D. because of a serious health condition that makes the eligible staff member unable to perform the essential functions
of the staff member's position
 

E. because of a qualifying exigency resulting from active military service by the employee's spouse, son, daughter, or
parent in covered active duty or call to covered active duty in the United States Armed Forces including the National
Guard and Reserves
 
Qualifying exigencies, as defined by Federal regulations, include: 1) short-notice deployment; 2) military events and
related activities; 3) childcare and school activities; 4) financial and legal arrangements; 5) counseling; 6) rest and
recuperation; (maximum fifteen (15) calendar days); 7) post-deployment activities; 8) caring for a military
member's parent who is incapable of self-care when the care is necessitated by the member's covered active duty;
and 9) additional activities not encompassed in the other categories, but agreed to by the employer and employee.
Covered active duty means deployment with the Armed Forces to a foreign country.
 

F. to care for a service member who is the employee's parent, spouse, child or next of kin who, while on active military
duty, sustains a serious injury or illness or aggravation of a pre-existing illness or injury while in the line of duty,
while on covered active duty in the United States Armed Forces, including the National Guard and Reserves, in the
line of duty which renders the service member medically unfit to perform the member's office, grade, rank, or rating
 
Covered active duty means deployment with the Armed Forces to a foreign country. This leave is also available to
care for veterans of the United States Armed Forces, including the National Guard and Reserves, provided the
veteran was a service member at any time within the five (5) years prior to the start of the treatment, recuperation
or therapy. In accordance with applicable regulations, a veteran's serious injury or illness incurred or aggravated in
the line of active duty can also be manifested by: 1) a physical or mental condition with a VA Service Disability
Rating of 50% or greater and is the condition precipitating the need for leave; or 2) a physical or mental condition
that substantially impairs the ability to secure or substantially follow a gainful occupation, or would do so absent
treatment; or 3) an injury, including psychological, for which the veteran has been enrolled in the Dept. of V.A.
Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family Care Givers. Leave is available for up to twenty-six (26) weeks in a
twelve (12) month period. This type of leave is available for serious injury or illness which results in:
 

1. inpatient medical treatment, recuperation or therapy;
 

2. outpatient services at a military treatment facility or assignment to a unit established for the purpose of
providing command and control of service members receiving outpatient medical services; or
 

3. assignment to the temporary disability retired list.
 
The maximum twenty-six (26) weeks of Federal leave to care for a service member includes, and is not in addition
to, all other FMLA leave. In other words, employees may not take more than a total of twenty-six (26) weeks of
FMLA leave during a single twelve (12) month period for any qualifying reasons under the FMLA. For instance, if an
employee takes the maximum twelve (12) weeks of Federal FMLA leave for the staff member's own serious health
condition, the employee may then only take fourteen (14) weeks of FMLA leave within that same twelve (12) month
period to care for a military family member injured in the line of duty.

 
The District Administrator will determine whether an employee’s request for leave qualifies under one (1) of the above
categories.
 
Amount of Leave Available
 

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/8



Under the FMLA, if the staff member satisfies the eligibility requirements set forth above, the staff member is entitled to a
total of twelve (12) work weeks of leave in ( ) a calendar year ( ) a fiscal year running from July 1 to the following June 30
( ) a twelve (12) month period marked by each employees' date of hire ( x) a rolling twelve (12) month period measured
forward from the date of any employee's first FMLA usage [END OF CALENDAR OPTIONS] for any of the reasons stated
above, with the exception of leave to care for an injured service member, which is provided as described in (F) above.
 
[DRAFTING NOTE: If a decision is made to change the manner of counting Federal leave entitlement usage, the
change must be made following at least sixty (60) days notice to employees and in a manner such that any
employee qualifying for leave during the transition period is afforded whichever counting method during the
leave that affords the employee the greatest benefit.]
 
( x) Spouses who are both employed by the District may take a combined total of twelve (12) weeks of leave for the birth
or placement of a child for adoption or foster care. [Drafting Note: this option is available under Federal law, but
should only be selected upon the advice of District legal counsel for compliance with Wisconsin's marital status
discrimination law].
 
Under the WFMLA, if the staff member satisfies the eligibility requirements set forth above, the staff member is entitled to
ten (10) work weeks of leave in a calendar year as follows:
 

A. a total of six (6) weeks of leave for the birth of the staff member's natural child and/or the placement of a child with
the staff member for, or as a precondition to, adoption;
 

B. a total of two (2) weeks of leave to care for a covered family member with a serious health condition; and
 

C. a total of two (2) weeks of leave due to the staff member’s serious health condition.
 
Board policy calls for concurrent Federal/State leave coverage whenever a staff member is eligible for leave under both the
FMLA and WFMLA to the extent available under the law. All periods of absence from work due to or necessitated by
USERRA-covered service is counted in determining an employee's eligibility for FMLA leave.
 
Definitions of Serious Health Conditions
 
In conjunction with the certification provided by a healthcare provider, the Board reserves the right to determine whether
an illness, injury, impairment or physical or mental condition constitutes a serious health condition entitling a staff member
to family or medical leave under State or Federal law.
 
In general, a "serious health condition" under this policy means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental
condition that involves one (1) of the following:
 

A. Hospital Care
 
Inpatient care (i.e., an overnight stay) in a hospital or other care facility, including any period of incapacity or
subsequent treatment in connection with or consequent to such inpatient care.
 

B. Absence Plus Treatment
 
A period of incapacity of more than three (3) consecutive calendar days* (including any subsequent treatment or
period of incapacity relating to the same condition), that also involves:
 

1. treatment two (2) or more times by a healthcare provider, a nurse, physician’s assistant or physical therapist
under a healthcare provider’s supervision, order or referral as appropriate within thirty (30) days of the first
date of incapacity; or
 

2. treatment by a healthcare provider on at least one (1) occasion which results in a regimen of continuing
treatment under the supervision of the healthcare provider and occurs within seven (7) days of the first day
of incapacity.

 
*Under the WFMLA, leave may also be available for a "serious health condition" of less than three (3) consecutive
days in duration.
 

C. Pregnancy
 
Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy, or for prenatal care.
 

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/8



D. Chronic Conditions Requiring Treatment
 
A chronic condition which:
 

1. requires periodic visits of at least two (2) times per year for treatment by a healthcare provider, or by a
nurse or physician’s assistant under a healthcare provider’s supervision;
 

2. continues over an extended period of time (including recurring episodes of a single underlying condition);
and
 

3. may cause episodic rather than continuing periods of incapacity (e.g., asthma, diabetes, epilepsy, etc.).
 

E. Permanent/Long-Term Conditions Requiring Supervision
 
A period of incapacity which is permanent or long-term due to a condition for which treatment may not be effective.
The staff member or their family member must be under the continuing supervision of, but need not be receiving
active treatment by, a healthcare provider (e.g., Alzheimer’s disease, a severe stroke, or the terminal stages of a
disease). The continued existence of such a chronic condition is subject to certification no more than once every six
(6) months.
 

F. Multiple Treatments (Non-Chronic Conditions)

Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments (including any period of recovery therefrom) by a healthcare
provider or by a provider of healthcare services under orders of, or on referral by, a healthcare provider, either for
restorative surgery after an accident or other injury, or for a condition that would likely result in a period of
incapacity of more than three (3) consecutive calendar days in the absence of medical intervention or treatment,
including: cancer (chemotherapy, radiation, etc.); severe arthritis (physical therapy); or kidney disease (dialysis).

 
Required Staff Member Notice
 
The staff member must provide the District Administrator with notice in a reasonable and practicable manner before leave
taken under this policy is to begin, if the need for leave is foreseeable (e.g., an expected birth, placement or adoption or
foster care, or planned medical treatment for the staff member's own serious health condition or that of a family member).
When requesting partial or intermittent leave in connection with childbirth or adoption under the WFMLA, the staff member
must provide at least as much notice as required for taking other non-emergency or non-medical leave, as well as a definite
schedule for the leave. Where advance notice is not practical due to uncertainty as to when leave will be required to begin,
a change in circumstances or medical emergency, notice must be given as soon as practical. Leave will be accounted for in
increments no greater than the smallest increment used for other similar leaves but in no event greater than one (1) hour
increments. Leave entitlement will not be reduced by more than the amount of leave actually taken.
 
[ x] Staff members must provide an explanation as to why proper advance notice was not provided in such cases and may
be required to verify the explanation.  Notice that was not provided timely without reasonable explanation may result in the
denial of the leave request.
 
The staff member must provide a written request for leave, the reasons for the requested leave, and the anticipated
beginning date and duration of the leave by submitting a FMLA leave request form to the District Administrator (forms
available from the U.S. Department of Labor).
 
When planning medical treatment, the staff member should consult with their supervisor and make a reasonable effort to
schedule the leave so as not to disrupt unduly the District’s operations, subject to the approval of the staff member’s
healthcare provider. The staff member is ordinarily expected to consult with their supervisor in order to work out a
treatment schedule which best suits the staff member's needs, as well as the District’s.
 
If a staff member must take more leave than originally anticipated, they must notify the District Administrator within two
(2) business days of learning of the circumstances necessitating the extension.
 
Certification By Healthcare Provider
 
If a staff member requests leave due to their own serious health condition or the serious health condition of their spouse,
child or parent, the Board requires that the leave request be supported by certification issued and signed by the healthcare
provider for the individual with a serious health condition. For service member leave, any certification permitted under 29
C.F.R. 825.310 shall be allowed. The Board reserves the right to certify all information permitted by law.
 

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/8



The staff member must provide the fully completed certification to the District Administrator within fifteen (15) calendar
days of the date that the certification is provided to the staff member unless it is not practicable to do so despite the staff
member's diligent, good faith efforts. If it is not practicable to return the certification within fifteen (15) calendar days, it
must be returned to the District Administrator as soon as practicable.
 
If the staff member fails to submit the certification, the leave or continuation of leave may be delayed until the certification
is submitted. Further, any absence prior to the date the certification is furnished may be considered unauthorized. A staff
member who is absent without authorization may be disciplined, up to and including termination.
 
The District Administrator will give a staff member a reasonable opportunity to cure any deficiency in a certification, but not
fewer than seven (7) calendar days. It is the responsibility of the staff member or family member with a serious health
condition to use a healthcare provider who will complete and furnish an accurate certification in a timely manner.
 
A member of the administration, other than the staff member's direct supervisor, may contact the healthcare provider to
clarify illegible answers and to authenticate the certification. If the certification is incomplete or otherwise unclear, the
administrator must request that the employee obtain updated or completed information from the healthcare provider and
return it directly to the administrator.
 
If the District Administrator doubts the validity of a certification, the District Administrator may require, at the Board’s
expense, that the staff member obtain a second opinion from a Board-designated provider, not regularly employed by the
Board. If the opinions of the staff member's and the Board’s healthcare providers differ, a third, final and binding opinion
may be obtained. The staff member must cooperate in obtaining a second or third opinion including facilitating the transfer
of pertinent records to the subsequent healthcare providers.
 
The District Administrator may request re-certifications on a periodic basis as permitted by law.
 
Designation of Leave
 
In all circumstances, it is the responsibility of the District Administrator to designate leave, whether paid or unpaid, as FMLA
leave and to give the staff member notice of the designation and their rights and responsibilities under this policy.
 
The District Administrator will give the staff member the notice on each occasion that the staff member notifies their
supervisor of the need for leave that may be FMLA-qualifying, including, but not limited to, when the staff member requests
another type of leave for an FMLA-qualifying reason. In the case of intermittent or reduced schedule leave, only one (1)
notice will be provided unless the circumstances regarding the leave have changed.
 
Absent extenuating circumstances, the District Administrator will provide to the employee a "Designation Notice" stating
whether a request for leave has been approved or denied within five (5) business days. At a minimum, the staff member
will be verbally notified whether leave is being designated as FMLA leave within five (5) business days of the date the staff
member provides information to the District Administrator sufficient to enable the District Administrator to determine that
the leave is being taken for an FMLA-qualifying reason.
 
The District Administrator will confirm the verbal notice with the written notice as soon as feasible, but no later than the
first payday following the verbal notice (unless the payday is less than one (1) week after the verbal notice, in which case
the notice must be no later than the subsequent payday).
 
Manner In Which Leave Can Be Taken
 
Leave available under this policy may be taken in full and, under certain circumstances, may also be taken intermittently or
on a reduced leave schedule. Intermittent leave is leave taken in separate blocks of time due to a single qualifying reason.
Reduced schedule leave is leave that reduces the usual number of working hours per day or week. The staff member must
consult with their supervisor and make a reasonable effort to schedule intermittent or reduced schedule leave so it does not
unduly disrupt the District’s operations.
 
When leave is governed only by the FMLA, intermittent or reduced schedule leave to be with the employee's newborn child,
or after the placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care, requires the District's agreement, unless the
intermittent or reduced schedule leave is due to a serious health condition.
 
Intermittent or reduced schedule leave due to a serious health condition must be medically necessary. Medically necessary
means there must be a medical need for the leave and the leave can be best accommodated through an intermittent or
reduced leave schedule, as certified by the healthcare provider in the Certification.
 

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/8



When leave is governed only by the FMLA, the District Administrator may offer a staff member a temporary transfer to
another position for which the staff member is qualified with equivalent pay and benefits that better accommodates the
intermittent or reduced schedule leave when the need for leave is foreseeable based on planned medical treatment or the
staff member takes such leave for the birth of a child or for placement of a child for adoption or foster care. The staff
member may reject this offer in which case there will be no adverse effect on the leave or entitlement to return to the same
or similar position following leave. Any time spent by the staff member in an alternative position will not count against the
employee's FMLA leave entitlement.
 
Instructional staff members (i.e. individuals whose principal function is to teach and instruct students in a class, a small
group, or an individual setting) who request intermittent leave or a reduced-leave schedule governed only by the FMLA,
which would exceed twenty percent (20%) of the total number of working days over the period of anticipated leave, must
elect either to:
 

A. take leave for a period or periods of a particular duration, not greater than the duration of the planned treatment; or
 

B. transfer temporarily to an available alternative position offered by the District Administrator for which the
instructional staff member is qualified, and that has equivalent pay and benefits and that better accommodates the
recurring periods of leave than the staff member’s regular position.

 
Coordinating Leaves - Substitution
 
Generally, leave taken under this policy is unpaid. However, for leave governed exclusively by the FMLA, the staff member (
) must (x ) may [END OF OPTION] use the following leaves provided by the Board, if available:
 

A. vacation or personal leave, if available, for any family or medical leave;
 

B. accrued paid family leave (i.e., paid leave covering the particular circumstances for which the staff member is
seeking leave), if available, for birth, adoption, or to care for a seriously ill family member; and
 

C. accrued paid medical or sick leave, if available, to care for a seriously ill family member, or for the staff member’s
own serious health condition.

 
A staff member may not substitute paid leave for unpaid FMLA leave taken under this policy in any situation where the
Board would not normally provide such paid leave.
 
For leaves governed by the WFMLA, a staff member may substitute paid or unpaid leave, which s/he have earned and
accrued, for leave taken under this policy, if available. The Board reserves the right to deny substitution as permitted by
law.
 
Any paid leave substituted for unpaid FMLA leave or WFMLA leave will decrease, in whole or in part, the staff member’s
FMLA and/or WFMLA leave entitlement.
 
Continuation of Benefits
 
A staff member will remain eligible for group health insurance benefits under the Board’s group health plan during leave
taken under this policy under the same conditions as coverage would have been provided if the staff member had been
actively employed during the entire leave. However, the staff member has the option of choosing not to retain such
coverage during family or medical leave.
 
During leave taken under this policy, the Board will continue to pay any portion of group health insurance premiums for
coverage that it was responsible for paying immediately prior to the leave as required by law. The staff member will be
responsible for paying their portion of health insurance premiums regardless of whether the family and medical leave is
paid or unpaid. It is the staff member’s responsibility to make arrangements with the District Administrator for making
premium payments for group health insurance during leaves.
 
To the extent permitted by law, the Board reserves the right to require the staff member to place up to eight (8) weeks of
health insurance premiums in escrow prior to leave, or to discontinue coverage if such premiums are received more than
thirty (30) days late.
 
The staff member’s entitlement to benefits other than group health benefits during a period of family or medical leave is
determined by the Board’s policy regarding provision of such benefits when a staff member is on other types of leave.
 

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/8



If a staff member fails to return to work or fails to remain at work for a period provided under the law, the District may
recover its portion of the premiums paid for medical benefit coverage during the leave, unless the reason for the staff
member's failure to return to work is due to the continuation of the serious health condition or the onset of a new serious
health condition.
 
Accrual of Benefits
 
The use of leave under this policy will not result in the loss of any employment benefit that accrued prior to the start of the
staff member’s leave. A staff member will not continue to accrue seniority or any other employment benefit during leave
taken under this policy, except that such benefit shall accrue if the staff member elects to use other leaves provided by the
Board, and if such benefits would normally accrue during such leave.
 
Employment Restoration
 
A staff member will generally be reinstated to the same position they held when leave began or a position with equivalent
pay, benefits, and other terms and conditions of employment, if such position remains available, and the staff member
possesses the ability to perform the essential functions of the job satisfactorily, with or without any accommodation that
may be required by the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990. The staff member, however, has no greater right to
reinstatement or benefits than if the staff member had been actively employed during the leave. Further, if the staff
member gives unequivocal notice of intent not to return to work, the staff member is not entitled to be reinstated.
 
A staff member who exceeds the FMLA/WFMLA leave, but remains off work under a non-FMLA/WFMLA leave policy, is not
entitled to reinstatement to the same or a similar position under the FMLA/WFMLA; however, the staff member may be
eligible to be reinstated under the non-FMLA/WFMLA leave policy.
 
A staff member who is able to return to work prior to the expiration of leave must notify their supervisor immediately. Upon
such notice, the District Administrator will promptly reinstate the staff member to active employment, provided the staff
member has the present skill and ability to perform the essential functions of their job satisfactorily with or without
accommodation. However, the reinstatement need not occur until the third business day following the staff member's
notification of their ability to return to work.
 
Fitness For Duty Certification
 
If leave is due to the staff member’s serious health condition, the staff member must present certification to return to work
to their supervisor upon returning to work. The staff member’s Principal attending physician must complete the
certification. The certification must indicate that the staff member has been released to return to work. It must also specify
any physical or other limitation on the staff member’s ability to perform regular or other duties and the duration of the
limitations. No certification will be required when the staff member returns from intermittent leave, except as otherwise
permitted or required by the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990.
 
The certification will be limited to the particular health condition that caused the staff member’s need for leave, except as
otherwise permitted by the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990. If the staff member is an "individual with a disability"
within the meaning of the ADA, any fitness-for-duty physical examination or inquiry by the District will be job-related and
consistent with business necessity.
 
Reinstatement may be delayed until the staff member submits the certification. Under such circumstances, if the staff
member does not promptly provide a certification or qualify for another leave of absence, the staff member may be
disciplined, up to and including termination.
 
With the staff member’s permission, the Board’s healthcare provider may contact the staff member’s healthcare provider to
clarify and authenticate the certification, but no additional information may be requested or required, and the staff
member’s return to work may not be delayed while the contact is being made. No second or third fitness for duty
certification may be required.
 
Confidentiality
 
All medical information relating to leave, whether written or verbal, shall be kept confidential to the maximum extent
possible. All medical documents including, but not limited to, medical certifications and return-to-work statements must be
maintained in confidential, secure files separate from personnel files.
 
No Discrimination
 
Leave under this policy will not be used as a negative factor in employment actions, such as hiring, promotions, disciplinary
actions or under attendance policies.

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7/8



 
Miscellaneous
 
The District Administrator may designate another administrator to perform their duties under this policy.
 
A staff member who fraudulently obtains leave under this policy is not protected by this policy’s job restoration or
maintenance of health benefits provisions.
 
The District Administrator shall see that the policy is posted properly.
 
The District Administrator shall provide a copy of the policy upon the request of a staff member.
 
© Neola 2023

7/31/25, 12:55 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/8



Book Neola Policy Templates for Processing

Section 1000 Administration Templates (X)

Title EMPLOYEE ANTI-HARASSMENT

Code po1662 (YES)

Status From Neola

Legal 111.31, 118.195, 118.20, Wis. Stats.

29 U.S.C. 621 et seq., Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967

29 U.S.C. 794, Rehabilitation Act of 1973

42 U.S.C. 1983

42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000e et seq., Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act

42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., Age Discrimination Act of 1975

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended

29 C.F.R. Part 1635

National School Boards Association Inquiry and Analysis - May 2008

1662 - EMPLOYEE ANTI-HARASSMENT
 
Prohibited Harassment
 
The Board is committed to a work environment that is free of harassment of any form. The Board will not tolerate any form
of harassment and will take all necessary and appropriate action to eliminate it. Any member of the School District
community who violates this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of employment.
Additionally, appropriate action will be taken to stop and otherwise deal with any third party who engages in harassment
against our employees.
 
The Board will vigorously enforce its prohibition against harassment based on race, color, national origin, age, sex
(including gender status, change of sex, sexual orientation, or gender identity), pregnancy, creed or religion, genetic
information, handicap or disability, marital status, citizenship status, veteran status, military service (as defined in 111.32,
Wis. Stats.), ancestry, arrest record, conviction record, use or non-use of lawful products off the District’s premises during
non-working hours, declining to attend an employer-sponsored meeting or to participate in any communication with the
employer about religious matters or political matters (collectively, Protected Classes), or any other characteristic protected
by law in its employment practices (hereinafter referred to as harassment), and encourages those within the School District
community as well as Third Parties, who feel aggrieved to seek assistance to rectify such problems. The Board prohibits
harassment that affects tangible job benefits, interferes unreasonably with an individual’s work performance, or creates an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. Harassment may occur employee-to-employee, employee-to-
student, male-to-female, female-to-male, male-to-male, or female-to-female.
 
The Board will investigate all allegations of harassment and, in those cases where harassment is substantiated, take
immediate steps to end the harassment, prevent its reoccurrence, and remedy its effects.
 
Individuals who are found to have engaged in harassment will be subject to appropriate disciplinary action.
 
[ ] The District will offer counseling services to any person found to have been subjected to harassment and, where
appropriate, the person(s) who committed the harassment.
 
Notice

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/13



 
Notice of the Board's policy on anti-harassment related to employment practices and the identity of the District's
Compliance Officers will be posted throughout the District and published in any District statement regarding the availability
of employment, staff handbooks, and general information publications of the District as required by Federal and State law
and this policy.
 
Definitions
 
Words used in this policy shall have those meanings defined herein; words not defined herein shall be construed according
to their plain and ordinary meanings.
 
Complainant is the individual who alleges, or is alleged, to have been subjected to harassment, regardless of whether the
person files a formal complaint or is pursuing an informal resolution to the alleged harassment.
 
Day(s):  Unless expressly stated otherwise, the term “day” or “days” as used in this policy means business day(s) (i.e., a
day(s) that the District office is open for normal operating hours, Monday – Friday, excluding State-recognized holidays).
 
Respondent is the individual who has been alleged to have engaged in harassment, regardless of whether the Reporting
Party files a formal complaint or is seeking an informal resolution to the alleged harassment.
 
School District community means students and Board employees (i.e., administrators, and professional and support
staff), as well as Board members, agents, volunteers, contractors, or other persons subject to the control and supervision
of the Board.
 
Third Parties include, but are not limited to, guests and/or visitors on School District property (e.g., visiting speakers,
participants on opposing athletic teams, parents), vendors doing business with, or seeking to do business with, the Board,
and other individuals who come in contact with members of the School District community at school-related
events/activities (whether on or off District property).
 
Bullying
 
Bullying rises to the level of harassment when one or more persons systematically and chronically inflict physical hurt or
psychological distress on one (1) or more students or employees and that bullying is based upon one (1) or more Protected
Classes, that is, characteristics that are protected by Federal civil rights laws. It is defined as any unwanted and repeated
written, verbal, or physical behavior, including any threatening, insulting, or dehumanizing gesture, by an adult or student,
that is severe or pervasive enough to create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational or work environment; cause
discomfort or humiliation; or unreasonably interfere with the individual's school or work performance or participation; and
may involve:
 

A. teasing;
 

B. threats;
 

C. intimidation;
 

D. stalking;
 

E. cyberstalking;
 

F. cyberbullying; 
 

G. physical violence;
 

H. theft;
 

I. sexual, religious, or racial harassment;
 

J. public humiliation; or
 

K. destruction of property.
 
“Harassment” also includes “hate speech”—the use of language, behavior, or images/symbols that express prejudice
against a particular group or groups on the basis of any protected characteristic(s).
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/13



Examples are:
 

A. making statements that promote violence toward a racial or ethnic group;
 

B. drawing, displaying, or posting images or symbols of prejudice (e.g., swastikas).
 
Sexual Harassment
 
For purposes of this policy and consistent with Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, sexual harassment is defined as
unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other physical, verbal, or visual conduct based on sex
constitutes sexual harassment when:
 

A. a supervisory employee engages in harassing behavior towards a subordinate employee, regardless of whether such
conduct creates a hostile work environment;
 

B. acquiescence in or submission to such conduct is an explicit or implicit term or condition of employment;
 

C. an individual's acquiescence in, submission to, or rejection of such conduct becomes the basis for employment
decisions affecting that individual;
 

D. such conduct is sufficiently severe, pervasive, and persistent such that it has the purpose or effect of unreasonably
interfering with an individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment;
 

E. consensual sexual relationships where such relationship leads to favoritism of a subordinate employee with whom
the superior is sexually involved and where such favoritism results in an adverse employment action for another
employee or otherwise creates a hostile work environment;
 

F. inappropriate boundary invasions by a District employee or other adult member of the District into a student's
personal space and personal life.

 
Sexual harassment may involve the behavior of a person of any gender against a person of the same or another gender.
 
Sexual Harassment covered by Policy 2266 ( )/AG 2266 [END OF OPTION] – Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in
Education Programs or Activities, i.e., sexual harassment prohibited by Title IX, is not included in this policy.  Allegations of
such conduct shall be addressed solely by Policy 2266 ( )/AG 2266 [END OF OPTION] - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of
Sex in Education Programs or Activities.
 
Prohibited acts that constitute sexual harassment under this policy may take a variety of forms. Examples of the kinds of
conduct that may constitute sexual harassment include, but are not limited to:
 

A. unwelcome sexual propositions, invitations, solicitations, and flirtations;
 

B. unwanted physical and/or sexual contact;
 

C. threats or insinuations that a person's employment, wages, promotion, assignments, or other conditions of
employment may be adversely affected by not submitting to sexual advances;
 

D. unwelcome verbal expressions, including graphic sexual commentaries about a person's body, dress, appearance, or
sexual activities; the unwelcome use of sexually degrading language, profanity, jokes or innuendoes; unwelcome
suggestive or insulting sounds or whistles; obscene telephone calls, text messages, or social media postings;
 

E. sexually suggestive objects, pictures, graffiti, videos, posters, audio recordings, or literature placed in the work
environment that reasonably may embarrass or offend individuals;
 

F. unwelcome and inappropriate touching, patting, or pinching; obscene gestures;
 

G. asking or telling about sexual fantasies, sexual preferences, or sexual activities;
 

H. speculation about a person's sexual activities or sexual history or remarks about one's own sexual activities or
sexual history;
 

I. giving unwelcome personal gifts, such as lingerie, that suggest the desire for a romantic relationship;
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/13



J. leering or staring at someone in a sexual way, such as staring at a person's breasts, buttocks, or groin;
 

K. consensual sexual relationships where such relationship leads to favoritism of a subordinate employee with whom
the superior is sexually involved and where such favoritism adversely affects other employees or otherwise creates a
hostile work environment;
 

L. inappropriate boundary invasions by a District employee or other adult member of the School District community
into a student's personal space and personal life; and
 

M. verbal, nonverbal or physical aggression, intimidation, or hostility based on sex or sex-stereotyping that does not
involve conduct of a sexual nature.

 
Sexual relationships between staff members, where one staff member has supervisory responsibilities over the other, are
discouraged as a matter of Board policy. Such relationships have an inherent possibility of being construed as sexual
harassment because the consensual aspect of the relationship may be the result of implicit or explicit duress caused by
uncertainty regarding the consequences of non-compliance.
 
Romantic or sexual relationships between District staff (teachers, aides, administrators, coaches or other school authorities)
and a student is expressly prohibited. Any school staff member who engages in sexual conduct with a student may also be
guilty of a crime and any information regarding such instances will be reported to law enforcement authorities.
 
[ ] Boundary Invasions
 
Boundary invasions may be appropriate or inappropriate. Appropriate boundary invasions make medical or educational
sense. For example, a teacher or aide assisting a kindergartner after a toileting accident or a coach touching a student
during wrestling or football can be appropriate. However, other behaviors might be going too far, are inappropriate and may
be signs of sexual grooming.  Inappropriate boundary invasions may include, but are not limited to the following:
 

A. hugging, kissing, or other physical contact with a student;
 

B. telling sexual jokes to students;
 

C. engaging in talk containing sexual innuendo or banter with students;
 

D. talking about sexual topics that are not related to curriculum;
 

E. showing pornography to a student;
 

F. taking an undue interest in a student (i.e. having a special friend or a special relationship);
 

G. initiating or extending contact with students beyond the school day for personal purposes;
 

H. using e-mail, text messaging, or websites to discuss personal topics or interests with students;
 

I. giving students rides in the staff member's personal vehicle or taking students on personal outings without
administrative approval;
 

J. invading a student's privacy (e.g. walking in on the student in the bathroom, locker-room, asking about bra sizes or
previous sexual experiences);
 

K. going to a student's home for non-educational purposes;
 

L. inviting students to the staff member's home without proper chaperones (i.e. another staff member or parent of
student);
 

M. giving gifts or money to a student for no legitimate educational purpose;
 

N. accepting gifts or money from a student for no legitimate educational purpose;
 

O. being overly touchy with students;
 

P. favoring certain students by inviting them to come to the classroom at non-class times;
 

Q. getting a student out of class to visit with the staff member;

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/13



 
Inappropriate boundary invasions are prohibited and must be reported promptly to one of the District Compliance Officers,
as designated in this policy, the Building Principal or the District Administrator.
 
[END OF BOUNDARY INVASIONS OPTION]
 
Religious (Creed) Harassment
 
Prohibited religious harassment occurs when unwelcome physical, verbal, or nonverbal conduct is based upon an
individual's religion or creed and when the conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with the individual's work
performance; or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. Such harassment may occur where
conduct is directed at the characteristics of a person's religious tradition, clothing, or surnames, and/or involves religious
slurs.
 
National Origin/Ancestry Harassment
 
Prohibited national origin/ancestry harassment occurs when unwelcome physical, verbal, or nonverbal conduct is based
upon an individual's national origin or ancestry and when the conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with the
individual's work performance; or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. Such harassment
may occur where conduct is directed at the characteristics of a person's national origin or ancestry, such as negative
comments regarding customs, manner of speaking, language, surnames, or ethnic slurs.
 
Age Harassment
 
Prohibited age-based harassment occurs when unwelcome physical, verbal, or nonverbal conduct is based upon an
individual's age, being over age forty (40), and when the conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with the
individual's work performance; or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.
 
Race/Color Harassment
 
Prohibited race/color based harassment occurs when unwelcome physical, verbal, or nonverbal conduct is based upon an
individual's race and/or color and when the conduct has the purpose or effect of interfering with the individual's work
performance; or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment. Such harassment
may occur where conduct is directed at the characteristics of a person's race or color, such as racial slurs, nicknames
implying stereotypes, epithets, and/or negative references regarding racial customs.
 
Disability Harassment
 
Prohibited disability harassment occurs when unwelcome physical, verbal, or nonverbal conduct is based upon an
individual’s disability, perceived disability, or record of disability, and when the conduct has the purpose or effect of
interfering with the individual’s work performance; or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working environment.
Such harassment may occur where conduct is directed at the characteristics of a person’s current or past disability or a
perceived condition, such as negative comments about speech patterns, movement, physical impairments or
defects/appearances, or the like. Such harassment may further occur where conduct is directed at or pertains to a person's
genetic information.
 
Anti-Harassment Compliance Officers
 
The following individual(s) shall serve as the District’s Anti-Harassment Compliance Officer(s) (hereinafter, “the Compliance
Officer(s)” or CO or COs):

 
R. providing advice to or counseling a student regarding a personal problem (i.e. problems related to sexual behavior,

substance abuse, mental or physical health, and/or family relationships, etc.), unless properly licensed and
authorized to do so;
 

S. talking to a student about problems that would normally be discussed with adults (i.e. marital issues);
 

T. being alone with a student behind closed doors without a legitimate educational purpose;
 

U. telling a student secrets and having secrets with a student;
 

V. other similar activities or behavior:

( ) _____________________________________.

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/13



 
[DRAFTING NOTE: Neola suggests the Board appoint both a male and a female Compliance Officer in order to
provide Complainants with the option to report their concerns to an individual of the gender with which they
feel most comfortable. The same individual(s) assigned to serve as Compliance Officer(s) may also be
assigned to serve as the District's Section 504 Compliance Officer(s) /ADA Coordinator(s) and/or Title IX
Coordinator(s). Additionally, by appointing two (2) Compliance Officers, there should also be a Compliance
Officer available to investigate a claim of harassment that pertains to the other Compliance Officer, as
appropriate.]
 
_______________________________
(Name)
 
_______________________________
(School District Title)
 
_______________________________
(Telephone Number)
 
_______________________________
(Office Address)
 
_______________________________
(E-mail Address)
 
 
_______________________________
(Name)
 
_______________________________
(School District Title)
 
_______________________________
(Telephone Number)
 
_______________________________
(Office Address)
 
_______________________________
(E-mail Address)
Elizabeth Rachu
Director of Curriculum and Instruction
715-748-4620, 5522
124 W State St, Medford, WI 54451
rachuel@medford.k12.wi.us
 
Joseph Greget
Director of Special Education and Student Services
715-748-2316, 3324
1065 W Broadway, Medford, WI 54451
gregejo@medford.k12.wi.us
 
The names, titles, and contact information of these individuals will be published annually:
 

A. on the School District's website.
 

B. ( ) in the parent and staff handbooks.
 

C. ( ) in the School District Annual Report to the public.
 

D. ( ) on each individual school's website.
 

E. ( ) in the School District's calendar.
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/13

mailto:rachuel@medford.k12.wi.us
mailto:gregejo@medford.k12.wi.us


F. ( ) _______________________________.
 
The Compliance Officer(s) are responsible for coordinating the District’s efforts to comply with applicable Federal and State
laws and regulations, including the District’s duty to address in a prompt and equitable manner any inquiries or complaints
regarding harassment.
 
Reports and Complaints of Harassing Conduct
 
The Compliance Officer(s) will be available during regular school/work hours to discuss concerns related to harassment, to
assist students, other members of the District community, and third parties who seek support or advice when informing
another individual about unwelcome conduct, or to intercede informally on behalf of the individual in those instances where
concerns have not resulted in the filing of a formal complaint and where all parties are in agreement to participate in an
informal process.
 
Compliance Officers shall accept reports of harassment directly from any member of the School District community or a
Third Party or receive reports that are initially filed with an administrator, supervisor, or other District-level official.  Upon
receipt of a report of alleged harassment, the Compliance Officer(s) will contact the Complainant and begin either an
informal or formal complaint process (depending on the request of the Complainant or the nature of the alleged
harassment), or [ ] Option 1 the CO(s) will designate a specific individual to conduct such a process as identified in a pre-
defined list of investigators. [END OF OPTION 1] x ] Option 2 the District Administrator will designate a specific
individual to conduct the process necessary for an informal or formal investigation. [END OF OPTION 2] The Compliance
Officer(s) will provide a copy of this policy to the Complainant and Respondent.  In the case of a formal complaint, the
Compliance Officer(s) will prepare recommendations for the District Administrator or will oversee the preparation of such
recommendations by a designee. All Board employees must report incidents of harassment that are reported to them to the
Compliance Officer within two (2) days of learning of the incident.
 
Any Board employee who directly observes harassment is obligated, in accordance with this policy, to report such
observations to the Compliance Officer(s) within two (2) days. Additionally, any Board employee who observes an act of
harassment is expected to intervene to stop the harassment, unless circumstances make such an intervention dangerous,
in which case the staff member should immediately notify other Board employees and/or local law enforcement officials, as
necessary, to stop the harassment. Thereafter, the Compliance Officer(s) or designee must contact the Complainant, if age
eighteen (18) or older, or Complainant's parents/guardians if the Complainant is under the age eighteen (18), within two
(2) days to advise of the Board's intent to investigate the alleged wrongdoing.
 
Members of the School District community along with Third Parties are encouraged to promptly report incidents of
harassing conduct to an administrator, supervisor or other District official so that the Board may address the conduct before
it becomes severe, pervasive, or persistent. Any administrator, supervisor, or other District official who receives such a
report shall file it with the Compliance Officer within two (2) days of receiving the report of harassment.
 
Members of the School District community and Third Parties who believe they have been harassed by another member of
the School District community or a Third Party are entitled to utilize the Board's complaint process that is set forth below.
Initiating a complaint, whether formally or informally, will not adversely affect the Complainant's employment unless the
complaining individual makes the complaint maliciously or with the knowledge that it is false.
 
Reporting procedures are as follows:
 

A. Any employee who believes s/he has been the victim of harassment prohibited under this policy is encouraged to
report the alleged harassment to the appropriate school official as identified in D below.
 

B. Teachers, administrators, and other District officials who have knowledge of or receive notice that an employee has
or may have been the victim of harassment prohibited under this policy shall immediately report the alleged
harassment to the appropriate school official as defined in D below.
 

C. Any other person with knowledge or belief that an employee has or may have been the victim of harassment
prohibited by this policy shall be encouraged to immediately report the alleged acts to an appropriate school official
as identified in D below.
 

D. Appropriate District officials are as follows:
 

1. Any complaint under this policy shall be reported to the District’s Compliance Officer unless the complaint is
regarding the Compliance Officer. In such cases, the complaints shall be reported to the District
Administrator, who will coordinate with the other appointed/designated CO, or, if appropriate
appoint/designate another individual to serve as CO for the complaint regarding a CO.
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7/13



2. Any complaint under this policy regarding the District Administrator or Board Member that is received by the
District Compliance Officer shall be referred to the Board’s legal counsel, who shall assume the role of the
District Compliance Officer for such complaints.
 

E. The reporting party or Complainant shall be encouraged to use a report form available from the Principal of each
building or available from the District office, but oral reports shall be considered complaints as well. Use of formal
reporting forms shall not be mandated. However, all oral complaints shall be reduced to writing. Further, nothing
in this policy shall prevent any person from reporting harassment directly to the District Administrator or other
supervisory employee.
 

F. To provide individuals with options for reporting harassment to an individual of the gender with which they feel most
comfortable, the District shall designate both a male and a female District Compliance Officer.

 
If during an investigation of alleged bullying, aggressive behavior, and/or harassment in accordance with Policy 5517.01 -
Bullying, the Principal believes that the reported misconduct may have created a hostile work environment and may have
constituted discriminatory harassment based on a Protected Class, the Principal shall report the act of bullying, aggressive
behavior and/or harassment to the Compliance Officer(s) who shall investigate the allegation in accordance with this
policy. If the alleged harassment involves Sexual Harassment as defined by Policy 2266, the matter will be investigated in
accordance with the grievance process and procedures outlined in Policy 2266. While the Compliance Officer investigates
the allegation, or the matter is being addressed pursuant to Policy 2266, the Principal shall suspend the Policy 5517.01
investigation to await the Compliance Officer's written report or the determination of responsibility pursuant to Policy 2266.
The Compliance Officer shall keep the Principal informed of the status of the Policy 1662 investigation and provide the
Principal with a copy of the resulting written report. Likewise, the Title IX Coordinator will provide the Principal with the
determination of responsibility that results from the Policy 2266 grievance process.
 
Investigation and Complaint Procedure (see Form 1662 F1)
 
Except for Sexual Harassment that is covered by Policy 2266 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Program
or Activities, any employee or other member of the School District community or Third Party (e.g., visitor to the District)
who believes that they have been subjected to harassment or has witnessed harassment of another may seek resolution of
the complaint through the procedures described below. The complaint process involves an investigation of the
Complainant's claims of harassment or retaliation and a process for rendering a decision regarding whether the charges are
substantiated.
 
The procedures set forth below are not intended to interfere with the rights of any individual to pursue a complaint of
harassment or retaliation with the United States Department of Education Office for Civil Rights (OCR), the Wisconsin Equal
Rights Division, and/or Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC). The Chicago Office of the OCR can be reached
at John C. Kluczynski Federal Building, 230 S. Dearborn Street, 37th Floor, Chicago, IL 60604; Telephone: 312-730-1560;
FAX: 312-730-1576; TDD: 800-877-8339; Email: OCR.Chicago@ed.gov; Web: http://www.ed.gov/ocr.
 
Complaint Procedure
 
A Complainant who alleges harassment based on a protected class or retaliation may file a complaint, either orally or in
writing: 1) with a Principal; 2) directly to one of the COs; or 3) to the District Administrator or other supervisory employee.
As noted above, any complaint received regarding the District Administrator or a Board member shall be referred to the
Board’s legal counsel, who shall assume the role of the CO for such complaints. Additionally, if the complaint is regarding a
CO, the complaint shall be reported to the District Administrator, who will consult with the other appointed/designated CO,
if any, and if necessary appoint/designate another individual to serve in the role of CO for a complaint regarding a CO.
 
Due to the sensitivity surrounding complaints of harassment and retaliation, timelines are flexible for initiating the
complaint process; however, individuals should make every effort to file a complaint within thirty (30) days after the
conduct occurs while the facts are known and potential witnesses are available. If a Complainant informs a Principal,
District Administrator, or other supervisory employee, either orally or in writing, about any complaint of discrimination or
retaliation, that employee must report such information to the CO within two (2) days.
 
Throughout the course of the process as described herein, the CO should keep the parties reasonably informed of the status
of the investigation and the decision-making process.
 
All written complaints must include the following information to the extent known: the identity of the Respondent; a
detailed description of the facts upon which the complaint is based (i.e., when, where, and what occurred); a list of
potential witnesses; and the resolution sought by the Complainant.
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/13



If the Complainant is unwilling or unable to provide a written statement including the information set forth above, the CO
shall ask for such details in an oral interview. Thereafter the CO will prepare a written summary of the oral interview, and
the Complainant will be asked to verify the accuracy of the reported charge by signing the document.
 
Upon receiving a complaint, the CO will consider whether any action should be taken in the investigatory phase to protect
the Complainant from further harassment or retaliation including but not limited to a change of work assignment or
schedule for the Complainant and/or the Respondent. In making such a determination, the CO should consult the
Complainant to assess whether the individual agrees with the proposed action. If the Complainant is unwilling to consent to
the proposed change, the CO may still take whatever actions deemed appropriate in consultation with the District
Administrator. No temporary arrangements shall be disciplinary to either the Complainant or Respondent.
 
Within two (2) days of receiving a complaint, the CO will inform the Respondent that a complaint has been received.
 
The Respondent is not entitled to receive a copy of any written complaint unless the CO determines it is appropriate to do
so; however, the Respondent will be informed about the nature of the allegations. The CO shall inform the Respondent of
the requirements of this policy, which may include providing the Respondent with a copy of this policy or information about
where to find it. Respondent shall be afforded the opportunity to submit a written response to the complaint. The CO shall
inform the Respondent of the Respondent's deadline to provide the CO with the written response to the allegations in the
complaint. 
 
Within two (2) days of receiving the complaint, the CO will initiate an investigation by at a minimum confirming receipt of
the complaint with the Complainant and informing the Complainant of the investigation process.
 
[ ] [OPTION 1] Although certain cases may require additional time, the CO or designee will attempt to complete an
investigation into the allegations of harassment based on a protected class or retaliation within fifteen (15) days of
receiving the formal complaint. [x ] [OPTION 2] Investigations shall be completed promptly. What constitutes promptness
will depend on the complexity of the issues, the number of incidents or factual elements, the number of witnesses and
documents to be consulted, and the availability of witnesses and other evidence. The CO shall keep the Complainant
reasonably informed of the investigation's progress. [END OF OPTIONS] 
 
The investigation will include:
 

A. interview(s) with the Complainant;
 

B. interview(s) with the Respondent;
 

C. interviews with any other witnesses who reasonably may be expected to have any information relevant to the
allegations, as determined by the CO;
 

D. consideration of any documentation or other evidence presented by the Complainant, Respondent, or any other
witness which is reasonably believed to be relevant to the allegations, as determined by the CO.

 
At the conclusion of the investigation, the CO or designee shall prepare and deliver a written report to the District
Administrator that summarizes the evidence gathered during the investigation and provides recommendations based on the
evidence and the definition of harassment as provided in this policy and State and Federal law as to whether the
Respondent engaged in harassment of or retaliation toward the Complainant. The CO's recommendations must be based
upon the totality of the circumstances, including the ages and maturity levels of those involved. In determining if
discriminatory harassment or retaliation occurred, a preponderance of evidence standard will be used.
 
(x ) The CO may consult with the Board's attorney during the course of the investigatory process and/or before finalizing
the report to the District Administrator.
 
In cases where no District CO is able to investigate a complaint due to concerns regarding conflicts, bias or partiality, or for
other reasons that impair the CO's ability to conduct an investigation, the CO may (x ) in consultation with the District
Administrator or Board President, if the matter involves the District Administrator [END OF OPTION] engage outside legal
counsel to conduct the investigation consistent with this policy.
 
Absent extenuating circumstances, within five (5) days of receiving the report of the CO, the District Administrator must
either issue a written decision regarding whether or not the complaint of harassment has been substantiated or request
further investigation. A copy of the District Administrator's final decision will be delivered to both the Complainant and the
Respondent.
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 9/13



If the District Administrator requests additional investigation, the District Administrator must specify the additional
information that is to be gathered, and such additional investigation must be completed within five (5) days. At the
conclusion of the additional investigation, the District Administrator must issue a final written decision as described above.
 
If the District Administrator determines the Respondent engaged in harassment of or retaliation toward the Complainant,
the District Administrator must identify what corrective action will be taken to stop, remedy, and prevent the recurrence of
the harassment or retaliation. The corrective action should be reasonable, timely, age-appropriate, effective, and tailored to
the specific situation.
 
The decision of the District Administrator shall be final. If the investigation results in disciplinary action, the employee
subject to discipline is entitled to file a grievance pursuant to Board Policy 3340. Nothing in this policy shall be construed to
prevent an employee from bringing a complaint before the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission or the Wisconsin
Equal Rights Division.
 
The Board reserves the right to investigate and resolve a complaint or report of harassment regardless of whether the
member of the School District community or Third Party alleging the harassment pursues the complaint. The Board also
reserves the right to have the formal complaint investigation conducted by an external person in accordance with this policy
or in such other manner as deemed appropriate by the Board.
 
The parties may be represented, at their own cost, at any of the above-described meetings/hearings.
 
The right of a person to a prompt and equitable resolution of the complaint shall not be impaired by the person’s pursuit of
other remedies such as the filing of a complaint with the Office for Civil Rights, the filing of charges with local law
enforcement, or the filing of a civil action in court. Use of this internal complaint procedure is not a prerequisite to the
pursuit of other remedies.
 
All timelines pertinent to the investigation process are intended to be guidelines to assure that the investigation proceeds
with all deliberate efficiency. Failure of the CO to meet any specific timeline does not invalidate the investigation or provide
a defense to the allegations.
 
Privacy/Confidentiality
 
The District will employ reasonable efforts to protect the rights of the Complainant, the Respondent(s), and all the
witnesses as much as possible, consistent with the Board’s legal obligations to investigate, to take appropriate action, and
to conform with any discovery or disclosure obligation in an investigation of harassment. The School District will respect the
privacy of the Complainant, the Respondent, and all witnesses in a manner consistent with the School District's legal
obligations under State and Federal law. Confidentiality, however, cannot be guaranteed. Additionally, the Respondent must
be provided with the Complainant's identity.
 
During the course of an investigation, the CO will determine whether confidentiality during the investigation process is
necessary to protect the interests and reputations of those involved and/or to protect the integrity of the investigation and
if so, shall instruct all members of the School District community and third parties who are interviewed about the
importance of maintaining confidentiality. Any individual who is interviewed as part of a harassment investigation is
expected not to disclose any information that is learned or provided during the course of the investigation.
 
Directives During Investigation
 
The CO may recommend to the District Administrator placing any employee involved in an investigation under this Policy on
administrative leave pending resolution of the matter. If the District Administrator is the Respondent, the CO shall make
such recommendation to the Board. Administrative leave may be appropriate in situations in which protecting the safety of
any individual or the integrity of the investigation necessitates such action.
 
The CO shall determine whether any witnesses in the course of an investigation should be provided a Garrity warning
apprising the person of his/her obligations to answer questions truthfully and honestly while preserving the right against
self-incrimination in the context of any resulting criminal investigation or prosecution.
 
Every employee interviewed in the course of an investigation is required to provide truthful responses to all questions.
Failure to do so may result in disciplinary action.
 
Remedial Action and Monitoring
 
If warranted, appropriate remedial action shall be determined and implemented on behalf of the Complainant, including
but not limited to counseling services, reinstatement of leave taken due to the discrimination, or other appropriate action.
 

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 10/13



The Board may appoint an individual, who may be an employee, to follow up with the Complainant to ensure no further
discrimination or retaliation has occurred and to take action to address any reported occurrences promptly.
 
Sanctions and Disciplinary Action
 
The Board shall vigorously enforce its prohibitions against harassment/retaliation by taking appropriate action reasonably
calculated to stop the harassment and prevent further misconduct.
 
While observing the principles of due process, a violation of this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and including
the discharge of an employee. All disciplinary action will be taken in accordance with applicable law.
 
When imposing discipline, the District Administrator shall consider the totality of the circumstances. In those cases where
harassment is not substantiated, the Board may consider whether the alleged conduct nevertheless warrants discipline in
accordance with other Board policies.
 
Where the Board becomes aware that a prior disciplinary action has been taken against the Respondent, all subsequent
sanctions imposed by the Board and/or District Administrator shall be reasonably calculated to end such conduct, prevent
its reoccurrence, and remedy its effects.
 
Retaliation
 
Retaliation against a person who makes a report or files a complaint alleging harassment/retaliation or participates as a
witness in an investigation is prohibited. Neither the Board nor any other person may intimidate, threaten, coerce or
interfere with any individual because the person opposed any act or practice made by any Federal or State civil rights law,
or because that individual made a report, formal complaint, testified, assisted or participated or refused to participate in
any manner in an investigation, proceeding, or hearing under those laws and/or this policy, or because that individual
exercised, enjoyed, aided or encouraged any other person in the exercise or enjoyment of any right granted or protected by
those laws and/or this policy.
 
Retaliation against a person for making a report of discrimination, filing a formal complaint, or participating in an
investigation or meeting is a serious violation of this policy that can result in the imposition of disciplinary
sanctions/consequences and/or other appropriate remedies.
 
Formal complaints alleging retaliation may be filed according to the internal complaint process set forth above.
 
The exercise of rights protected under the First Amendment of the United States Constitution does not constitute retaliation
prohibited under this policy.
 
Allegations Constituting Criminal Conduct
 
If the CO has reason to believe that the Complainant has been the victim of criminal conduct, such knowledge should be
reported to local law enforcement. After such report has been made, the District Administrator shall be advised that local
law enforcement was notified.
 
If the Complainant has been the victim of criminal conduct and the accused is the District Administrator, such knowledge
should be reported by the CO to local law enforcement. After such report has been made, the ( x) Board President ( )
Board Attorney shall be advised that local law enforcement was notified.
 
Any reports made to local law enforcement shall not terminate the COs obligation and responsibility to continue to
investigate a complaint of harassment. While the COs may work cooperatively with outside agencies to conduct concurrent
investigations, the harassment investigation shall not be stopped due to the involvement of outside agencies without good
cause after consultation with the District Administrator.
 
Reprisal
 
Submission of a good faith complaint or report of harassment will not affect the Complainant's or reporter's work status or
work environment. However, the Board also recognizes that false or fraudulent claims of harassment or false or fraudulent
information about such claims may be filed. The Board reserves the right to discipline any person filing a false or fraudulent
claim of harassment or false or fraudulent information about such a claim.
 
The District will discipline or take appropriate action against any member of the School District community who retaliates
against any person who reports an incident of harassment prohibited by this policy or participates in a proceeding,
investigation, or hearing relating to such harassment. Retaliation includes, but is not limited to, any form of intimidation,
reprisal, or harassment.

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 11/13



 
Miscellaneous
 
The District shall conspicuously post a notice including this policy against harassment in each school in a place accessible to
the School District community and members of the public. This notice shall also include the name, mailing address, and
telephone number of the COs, the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the State agency responsible for
investigating allegations of discrimination in educational employment, and the mailing address and telephone number of the
United States Equal Opportunity Employment Commission.
 
A ( ) link to ( x) summary of [END OF OPTION] this policy and any related administrative guidelines shall appear in the
employee handbook and a copy shall be made available upon request of employees and other interested parties.
 
Education and Training
 
In support of this policy, the Board promotes preventative educational measures to create greater awareness of
harassment. The District Administrator shall provide appropriate information to all members of the School District
community related to the implementation of this policy and shall provide training for District staff at such times as the
Board in consultation with the District Administrator determines is necessary or appropriate.
 
The Board will respect the privacy of the Complainant, the individuals against whom the complaint is filed, and the
witnesses as much as practicable, consistent with the Board's legal obligations to investigate, to take appropriate action,
and to conform with any discovery, disclosure, or other legal obligations.
 
Retention of Investigatory Records and Materials
 
The CO(s) is responsible for overseeing retention of all records that must be maintained pursuant to this policy. All
individuals charged with conducting investigations under this policy shall retain all documents, electronically stored
information (ESI), and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) created and/or received as part of an investigation,
which may include but are not limited to:
 

A. all written reports/allegations/complaints/statements;
 

B. narratives of all verbal reports, allegations, complaints, and statements collected;
 

C. a narrative of all actions taken by District personnel;
 

D. any written documentation of actions taken by District personnel or individuals contracted or appointed by the Board
to fulfill its responsibilities;
 

E. narratives of, notes from, or audio, video, or digital recordings of witness statements;
 

F. all documentary evidence;
 

G. e-mails, texts, or social media posts pertaining to the investigation;
 

H. contemporaneous notes in whatever form made (e.g., handwritten, keyed into a computer or tablet, etc.) pertaining
to the investigation;
 

I. written disciplinary sanctions issued to students or employees and a narrative of verbal disciplinary sanctions issued
to students or employees for violations of the policies and procedures prohibiting discrimination or harassment;
 

J. dated written determinations to the parties;
 

K. dated written descriptions of verbal notifications to the parties;
 

L. written documentation of any supportive measures offered and/or provided to Complainant and/or the Respondent,
including no contact orders issued to both parties, the dates issued, and the dates the parties acknowledged receipt;
and
 

M. documentation of all actions taken, both individual and systemic, to stop the discrimination or harassment, prevent
its recurrence, eliminate any hostile environment, and remedy its discriminatory effects;
 

N. copies of the Board policy and/or procedures/guidelines used by the District to conduct the investigation, and any
documents used by the District at the time of the alleged violation to communicate the Board’s expectations to

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 12/13



students and staff with respect to the subject of this policy (e.g., Student Code of Conduct and/or Employee
Handbooks);
 

O. copies of any documentation that memorializes any formal or informal resolutions to the alleged discrimination or
harassment;
 

P. documentation of any training provided to District personnel related to this policy, including but not limited to,
notification of the prohibitions and expectations of staff set forth in this policy and the role and responsibility of all
District personnel involved in enforcing this policy, including their duty to report alleged violations of this policy
and/or conducting an investigation of an alleged violation of this policy;  [REMINDER:  Documentation of
training should be maintained regardless of whether there is an investigation of an alleged violation of
this policy.  It is best practice to maintain a log of all staff members who participate in a training, along
with the date, time and location of the training, and a copy of the materials reviewed and/or presented
during the training.]

[DRAFTING NOTE: The following options should be selected if the district concludes that the following
items are not adequately encompassed in the preceding paragraphs.]
 

Q. ( )  documentation that any rights or opportunities that the District made available to one party during the
investigation were made available to the other party on equal terms;
 

R. (x )  copies of any notices sent to the alleged perpetrator/responding party of the allegations constituting a
potential violation of this policy;
 

S. ( x) copies of any notices sent to the Complainant and the Respondent in advance of any interview, meeting, or
hearing;
 

T. x( )  copies of any documentation or evidence used during informal and formal disciplinary meetings and hearings,
including the investigation report, and any written responses submitted by the Complainant or the Respondent.

 
The documents, ESI, and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) retained may include public records and records
exempt from disclosure under Federal and/or State law (e.g., student records).
 
The documents, ESI, and electronic media (as defined in Policy 8315) created or received as part of an investigation shall
be retained in accordance with Policy 8310, Policy 8315, Policy 8320, and Policy 8330 for not less than three (3) years, but
longer if required by the District's records retention schedule.
 
© Neola 2021

7/31/25, 12:57 PM BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/medfordsd/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 13/13


	Sept Board Agenda 25.docx (2)
	August BOE 2025 Minutes 
	September (1)
	SKM_551i25091608310.pdf

	RVA September 2025 Personnel Report (1)
	Medical Advisor Agreement (1)
	Fund Raising 2025-26 - Sheet1
	9 10 25 Intergovernmental Agreement, 4926-1491-9272, 1 (1)
	September 25 Finance Packet
	September 2025 Agenda
	1.0 Food Service August 2025 school board.pptx
	2.0 Budget Summary Part 1
	3.0 Summary Budget Update
	4.0 Treasurer Report
	5.0 Utility Report
	6.0 Expense Report
	7.0 Revenue Report
	8.0 Post Employment Report

	FINAL
	FINAL.pdf
	September Packet.pdf
	September Agenda.pdf

	FINAL.pdf
	September Packet
	Policy Packet.pdf
	0100 Definitions
	0111 NAME
	0112 PURPOSE
	0113 BOUNDARIES
	0114 CLASSIFICATION
	0115 ADDRESS
	0121 AUTHORITY
	0122 BOARD POWERS
	0123 PHILOSOPHY OF THE BOARD
	0131 BYLAWS AND POLICIES
	0132 SELECTION OF DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	0132.2 ADMINSTRATIVE GUIDLINES
	0133 JUDICIAL
	0141 NUMBER
	0142.1 ELECTORAL PROCESS
	0142.2 QUALIFICATIONS
	0142.3 TERM


	September Packet
	Policy Packet.pdf
	0142.4 OATH
	0142.5 VACANCIES
	0142.6 RECALL
	0142.7 ORIENTATION
	0143 AUTHORITY OF INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS
	0143.1 PUBLIC EXPRESSION OF BOARD MEMBERS
	0143.2 BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION REQUESTS
	0144.1 COMPENSATION
	0144.3 CONFLICT OF INTEREST
	0144.4 INDEMNIFICATION
	0144.5 BOARD MEMBER BEHAVIOR, COMMUNICATIONS, AND CODE OF CONDUCT
	0145 BOARD MEMBER ANTI-HARASSMENT
	0151 ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT MEETING
	0151.1 ANNUAL BOARD REORGANIZATION MEETING
	0151.2 REQUIRED STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS AGENDA ITEM
	0152 OFFICERS
	0152 QUORUM
	0155 COMITTEES
	0161 PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
	0163 PRESIDING OFFICER


	September Packet
	Policy Packet.pdf
	0164 MEETINGS
	0166 AGENDA
	0166.1 CONSENT AGENDA
	0167.1 VOTING
	0167.2 CLOSED SESSION
	0167.3 PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETING
	0167.5 USE OF ELECTRONIC MAIL
	0167.6 PUBLIC RECORDING
	0167.7 USE OF PERSONAL COMMUNICATION DEVICES
	0168.1 MEETING MINUTES
	0171.1 PRESIDENT
	0171.2 VICE PRESIDENT
	0171.3 CLERK
	0171.4 TREASURER
	0172 LEGAL COUNSEL
	0173 INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AUDITOR
	0174.1 ANNUAL REPORT
	0174.3 OTHER REPORTS
	0175 ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
	0175.1 SCHOOL BPARD CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS, AND WORKSHOPS
	1100 DISTRICT ORGANIZATION
	1130 ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST


	September Packet
	Policy Packet.pdf
	1210 BOARD - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR RELATIONSHIP
	1211 WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTION
	1213 STUDENT SUPERVISION AND WELFARE
	1220 EMPLOYMENT OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	1230 RESPONSIBILITES OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	1230.01 DEVELOPMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINES
	1241 NON-RENEWAL OR TERMINATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR'S CONTRACT'
	1260 INCAPACITY OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	1306 GROUP HEALTH PLANS
	1400 JOB DESCRIPTIONS
	1400.01 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR JOB DESCRIPTION
	1421 CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECK ANDEMPLOYEE SELF-REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
	1422 NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPURTINITY
	1422.02 NONSIDCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE


	September Packet
	Policy Packet.pdf
	1460 PHYSICAL EXAMINATION
	1461 UNREQUESTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE FITNESS FOR DUTY
	1470 EVALUATION OF THE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR
	1619.02 PRIVACY PROTECTIONS OF FULLY INSURED GROUP HEALTH PLANS
	1619.03 PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT
	1630.01 FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE OF ABSENSE -FMLA
	1662 EMPLOYEE ANTI - HARASSMENT





	BOARD CHECK LISTING - SEPTEMBER 22, 2025.pdf
	1-DakQ370-5AP.pdf
	2-DakQ370-5AP-2-DakQ370-5AP-4-DakQ370-5AP-2.pdf




